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Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present to shareholders of Allied Group Limited (“Company”) the annual results of
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year 2014. The performance of
the Group has been very pleasing as the Group’s core operating divisions continued to deliver solid
performances.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31st December, 2014, the Group’s revenue (including continuing and discontinued
operations) was HK$5,766.3 million (2013: HK$5,181.4 million). Profit attributable to the owners of
the Company (including continuing and discontinued operations) was HK$1,655.7 million in 2014
(2013: HK$1,333.2 million). The earnings per share (including continuing and discontinued operations)
amounted to HK$9.02, as compared to HK$7.06 in 2013.

DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK$1.5 per share for the year ended 31st December,
2014 (2013: HK$1.35 per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on Thursday, 18th June, 2015, making a total
dividend for the year 2014 of HK$1.65 per share (2013: HK$1.5 per share).

It should be noted that the Company undertook share repurchases for cancellation during the year at an
aggregate consideration of approximately HK$14.6 million. Accordingly, both net asset value per share
and earnings per share have been enhanced. The Board will give consideration to further repurchases
of shares for cancellation when opportunities arise.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

(1) For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company (“2015 AGM”)

The 2015 AGM is scheduled to be held on Thursday, 4th June, 2015. For determining the
entitlement to attend and vote at the 2015 AGM, the register of members of the Company will be
closed from Tuesday, 2nd June, 2015 to Thursday, 4th June, 2015 (both days inclusive), during
which period no transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder
to be eligible to attend and vote at the 2015 AGM, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 1st June, 2015.

(2) For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend

The proposed final dividend is subject to the approval by the Shareholders at the 2015 AGM. For
determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st December,
2014, the register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 16th June, 2015 to
Thursday, 18th June, 2015 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares of the
Company will be registered. In order for a Shareholder to qualify for the proposed final dividend,
all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 15th June, 2015. Subject to approval by the Shareholders at
the 2015 AGM, dividend warrants are expected to be despatched to the Shareholders by post on
or around Friday, 10th July, 2015.
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Chairman’s Statement (Cont'd)

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The “Review of Operations” by the Chief Executive, which immediately follows this statement,
incorporates the Group’s business outlook for the future.

APPRECIATION

We have experienced a successful year in 2014. The Group expects there will be various economic
challenges during 2015. We believe that with its prudent strategy, and the dedication, loyalty,
professionalism of its staff, the Group is well prepared to meet the challenges.

I would like to express the Group’s appreciation for the efforts of our staff and look forward to their

continued support. | would also like to thank my fellow Directors, our professional advisors and our
Shareholders for their support during the year.

C\ P e '\

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2015
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Review of Operations

INTRODUCTION

The Company is primarily an investment holding company, with a stated strategy of focusing its
management and financial resources on its core businesses of property investment and development
together with financial services. The Company’s interests in property investment and development in
Hong Kong are mainly held through its 74.99% holding in Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“Allied
Properties”) and in respect of property investment and development in The People’s Republic of China,
through Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”), being an associate held by Allied
Properties. The Company’s financial services business is mainly conducted through Allied Properties’
54.74% holding in Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK") as well as SHK’s effective 58.18% holding in
United Asia Finance Limited (“UAF”). SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”), a 74.98%
subsidiary of the Company, is engaged in investments in listed and unlisted securities.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Financial Results

The revenue of the Group for the year from continuing operations was HK$5,766.3 million, an increase
of HK$728.0 million when compared with the year 2013. The increase in revenue mainly resulted from
growth of our consumer finance business in mainland China.

The profit attributable to the owners of the Company for the year from continuing and discontinued
operations was HK$1,655.7 million (2013: HK$1,333.2 million), an increase of HK$322.5 million.
Earnings per share from continuing and discontinued operations amounted to HK$9.02 (2013:
HK$7.06).

The increase in profit attributable to owners of the Company was mainly due to:

J increased contributions from the Group’s investment, broking and finance division, consumer
finance division and listed associate, TACI; and

J lower impairment losses provided for our interests in Australian listed associates.

The increase in profit is pleasing considering a smaller revaluation gain in the value of the Group’s
properties from HK$470.5 million in the previous year to HK$397.8 million during the year, being
a decrease of HK$72.7 million and the lack of gain on disposal of SkyOcean International Holdings
Limited (“SkyOcean International”, formerly known as Allied Overseas Limited), which amounted to
HK$290.5 million in 2013 at the level of Allied Properties.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Material Acquisitions and Disposals
(a) Acquisition of 40% interests in PT UAF Jaminan Kredit (“PT UAF”)

During the year, SHK acquired a 40% interest in PT UAF, a joint venture, at a consideration of
HK$42.3 million. The joint venture is incorporated in Indonesia and its principal activity is to
provide credit guarantees.

(b)  Acquisition of 23.68% interests in Dragon Mining Limited (“Dragon”)

Allied Properties group has acquired 23.68% interests in Dragon, an Australian listed associate
at consideration of approximately HK$18.6 million in October 2014. Dragon is an established
Scandinavian gold producer with production centres in both Sweden and Finland.

(c) Disposal of entire interests in Eurogold Limited (“Eurogold”)

Allied Properties group has disposed of its entire interests in Eurogold, an Australian listed
associate, at an aggregated consideration of approximately HK$3.7 million in November 2014.
The gain on disposal, including the release of related reserves, amounted to approximately
HK$12.9 million and was included in other income.

(d) Deemed disposal of interests in SHK arising from share placing and top up subscription

Allied Properties, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had completed share placing of
160,000,000 shares (“Share Placing”) of SHK at a subscription price of HK$6.3 per share on 17th
September, 2014. The top-up subscription of 160,000,000 new shares of SHK at the same price
was completed on 22nd September, 2014. The shareholdings in SHK held by Allied Properties
before Share Placing and after top-up subscription were 58.16% and 54.24% respectively.

Other than the above acquisitions, disposal and deemed disposal, there were no material acquisitions
or disposals of subsidiaries, associated companies or joint ventures during the year.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure

On 26th March, 2014, under the guaranteed medium term note programme, Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI)
Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, further issued US$60 million 3% US dollar denominated notes at par for a
net consideration of HK$449.1 million.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.375% US dollar denominated notes (“6.375%
Notes”) with a total nominal value of US$9.3 million (2013: US$6 million) from the market at a
consideration of HK$75.9 million (2013: HK$47.5 million) and did not sell any of the 6.375% Notes
(2013: part of the 6.375% Notes with a total nominal value of US$3.5 million were disposed of at
HK$27.9 million). The nominal value of the 6.375% Notes outstanding after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was US$309.2 million or equivalent to HK$2,398.4 million at the reporting date (2013:
US$318.5 million or equivalent to HK$2,469.8 million).
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)
Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

The 4% Renminbi denominated notes matured in April 2014 and the outstanding balance was repaid.
The nominal value of 6.9% Renminbi denominated notes after eliminating intra-group holdings was
RMB493.0 million or equivalent to HK$616.2 million at the reporting date (2013: RMB493.0 million or
equivalent to HK$616.0 million).

At the end of the reporting period, the equity attributable to owners of the Company amounted to
HK$17,167.4 million, representing an increase of HK$1,378.7 million or approximately 8.7% from
2013. The Group maintained a strong cash and bank balance position and had cash and bank balances
of approximately HK$6,386.7 million as at 31st December, 2014 (2013: HK$5,772.9 million). The
Group’s bank and other borrowings and notes totalling HK$11,308.2 million (2013: HK$9,679.7
million) of which the portion due on demand or within one year was HK$4,595.3 million (2013:
HK$3,284.3 million) and the remaining long-term portion was HK$6,712.9 million (2013: HK$6,395.4
million). The liquidity of the Group as evidenced by the current ratio (current assets/current liabilities)
was 3.10 times (2013: 3.78 times). The Group’s gearing ratio (net bank and other borrowings and notes/
equity attributable to the owners of the Company) was 28.7% (2013: 24.7%).

2014 2013
HK$ Million  HK$ Million

Bank loans are repayable as follows:

On demand or within one year 4,152.2 2,444.4
More than one year but not exceeding two years 1,434.3 1,521.4
More than two years but not exceeding five years 1,851.7 1,713.6

Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are
repayable as follows:

Within one year 350.0 203.5
More than one year but not exceeding two years 17.2 225.2
More than two years but not exceeding five years 9.2 12.4

7,814.6 6,120.5

Preference shares issued to non-controlling interests

repayable in the third to fifth year - 42.3
Other borrowings repayable within one year - 9.0
Other borrowings with a repayment on demand clause

repayable within one year - 23.6
Renminbi denominated notes are repayable as follows:

Within one year 6.9 366.2

More than one year but not exceeding five years 612.9 634.1
US dollar denominated notes are repayable as follows:

Within one year 59.8 -

More than one year but not exceeding five years 2,814.0 2,484.0

3,493.6 3,559.2
11,308.2 9,679.7
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Capital Structure (Cont’d)

Other than the preference shares issued to non-controlling interests, US dollar denominated notes and
Renminbi denominated notes, most of the bank and other borrowings of the Group are charged at
floating interest rates. There are no known seasonal factors in the Group’s borrowing profile.

The banking facilities of the Group are reviewed from time to time and new banking facilities will
be obtained or renewed to meet the funding requirements for capital commitments, investments and
operations of the Group.

During the year, the Company repurchased 422,000 own shares at an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$14.6 million, details of which are outlined in the section “Purchase, Sale or
Redemption of Shares” below.

Risk of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its recurring operating
activities and present and potential investment activities, meaning it will be subject to reasonable
exchange rate exposure. However, the Group will closely monitor this risk exposure as required.
Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities are set out in note 44 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pledge of Assets

Details regarding pledge of assets are set out in note 47 to the consolidated financial statements.

Event After The Reporting Period

Details regarding event after the reporting period are set out in note 50 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Financial Services

Broking and Finance

SHK, the Group’s broking and finance arm, recorded a profit attributable to its owners of
HK$1,328.4 million (2013: HK$1,051.6 million).

The increase in profit of SHK was driven by an improved operating performance in addition to
significant gains from its portfolio of principal investments.

The commission income of the wealth management and brokerage division of SHK increased by
7% over 2013. The margin loan balance was HK$3,783.1 million at the end of 2014, compared
with HK$3,918.7 million at the end of 2013. Total interest income increased by 11% with higher
returns as the proportion of the loan book accounted for by lower-yielding customers declined.
Margin financing for IPOs also increased during the year.

The structured finance business has been one of the key growth areas of SHK. In 2014, the loan
balance increased by 42% to HK$3,346.0 million. As most of the increase in the loan book
occurred in the last two months of 2014, the growth has not been fully reflected in the division’s
revenue, which increased by 3% for the year. SHK plans to expand its structured finance business
in 2015. As liquidity conditions for medium sized enterprises have remained relatively tight in
the market, the demand for funding solutions should continue to be buoyant.

A realised return of HK$139.9 million was derived from the sale of SHK’s former Macau branch
office premises.

Consumer Finance

Revenue at UAF rose by 20% for the year under review and profit after tax attributable to
shareholders increased by 15% to HK$1,130.0 million.

At the end of 2014, the consolidated consumer finance gross loan balance amounted to HK$12.1
billion, a 14% annual increase against the balance at the end of 2013.

During the year, UAF added 34 new branches to its network in mainland China, bringing the
total number of branches to 139 across 16 cities in mainland China. UAF has introduced new
products such as secured and unsecured car loans and has established different alliances and
platforms with various partners to broaden its customer base.

Competition of UAF’s Hong Kong businesses remains strong. Notwithstanding this, UAF
continues to reap a satisfactory return on its local businesses as a result of a supportive domestic
economy underpinned by strong private consumption and a low unemployment rate. At the end
of 2014, UAF had 50 branches in Hong Kong.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Properties

Hong Kong

Allied Properties reported a profit attributable to its owners (including continuing and
discontinued operations) of HK$2,023.8 million (2013: HK$1,594.4 million).

Allied Properties’ rental income from its Hong Kong property portfolio increased by 8.8%
resulting from strong rental rates.

The net gain in the value of Allied Properties’ property portfolio, including investment properties
owned by SHK, was HK$403.8 million during the year, lower than that of the same period of
2013 by HK$67.7 million.

Allied Properties’ Ibis North Point, a 275-room budget hotel, contributed a 4.8% increase in
profit during the year.

The various properties held by Allied Kajima Limited (“Allied Kajima”), which is 50% indirectly
owned by Allied Properties, including Allied Kajima Building, Novotel Century Hong Kong hotel
and Sofitel Philippine Plaza Hotel, all performed within expectations operationally. However,

Allied Kajima reported a decrease of profit of 35.9% when compared to 2013, which was mainly
due to a reduction in property fair value gains.

Allied Properties restructured its gold interests by directly acquiring a 23.68% stake in
Scandinavian gold producer, Dragon. By disposing of its interest in Dragon, Eurogold became
a cashbox, and a substantial premium over net assets was realised from the sale of our entire
interest in Eurogold. Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami”), a 32.13% listed associate of Allied Properties,
is aiming to finalise a farm in agreement to restart its Central Tanami Project at minimal costs to
Tanami shareholders.

During the year, Allied Properties incurred losses totalling HK$28.9 million (2013: HK$311.5
million) in respect of its interests in the Australian listed associates. This is a significant reduction
from the previous year and with the strengthening of the US Dollar vis-a-vis the Australian Dollar
and the Euro production cost base, Allied Properties expects an improved performance in 2015.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW (CONT’D)

Properties (Cont’d)

Mainland PRC

The profit attributable to the owners of TACI was HK$1,284.5 million (2013: HK$337.6 million).

The increase in profit of TACI was mainly due to gain on disposal of two subsidiaries totalling
HK$1,389.9 million before tax and the increase in fair value gain on transfer of inventories of
completed properties to investment properties as its Shenzhen project started to enter the rental
market during the year.

Rental income continued to increase and was up by 6% as compared with 2013.

The overall contribution of TACI’s cyberpark unit has been below expectations as the slowing
Chinese economy affected sales and leasing. The southern cyberparks—Shenzhen, Panyu,
Longgang, Foshan and Dongguan — were less affected with sales and leasing performing slightly
below budget. However, the eastern and northern cyberparks performed poorly. With the
exception of Nanjing, sales and leasing of Changzhou, Jiangyin, Wuxi, Nantong, Chongqing,
Qingdao, Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park and Tianjin Tian An Intelligent Port were well short of
expectations.

Where necessary, TACI has slowed down construction of future phases to alleviate pressure on
sales and leasing of current phases. By focusing on sales of existing stock, TACI also hopes to
reduce overall bank debt of the cyberpark unit.

Phase 1 of TACI’s urban renewal project, Tian An Cloud Park, in Huawei New City Area in the
Longgang District of Shenzhen should be completed in 2015. TACI has commenced leasing and
pre-sales of this phase, which comprises 531,600m? (including basement), since November 2014.
Sales and leasing to date have been encouraging and TACI hopes this project will contribute to
its performance in 2015.

Investments

SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”)

SHK HK IND reported a net profit attributable to its owners of HK$87.1 million (2013: HK$127.4
million).

SHK HK IND has cleared its bond portfolio with all China property names in May 2014 and will
focus on equities in 2015 where SHK HK IND sees good value.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

EMPLOYEES

The total number of headcount of the Group as at 31st December, 2014 was 8,178 (2013: 6,783)
including investment consultants. The increase in headcount was due primarily to the expansion of
UAF’s business in mainland China during the year under review. Total staff costs (including continuing
and discontinued operations), including Directors” emoluments, amounted to HK$1,253.1 million
(2013: HK$1,102.2 million). The Group reviews remuneration packages from time to time. In addition
to salary payments, other staff benefits include contributions to employee provident funds, medical
subsidies and a discretionary bonus scheme.

LONG TERM CORPORATE STRATEGIES

The Group will continue its businesses of investment, structured finance, consumer finance, property
and related businesses and other investments. The Group’s policy has been to adopt the following long
term strategies:

1. To maintain the organic growth of its core businesses;

2. To maintain a balance between the demands of short term returns and long term capital
appreciation; and

3. Toseek investment opportunities that assist in strengthening and broadening its earnings base.
MANAGEMENT OF RISKS

Financial Services Business

Policies and Procedures

The Group adopts a comprehensive risk management framework. Risk management policies and
procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to react to changes in market conditions and the
Group's business strategy. The risk management committee, a standing committee reporting to the
respective board of directors, supervises risk-related policies necessary for monitoring and controlling

of the major risks, arising from the Group’s business activities, changing external risks and regulatory
environment.

BEEBEAERRXA Annual Report 2014
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

MANAGEMENT OF RISKS (CONT’D)
Financial Services Business (Cont’d)
Financial Risk Management

The Group’s financial risk management is designed to manage market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk concerns that the value of an investment will change due to movements in market factors
and which can be further divided into equity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange or currency
risk. Credit risk is the risk of losses arising from clients or counterparties fail to make payments as
contracted. Liquidity risk concerns that a given security or asset cannot be traded readily in the market
to prevent a loss or make the required profit. Financial risk management is discussed in greater details
in note 42 to the consolidated financial statements.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is concerned with possible losses caused by inadequate or failed internal processes,
people, systems or from external events. The Group extends operational risk to cover potential losses
arising from legal and compliance breaches. Operational risk is mitigated and controlled through
establishing robust internal controls, setting out clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties
and effective internal reporting and contingency planning. It is the Group’s corporate culture that the
business and operating line management are fully aware of and responsible for managing operational
risks of their business units on a day-to-day basis. Independent monitoring and reviews are conducted
by various control functions including but not limited to respective compliance and internal audit
teams. The compliance and internal audit teams report regularly to respective senior management and
audit committee.

Reputational Risk Management

Reputational risk is the risk related to the trustworthiness of a business. Loss of trust can result in
declines in the customer base, revenue erosion, costly litigation and destruction of shareholder value
and damage to the Group’s reputation as a whole. The Group manages reputational risks through
sound corporate governance practices. Group employees and sales personnel are provided with
comprehensive training and their work guided by operating procedures manuals that are regularly
updated. The responsibilities and duties of staff are properly segregated. The internal control functions
report directly to the respective senior management.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

It is expected that the US economy will continue to strengthen while the quantitative easing policies of
different countries will limit the risk of a global slowdown.

The sale of 70% equity interest in SHKFGL by SHK to Everbright Securities should be completed
in 2015. Upon completion, SHKFGL will become a 30% associate of SHK and going forward the
consolidated revenue and operating earnings of SHK will be driven by its current structured finance,
consumer finance and principal investments divisions. Looking ahead, whilst the economic slowdown
in mainland China may continue to have some impact on the credit quality of the mainland China
part of the consumer finance loan book, the management remains optimistic about UAF’s market
opportunities in mainland China.
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Review of Operations (Cont'd)

BUSINESS OUTLOOK (CONT’D)

With weak sales sentiment, there have been downward adjustments of property prices in most cities of
mainland China in 2014. Some local governments have relaxed the policy of restricting the number of
homes that can be purchased in order to support the property market. There have been some changes
to the mainland China property market environment in the recent months in the form of reduction in
bank interest rates and lowering of the reserve requirement ratio. The sentiment in the short term may
appear to be encouraging but significant market improvement is yet to be seen. However, the longer
term growth trend of the property market in the PRC is expected to be sustainable.

The Hong Kong property market prices may continue to rise moderately due to the sustained demand
and shortage in the supply, although additional cooling measures recently announced by the Hong
Kong Government may have some effect.

The Board will continue to adopt a prudent approach in implementing the Group'’s stated strategies
with the backing of the Group’s diversified income streams and solid financial position for the benefit
of the Group and all its shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to thank all the staff for their effort and contribution in 2014, and would like to
express appreciation to the Shareholders for their continued support.

[0S ol

-

-

Lee Seng Hui
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2015
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ARTHUR GEORGE DEW

Mr. Arthur George Dew, aged 73, Chairman of the Company since January 2007, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in December 1995 and re-designated as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company in July 2002. He graduated from the Law School of the University
of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court
of New South Wales, Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister. He has a broad range of
corporate and business experience and has served as a director, and in some instances chairman of the
board of directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia, Hong Kong and elsewhere. He
is also the chairman and a non-executive director of each of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL")
and Dragon Mining Limited (“Dragon Mining”), and a non-executive director of each of SHK Hong
Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”) and Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami Gold”). Mr. Dew resigned as
a non-executive director of Eurogold Limited (“Eurogold”) in November 2014. Mr. Dew was previously
the chairman and a non-executive director of SkyOcean International Holdings Limited (“SkyOcean
International”, formerly known as Allied Overseas Limited). Tanami Gold, Eurogold and Dragon Mining
are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange.

LEE SENG HUI

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, aged 46, Chief Executive of the Company since January 1998, was appointed a Non-
Executive Director of the Company in July 1992 and became an Executive Director of the Company in
December 1993. Save as disclosed herein, Mr. Lee is also director of a subsidiary of the Company. He
graduated from the Law School of the University of Sydney with Honours. Previously, he worked with
Baker & McKenzie and N M Rothschild & Sons (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is the chief executive
and an executive director of APL and the chairman and a non-executive director of Tian An China
Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”). He is a non-executive director of APAC Resources Limited
and the non-executive chairman of Mount Gibson Iron Limited (“Mount Gibson”). Mr. Lee was
previously a non-executive director of Tanami Gold. Mount Gibson and Tanami Gold are companies
listed on the Australian Securities Exchange. He is a brother of Ms. Lee Su Hwei (a Non-Executive
Director of the Company).

EDWIN LO KING YAU

Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau, aged 54, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in May 2000.
Mr. Lo is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He holds a Master’s Degree in Applied
Finance from Macquarie University, Australia and is a chartered company secretary. He had served
various executive roles in several companies in Hong Kong including as company secretary for public
listed companies. He is also an executive director of Tian An.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

MAK PAK HUNG

Mr. Mak Pak Hung, aged 68, was appointed an Executive Director of the Company in January 2006.
He holds a Bachelor of Arts Honours Degree in Economics from the University of Hong Kong and a
Master of Business Administration Degree from the University of Western Ontario, Canada. Mr. Mak is
the Executive Director for Banking and Treasury of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”) and a director
of Sun Hung Kai International Bank [Brunei] Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SHK. Formerly, Mr.
Mak was the Chief Financial Officer of SHK. Prior to joining SHK, Mr. Mak was with A.S. Watson &
Company Limited, a subsidiary company of Hutchison Whampoa Limited, as Chief Operating Officer
and Group Finance Director. Before that, he was the Managing Director of Canadian Imperial Bank of
Commerce for Hong Kong and China and has also held senior positions with Manufacturers Hanover
Trust Co. and Citibank N.A., with extensive experience in banking and finance. He is also a director of
United Asia Finance Limited.

LEE SU HWEI

Ms. Lee Su Hwei, aged 44, was appointed a Non-Executive Director of the Company in May 2000.
She holds a Bachelor of Economics Degree from the University of Sydney and has experience as an
investment analyst and in the securities industry generally in Hong Kong and the region. She is the
sister of Mr. Lee Seng Hui (the Chief Executive and Executive Director of the Company).

DAVID CRAIG BARTLETT

Mr. David Craig Bartlett, aged 49, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in December 1999. He graduated with honours in law from Exeter University in the United
Kingdom in 1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England & Wales, The Republic of Ireland
and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. A former partner of the international law firm Clyde
& Co., he regularly acted for and advised the Company and its subsidiaries before leaving private
practice for a career in industry. Now based primarily in Europe, Mr. Bartlett is also an independent
non-executive director of each of APL and SHK.

ALAN STEPHEN JONES

Mr. Alan Stephen Jones, aged 72, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company in January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has extensive experience in
management, administration, accounting, property development, carpark management, finance and
trading, and has been involved in successful mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies
in Australia and internationally. Mr. Jones is an independent non-executive director of each of APL and
SHK. He is also an independent non-executive director of Mount Gibson and a non-executive chairman
of Air Change International Limited (“Air Change”). Mount Gibson and Air Change are companies listed
on the Australian Securities Exchange. He is also a non-executive director of Mulpha Australia Limited.

LISA YANG LAI SUM

Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, aged 48, was appointed an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in November 2013. She graduated from the University of Sydney with a Bachelor’s Degree
in Law and Economics and is also qualified as a solicitor in Australia and England. She is a practicing
solicitor in Hong Kong and a consultant of ONC Lawyers. Ms. Yang is also an independent non-
executive director of Tian An.

BEEBEAERRXA Annual Report 2014

17



18

Profile of Directors and Senior Management (Cont'd)

KENNETH LI CHI KONG

Mr. Kenneth Li Chi Kong, aged 61, joined the Company in January 1996 and is the Group Financial
Controller of the Company. Mr. Li is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Li
graduated from the University of Edinburgh in Scotland, United Kingdom with a Bachelor’s Degree
of Science and obtained a Post-graduate Diploma in Accounting from Heriot-Watt University in
Edinburgh. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland and a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has extensive experience in finance and
accounting. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li worked for two major audit firms and acted as the group
financial controller for several listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Li is also the financial controller
and an executive director of APL. He was previously an executive director of Allied Cement Holdings
Limited.

MARK WONG TAI CHUN

Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 50, took up the post of director of investment of the Company in
September 2007. Mr. Wong is also director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He has a Master’s
Degree in Business Administration and is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Wong was the financial
controller of other listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also an executive director of each of APL and
SHK HK IND and an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in Tanami Gold. Mr. Wong ceased
to be an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in Eurogold in November 2014. Mr. Wong was
previously an executive director and the chief executive officer of SkyOcean International. Tanami
Gold and Eurogold are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange.

KELVIN LAM KAM WING

Mr. Kelvin Lam Kam Wing, aged 48, is the Assistant Financial Controller of the Company. He obtained
a Master’s Degree in Business Administration from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1999
and is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Before Mr. Lam joined the Group in 1992, he had
worked in an international accounting firm for four years.

CHO WING HAN

Ms. Cho Wing Han, aged 47, is the Company Secretary of the Company. Ms. Cho has extensive
experience in secretarial practicing in listed companies. She holds a bachelor of laws degree from
Nottingham Trent University and is an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and also a member of Hong Kong
Securities and Investment Institute.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance within a sensible
framework with an emphasis on the principles of transparency, accountability and independence. The
board of directors of the Company (“Board”) believes that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In the light of the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (“CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”), the Board has reviewed the corporate governance practices of
the Company with the adoption of the various enhanced procedures which are detailed in this report.
The Company has applied the principles of, and complied with, the applicable code provisions of the
CG Code during the year ended 31st December, 2014, except for certain deviations as specified with
considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board will review the current practices
at least annually, and make appropriate changes if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises eight directors (“Directors”) in total, with three Executive Directors,
two Non-Executive Directors (“NEDs”) and three Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”). The
composition of the Board during the year and up to the date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors: Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

NEDs: Arthur George Dew (Chairman)
Lee Su Hwei
INEDs: David Craig Bartlett

Alan Stephen Jones
Lisa Yang Lai Sum

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out in the Profile of Directors and Senior
Management on pages 16 to 18. Other than that Mr. Lee Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the
Company, is a brother of Ms. Lee Su Hwei, a NED of the Company, there are no family or other
material relationships among members of the Board.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)

Board Process

During the year, the NEDs (a majority of whom are independent) provided the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) with a wide range of expertise and experience. Their active
participation in the Board and committee meetings brought independent judgment on issues relating
to the Group's strategy, performance and management process, taking into account the interests of all
shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”).

Throughout the year and up to the date of this report, the Company has had at least three INEDs
representing not less than one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise under Rule
3.10 of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation of his/her
independence and considers that all the INEDs are independent under the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial
performance of the Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual and interim results and other
ad hoc matters which need to be dealt with. During the year, five Board meetings were held and the
individual attendance records of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee,
Audit Committee and general meeting during the year ended 31st December, 2014 are set out below:

Number of meetings attended/held

Remuneration Audit General
Name of Directors Board  Committee =~ Committee Meeting
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 4/5 11
Edwin Lo King Yau 4/5 11
Mak Pak Hung 4/5 11
NEDs:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) 5/5 11 2/2 171
Lee Su Hwei 4/5 1/1
INEDs:
David Craig Bartlett 5/5 171 2/2 171
Alan Stephen Jones 5/5 1/1 2/2 1/1
Lisa Yang Lai Sum 5/5 11 1/2 11

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

THE BOARD (CONT’D)

Board Process (Cont’d)

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration matters covering mainly the Group’s overall
strategy, annual operating budget, annual and interim results, approval of Directors’ appointment or re-
appointment (based on the recommendations made by the Nomination Committee), material contracts
and transactions, corporate governance as well as other significant policy and financial matters. The
Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the executive management under the instruction/
supervision of the Executive Committee which has its specific written terms of reference. The respective
functions of the Board and management of the Company have been formalised and set out in writing
and will be reviewed by the Board from time to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing
rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance to facilitate maximum attendance of
Directors. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. The company secretary of the Company
(“Company Secretary”) assists the Chairman of the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying
Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment before being tabled at the following Board
meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection at
any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

According to the current Board practice, if a substantial Shareholder or a Director has a conflict of
interest in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the
matter will be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The articles of association of
the Company (“Articles of Association”) also stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided therein,
a Director shall abstain from voting on any Board resolution and not be counted in the quorum at
meetings for approving any contract or arrangement in which such Director or any of his/her close
associates has a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials and has access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each Director also have separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management. Directors will be continuously updated
on the major development of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In addition, a written procedure
has been established since June 2005 to enable the Directors, in discharge of their duties, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by the
Company.
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THE BOARD (CONT’D)
Directors’ Continuous Professional Development

For continuous professional development, in addition to Directors’ attendance at meetings and review
of papers and circulars sent by the management of the Company, Directors participated in the activities
including the following:

Participation in Continuous Professional Development Activities
Attending trainings/
briefings/seminars/
conference relevant

Reading Regulatory to Directors’
Name of Directors Updates duties
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) v v
Edwin Lo King Yau v v
Mak Pak Hung v v
NEDs:
Arthur George Dew (Chairman) v v
Lee Su Hwei v 4
INEDs:
David Craig Bartlett v
Alan Stephen Jones v v
Lisa Yang Lai Sum v

Board Diversity

The Company has adopted the Board Diversity Policy which sets out the objectives and principles
regarding board diversity for the purpose of achieving the Company’s strategic objectives of balanced
diversity at the Board as far as practicable. Board appointments will be based on merit and candidates
will be considered against measurable objectives, taking into account the Company’s business and
needs.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity criteria, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background, knowledge, professional experience and skills. The
ultimate decision will be based on merit and the contribution that the selected candidates may bring to
the Board.
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ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman and chief executive should
be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Arthur George Dew, being
the Chairman of the Board, is primarily responsible for the leadership of the Board, ensuring that
(i) all significant policy issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner; (ii)
all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings; and (iii) the Directors receive
accurate, timely and clear information. The functions of the chief executive are performed by Mr. Lee
Seng Hui, the Chief Executive of the Company, who is responsible for the day-to-day management of
the Group’s business. Their responsibilities are clearly segregated and have been set out in writing and
approved by the Board in June 2005, and subsequently updated in April 2012.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee include the nomination procedure specifying
the process and criteria for the selection and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive an induction package from the Company Secretary on the
first occasion of his/her appointment. This induction package is a comprehensive, formal and tailored
induction on the responsibilities and on-going obligations to be observed by a director pursuant to the
Companies Ordinance, Listing Rules and Securities and Futures Ordinance. In addition, this induction
package includes materials briefly describing the operations and business of the Company, the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Board. Directors will be continuously updated on any major developments
of the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of
good corporate governance practices.

All NEDs (including INEDs) of the Company were appointed for a specific term, but subject to the
relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the Directors
shall vacate or retire from their office but eligible for re-election. The term of appointment of the NEDs
(including INEDs) has been renewed for further two years commencing from 1st January, 2015.

According to the Articles of Association, at each annual general meeting of the Company (“AGM”),
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the number
nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Further, any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the next following general
meeting of the Company whilst for those appointed as an addition to the Board shall hold office until
the next following AGM and in both cases, those Directors shall then be eligible for re-election at the
relevant meeting. Every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has adopted the written terms
of reference on its corporate governance functions in April 2012.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions include:
(i) developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance;

(ii) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management;

(iii) reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

(iv) developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and

(v) reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

In 2014 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the corporate governance duties in
accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established various committees, including a Nomination Committee, a Remuneration
Committee, an Audit Committee and an Executive Committee, each of which has its specific written
terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are kept
by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned in the section headed “The Board” of this report,
have been adopted for the committee meetings so far as practicable.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established since March 2012 and is chaired by the Chairman
of the Board and comprises a majority of INEDs. Currently, the Nomination Committee consists of four
members, including Mr. Arthur George Dew (Chairman of the Nomination Committee), being a NED,
Mr. David Craig Bartlett, Mr. Alan Stephen Jones and Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, all being the INEDs. The
Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access
to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary. The
major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee are included in its terms of reference, which
are available on the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and the
Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Nomination Committee (Cont’d)

The Nomination Committee will meet as and when necessary in accordance with its terms of reference
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. In 2014, no Nomination Committee meeting was
held while the Nomination Committee dealt with matters by way of circulation. In 2014 and up to the
date of this report, the Nomination Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the proposed resolution for re-election of the
retiring Directors at 2014 AGM and 2015 AGM,;

(ii) reviewed the structure, size, composition and diversity of the Board and assessed the independence
of each INED; and

(iii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the renewal of the term of appointment of
NEDs (including the INEDs) for two years commencing from 1st January, 2015.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of
four members, including Mr. David Craig Bartlett (Chairman of the Remuneration Committee), Mr. Alan
Stephen Jones and Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, all being the INEDs, and Mr. Arthur George Dew, being a
NED. The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s policy if considered necessary.
The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are included in its terms of reference,
which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in compliance with the code provision B.1.2
of the CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision that the Remuneration Committee shall
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors only
and not senior management (as opposed to executive directors and senior management under the code
provision). The reasons for the above deviation are summarised as below:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is not properly in a position to evaluate the
performance of senior management and that this evaluation process is more effectively carried out
by the Executive Directors;

(ii) the Executive Directors must be in a position to supervise and control senior management and thus
must be able to control their compensation; and

(iii) there is no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior management more than industry standards
and thus Shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing of such compensation packages.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year in accordance with its terms of reference.

One Remuneration Committee meeting was held in 2014 and the attendance of each member is set out
in the section headed “The Board” of this report.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Remuneration Committee (Cont’d)

In addition to the Remuneration Committee meeting, the Remuneration Committee also dealt with
matters by way of circulation during 2014. In 2014 and up to the date of this report, the Remuneration
Committee performed the works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the existing policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors;

(i) reviewed the existing remuneration packages of the Executive Directors, the Group Financial
Controller and the director of investment;

(i) reviewed the existing remuneration of the NEDs (including the INEDs);

(iv) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the bonus for the year ended 31st December,
2013 and the increment in the remuneration for the year 2014 of the Executive Directors, the
Chairman, the Group Financial Controller and the director of investment; and

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the increase in service fees and the renewal
of term of appointment of the NEDs (including the INEDs).

The remuneration payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Remuneration Committee. Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 10 to the
consolidated financial statements whereas detailed changes in the emoluments of certain Directors
during the interim period and up to the date of the Interim Report were also disclosed in the Interim
Report of the Company dated 27th August, 2014. Details of the emolument policy of the Group are
also set out in the “Emolument Policy” section contained in the Directors’ Report on page 37.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established for more than 10 years and currently consists of four NEDs,
three of whom are INEDs. To retain independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by
an INED with appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise. The current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the
Audit Committee), being an INED, Mr. Arthur George Dew, being a NED, Mr. David Craig Bartlett and
Ms. Lisa Yang Lai Sum, both being INEDs. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources
to discharge its duties and has access to independent professional advice according to the Company’s
policy if considered necessary. The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are included in
its terms of reference, which are available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are revised from time to time to comply with the code
provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, but with deviations from the code provision of the audit committee’s
responsibility to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services;
(ii) ensure the management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control system; and

(iii) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors, and ensure that the internal audit
function is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the listed company.

The Board considers that the Audit Committee shall recommend (as opposed to implement) the policy
on the engagement of the external auditors to supply non-audit services for the following reasons:

(i) itis proper and appropriate for the Board and its committees to develop policy and make
appropriate recommendations;

(ii) the proper and appropriate mechanism for implementation of such policy and recommendations is
through the Executive Directors and management; and

(iii) INEDs are not in an effective position to implement policy and follow up the same on a day-to-day
basis.

Further, the Board considers that the Audit Committee only possesses the effective ability to scrutinise (as
opposed to ensure) whether management has performed its duty to have an effective internal control
system. The Audit Committee is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place as this would involve
day-to-day supervision and the employment of permanent experts. The Audit Committee is not in a
position either to ensure co-ordination between the internal and external auditors but it can promote
the same. Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a position to ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced but it can check whether it is adequately resourced.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year in accordance with its terms of reference. Two
Audit Committee meetings were held in 2014 and the attendance of each member is set out in the
section headed “The Board” of this report.

In addition to the Audit Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also dealt with matters by way of
circulation during 2014. In 2014 and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee performed the
works as summarised below:

(i) reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees proposed by the external auditor;
(ii) reviewed the reports of findings/independent review report from the external auditor and the
management’s response in relation to the final audit for the year ended 31st December, 2013, the

interim results review for the six months ended 30th June, 2014 and the final audit for the year
ended 31st December, 2014 of the Group;
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONT’D)
Audit Committee (Cont’d)

(i) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the financial reports for the year ended 31st
December, 2013, for the six months ended 30th June, 2014 and for the year ended 31st December,
2014 together with the relevant management representation letters and announcements;

(iv) reviewed the Group Internal Audit Plan prepared by the Group Internal Audit Department (“IAD");

(v) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the updated report on substantiation of the
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programmes and budget;

(vi) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s annual review the modified Related Party Transaction
Policies and Procedures, Whistle Blower Policy, Policy on the Disclosure of Inside Information and
the Manual of Company Management Authority; and

(vii) reviewed and recommended for the Board’s approval the Procedures for the Identification and
Monitoring of Connected Transactions to substitute the previous Connected Transaction Policies.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been established since January 1993 and currently consists of two
Executive Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Hui (Chairman of the Executive Committee) and Edwin Lo
King Yau. The Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of management and control of
the activities of the Group as are vested in the Board, save for those matters which are reserved for the
Board’s decision and approval pursuant to the written terms of reference of the Executive Committee.
The terms of reference of the Executive Committee were revised in November 2007 following the
adoption of the Whistle Blower Policy by the Company.

The Executive Committee will meet as and when necessary to discuss the operating affairs of the Group
and may also deal with matters by way of circulation. The Executive Committee is mainly responsible
for undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management and is empowered:

(i) to formulate and implement policies for the business activities, internal control and administration
of the Group; and

(i) to plan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the business activities of the Group within the
overall strategy of the Group as determined by the Board.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors. All Directors have confirmed, following a specific enquiry by
the Company, that they have complied with the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

The Company has also adopted the Model Code as the Code for Securities Transactions by Relevant
Employees to regulate dealings in securities of the Company by certain employees of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries who are considered to be likely in possession of inside information in relation to
the Company or its securities.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing, with the support from the Accounts
Department, the consolidated financial statements of the Group. In preparing the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2014, the accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance were complied with. The Directors believe that they have selected suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, and made judgments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable and have ensured that the consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going
concern basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, are set out
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 75 and 76.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to review annually the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
system and ensure that the controls are sound and effective to safeguard the Shareholders” investments
and the Group’s assets at all times. In 2014, the Board, through the Audit Committee and IAD, had
reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.

The Group’s internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
against material misstatement or loss; to manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system
failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s agreed objectives and goals. It has a key role
in the management of risks that are significant to the fulfilment of business objectives. In addition to
safeguarding the Group’s assets, it should provide a basis for the maintenance of proper accounting
records and assist in the compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Company’s principal subsidiaries are managed under independent systems of internal controls.
These subsidiaries have provided appropriate assurance to the Company on their compliance with the
CG Code regarding internal control systems in general to the Company.

Internal Audit

The Internal Audit Manager reports to the Chairman of the Board and the Audit Committee. The IAD
plays an important role in providing assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated by the management. This is part of the Board’s plan to enhance the standards
of the Group’s overall corporate governance and comply with the code provision C.2 of the CG Code.

The Group Internal Audit Plan was prepared by the IAD and issued to the Audit Committee and the
Board for review. A discussion of the policies and procedures on the management of each of the major
types of risk which the Group is facing is included in note 42 to the consolidated financial statements
and under the “Management of Risks” section contained in the Review of Operations on pages 13 and
14.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (CONT’D)
External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Group’s external auditors is set out as follows:

Services rendered for the Group HK$ Million
Audit services 7.3
Non-audit services
— Taxation services 1.0
— Other professional services 1.7

Total 10.0

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with Shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to Shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published
documents together with the latest corporate information and news are also made available on the
website of the Company.

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with Shareholders. The
Chairman actively participates at the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer any questions
from Shareholders. The chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee or in their absence, another member of the respective committees or failing that their
respective duly appointed delegate, are also available to answer questions at the AGM. The chairman
of any independent board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to the Listing Rules (or if no such
chairman is appointed, at least a member of the independent board committee) will also be available
to answer questions at any general meeting of Shareholders to approve a connected transaction or any
other transaction that is subject to independent Shareholders’ approval.

During the year, the 2014 AGM was held on 6th June, 2014. The attendance records of the Directors at
the general meeting are set out in the section headed “The Board” of this report.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for each substantial issue, including the re-
election of retiring Directors.

The notice to Shareholders is to be sent in the case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before
the meeting and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in case of all other general meetings. An
explanation of the detailed procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the Shareholders at the
commencement of the meeting. The Chairman answers questions from Shareholders regarding voting
by way of a poll. The poll results are published in the manner prescribed under the requirements of the
Listing Rules.
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Corporate Governance Report (Cont'd)

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (CONT’D)

Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of all the Shareholders having a right
to vote at general meetings can request the convening of an extraordinary general meeting by written
requisition, with stated business proposed to be transacted, which must be validly served at the
registered office of the Company (“Registered Office”). Besides, Shareholders may make a proposal at a
Shareholders” meeting by submitting it in written form to the Board at the Registered Office in the form
of a proposed resolution, which shall clearly and concisely set out the proposal for discussion and be
relevant to the Company’s business scope.

The Board established a shareholders’” communication policy. A Shareholder may serve an enquiry to
the Board at the Registered Office for the attention of the Board in written form, which shall state the
nature of the enquiry and the reason for making the enquiry. In addition, Shareholders can contact
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, the share registrar of the Company, for any
questions about their shareholdings.

PROPOSED SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

In respect of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) which came into
effect on 3rd March, 2014, the Directors have proposed to seek the approval of Shareholders by way
of special resolution (“Special Resolution”) at the 2015 AGM to adopt a new Articles of Association
to replace the existing Articles of Association. Full text of the Special Resolution will be contained in
the notice of the 2015 AGM. A circular containing, inter alia, summary of the key amendments to the
Articles of Association, together with the notice of the 2015 AGM, will be despatched to Shareholders
in due course.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter of applying and complying with the CG Code of
the Stock Exchange but also about promoting and developing an ethical and healthy corporate culture.
We will continue to review and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis of our
experience, regulatory changes and developments. Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders to
promote and improve our transparency are also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

C\ P e '\

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2015
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Directors’ Report

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “Group”) for the year ended 31st
December, 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and provides corporate management services.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures at 31st December,
2014 are set out in notes 51, 52 and 53 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company are set out in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss on pages 77 and 78 and in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK$1.5 per share for the year ended 31st December,
2014 (2013: HK$1.35 per share) payable to the shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on Thursday, 18th June, 2015, making a total
dividend for the year 2014 of HK$1.65 per share (2013: HK$1.5 per share). Details are set out in note
16 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31st December, 2014 at HK$7,178.6 million.
The net increase in fair value of HK$387.3 million attributable to investment properties held at 31st
December, 2014 has been credited to the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Details of the changes in the investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 17
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the changes in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note
18 to the consolidated financial statements.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

During the year, the Group’s interest in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”)
remained at 48.66%. In view of the provisions of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard 10
“Consolidated Financial Statements”, the Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary when
preparing its consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2014 and has
concluded that it does not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of TACI based on the
facts and circumstances as detailed in note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly,
the Group continues to account for its interest in TACI as an associate.

PROPERTIES
Particulars of major properties of the Group at 31st December, 2014 are set out on pages 248 to 252.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 83 and 84 and note 37 to the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company (“Directors”) during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Hui
Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Non-Executive Directors:
Arthur George Dew
Lee Su Hwei

Independent Non-Executive Directors:
David Craig Bartlett

Alan Stephen Jones

Lisa Yang Lai Sum

In accordance with Article T05(A) of the articles of association of the Company (“Articles of
Association”), Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Mr. Arthur George Dew and Ms. Lee Su Hwei shall retire from office
by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company (“AGM”) has an unexpired service contract with the Group which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”)) were
appointed for a specific term of two years which shall continue until 31st December, 2016 but subject
to the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association or any other applicable laws whereby the
Directors shall vacate or retire from their office.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31st December, 2014, Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Mak Pak Hung, Directors,
had the following interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated
corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO:

Number of shares Approximate %
and underlying of the total number
Name of Directors Name of companies ~shares interested of issued shares  Nature of interests

Lee Seng Hui the Company 128,726,583 70.21%  Personal interests (held as beneficial
owner) in 22,921 shares and other
interests in 128,703,662 shares (Note 1)

Lee Su Hwei the Company 128,703,662 70.19%  Other interests (Note 1)

Mak Pak Hung Sun Hung Kai & Co. 5,000 0.00%  Personal interests (5,000 shares held as
Limited (“SHK") beneficial owner) (Note 3)
(Note 2)

Notes:

1. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust which indirectly
held 128,703,662 shares of the Company.

2. SHK is an indirect non wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited which in turn is a non wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Therefore, SHK is an associated corporation of the Company within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO.

3. This represents the remaining one-third of the deemed interest in 15,000 shares of SHK duly granted to Mr. Mak Pak Hung
on 28th April, 2008 under the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme and the shares were vested and became unrestricted
from 15th April, 2011.

4. All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st December, 2014, none of the Directors and chief executive of the
Company had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO, as recorded
in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following Directors (not being the INEDs) are
considered to have interests in the businesses listed below which compete or are likely to compete with
the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules as set out below:

(i)  Messrs. Arthur George Dew and Lee Seng Hui are directors of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited
(“APL”) which, through certain of its subsidiaries and close associates, is partly engaged in the
business of money lending and is partly involved in the investment and trading in securities in the
resources and related industries and financial instruments;
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES (CONT’D)

(ii) Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are two of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust which is a
deemed substantial shareholder of each of APL, Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“SHK”), SHK Hong
Kong Industries Limited (“SHK HK IND”) and TACI which, through their subsidiaries, are partly
engaged in the businesses as follows:

—  APL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in the business of money lending;

—  APL, through certain of its subsidiaries and close associates, is partly involved in the investment
and trading in securities in the resources and related industries and financial instruments;

—  SHK, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending
and property investment;

—  SHK HK IND, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly involved in trading in securities and
investment in financial instruments; and

—  TACI, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending,
property development and investment;

(iii) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of Allied Kajima Limited which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly engaged in the businesses of property rental and hospitality related activities;

(iv) Messrs. Lee Seng Hui and Edwin Lo King Yau are directors of TACI which, through certain of its
subsidiaries, is partly engaged in the businesses of money lending, property development and
investment;

(v) Mr. Lee Seng Hui is a director of each of APAC Resources Limited and Mount Gibson Iron Limited
which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading in
listed securities in the resources and related industries;

(vi) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of SHK HK IND which, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly involved in trading in securities and investment in financial instruments;

(vii) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a non-executive director of Tanami Gold NL and a non-executive
director of Dragon Mining Limited (appointed with effect from 7th February, 2014) and was a non-
executive director of Eurogold Limited (resigned with effect from 17th November, 2014), all of
which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are partly involved in the investment and trading in
listed securities in the resources and related industries; and

(viii)Mr. Arthur George Dew was a director of Allied Overseas Limited (now known as SkyOcean
International Holdings Limited) until 27th January, 2014, which, through its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of investment in financial instruments and property development.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing interests in other companies by virtue of their
respective common directorship, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties in order to ensure that they will
act in the best interests of the Shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is
capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such
companies.
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year. For information, a tenancy agreement dated 19th November, 2013
was entered into between Mr. Lee Seng Hui as the tenant and a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company as the landlord. The rent of approximately HK$3,900,000 received by the Group during the
year ended 31st December, 2014 is considered insignificant in relation to the Group’s business.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS

To the best of Directors’ knowledge, at 31st December, 2014, the following Shareholders had interests
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO:

Approximate %
Number of  of the total number

Name of Shareholders shares interested of issued shares Notes
Cashplus Management Limited (“Cashplus”) 52,858,970 28.83% -
Zealous Developments Limited (“Zealous”) 52,858,970 28.83% 1,2
Minty Hongkong Limited (“Minty”) 75,844,692 41.36% -
Lee and Lee Trust 128,703,662 70.19% 3,4
Dalton Investments LLC 10,381,211 5.66% -
Notes:

1. This represents the same interest of Cashplus in 52,858,970 shares.

2. Cashplus is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Zealous. Zealous was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in
which Cashplus was interested.

3. Minty and Zealous are wholly-owned by the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust.
4. Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Ms. Lee Su Hwei, both Directors, together with Mr. Lee Seng Huang are the trustees of Lee and Lee
Trust, being a discretionary trust, and were therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares in which Minty and Zealous

were interested.

5. All interests stated above represent long positions.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

Details of the Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments and of the five highest paid individuals
in the Group are set out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the Executive Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments payable to Directors will depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment contracts or service contracts as approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for less
than 30% of the total turnover for the year. Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

None of the Directors, their close associates or any Shareholders, which to the knowledge of the
Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s total number of issued shares, had a beneficial
interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers and customers.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Save for the Company’s purchases of its own shares on the Stock Exchange as disclosed below, neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares
during the year ended 31st December, 2014.

Number of Purchase consideration Aggregate

shares per share consideration paid

Month repurchased Highest Lowest  (before expenses)
HK$ HK$ HK$

March 2,000 32.10 32.10 64,200
April 364,000 34.90 34.75 12,663,900
May 50,000 33.90 33.80 1,694,800
June 6,000 34.70 34.70 208,200
422,000 14,631,100

DONATIONS

The Group made charitable donations of HK$2.2 million during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate governance practices.

Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 19 to 31.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Directors’ Report (Cont'd)

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the
Directors, as at the date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required

under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the AGM to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of

the Company.

On behalf of the Board

C\ P e '\

Arthur George Dew
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th March, 2015
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Allied Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 77
to 246, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31st December, 2014,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31st December, 2014, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Dot Guut Grure

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26th March, 2015
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Continuing operations
Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs
Brokerage and commission expenses
Selling and marketing expenses
Administrative expenses

Changes in values of properties

Net profit on financial assets and liabilities
Net exchange gain (loss)

Bad and doubtful debts

Other operating expenses

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of joint ventures

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from discontinued
operations

Profit for the year
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Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
oS BHEBT HEW T
5&6 5,766.3 5,038.3
219.9 101.6

5,986.2 5,139.9
(325.6) (283.6)
(283.0) (260.7)
(134.2) (125.4)
(1,869.0) (1,610.2)

7 397.8 470.5
8 250.9 246.1
21.2 (82.9)
9] (795.7) (589.7)
(140.3) (309.5)
11 (256.6) (262.6)
608.4 30.1

164.6 202.7

12 3,624.7 2,564.7
13 (387.5) (237.3)
3,237.2 2,327.4

14 - 323.4
3,237.2 2,650.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UEF_H=T—HIEFE
2014 2013
—E-mE —E =5
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
{5 BHEBT H U TT
Attributable to: AL TT -
Owners of the Company A AR
Profit for the year from continuing PYEEST ft-E i
operations A YR ) 1,655.7 1,095.7
Profit for the year from discontinued A E B RS SRS
operations A BE i A - 237.5
1,655.7 1,333.2
Non-controlling interests T FE B b i
Profit for the year from continuing K E B E
operations A5 Vi 1,581.5 1,231.7
Profit for the year from discontinued K B & RS RS
operations A i ) - 85.9
1,581.5 1,317.6
3,237.2 2,650.8
HK$ HK$
BT T
Earnings per share BERER 15
From continuing and discontinued R M A RS
operations e
Basic HA 9.02 7.06
Diluted T 9.02 7.06
From continuing operations o E RHEE T
Basic FHAR 9.02 5.80
Diluted fiE 9.02 5.80
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (expenses):

Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss:

Share of other comprehensive (expenses)

income of associates

Share of other comprehensive expenses of

joint ventures

Items that may be reclassified subsequently H-7% 1] GEE W 7 #H £ 1R an lEZ

to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets

— Net fair value changes during the year

— Reclassification adjustment to profit
or loss on disposal
— Reclassification upon impairment

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Reclassification adjustment to profit or
loss on liquidation of subsidiaries

Reclassification adjustment to profit or
loss on disposal of associates and
joint ventures

Share of other comprehensive income
(expenses) of associates

Share of other comprehensive
(expenses) income of joint ventures

Other comprehensive (expenses)
income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests
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HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEST T
3,237.2 2,650.8
(3.0) 153.1
(0.6) (1.8)
(3.6) 151.3

6.4 15.1
(12.2) (7.1)

- 11.2

(5.8) 19.2
(162.4) 158.1
0.4 31.6
9.2) (10.3)
99.7 (29.0)
(38.7) 31.9
(116.0) 201.5
(119.6) 352.8
3,117.6 3,003.6
1,658.3 1,504.2
1,459.3 1,499.4
3,117.6 3,003.6
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at 31st December, 2014

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid land lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial assets

Statutory deposits

Amounts due from associates

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due after one year

Deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Trade and other receivables

Current assets

Properties held for sale and other
inventories

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Prepaid land lease payments

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers due within one year

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Available-for-sale financial assets

Tax recoverable

Short-term pledged bank deposits and
bank balances

Bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Amounts due to associates

Amounts due to joint ventures

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings due within
one year

Notes

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEeEREERAA

Notes
Bt 5

FRBEE

EVSL//E S 17
YIZE ~ W R pt 18
TEAMAE 19
P 20
ST 21
S NP S 25
RN 26
af ik g Rl 27
HE A
NI 32
—AEARE BN 2 FAN RS
RS 28
WY E - R kA 2

Y4

% FIE o JE 29
7 A i AR A THE(E

P 2 4 27
A 5 I Ho A E R IR 31
REEE

RRHEYE K

HAtfr & 30
B IE  RAE AT

(BRI 4 & 27
TEAE 19
—ERNBHZFAN

g Al v S E T 28
A 5 I HoAh B W R IR 31
ik - SN VNG ¢ 32
BB AR 32
AL 4 A 27
A i ] A IE

J I SRA TR A 3 B

SRATAEER

SRATAE K 33
B4 K B 4 25 1E W) 33
nREEE

& 5y Je FoAth A 3k IH 34
375 48 i RAR A FHE(E

8 et =i 27
Rk s A R

KA BN FIE

JREASH AL TR

—AE N B 2 88T

HoAth & 38
i 39
i 40
REBEESE
BEERARBERE

Bo_F—NEF—A=1+—H

2014 2013
—ZE—-F TR AR
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET EX- P
7,178.6 6,744.0
1,097.9 932.1
9.3 9.8
125.6 125.6
110.6 107.3
6,973.0 6,294.2
2,046.0 1,882.8
634.1 559.9
39.9 28.6
74.1 179.0
3,308.4 3,440.5
112.0 75.2
265.0 201.6
603.5 378.3
1,555.3 1,028.1
24,133.3 21,987.0
298.9 339.2
1,870.9 1,604.8
0.3 0.3
8,083.3 6,603.0
7,827.6 6,622.4
116.0 50.2
48.8 59.4

- 82.7

12.0 6.5

- 20.4
993.4 755.6
5,393.3 4,996.9
24,644.5 21,141.4
2,932.6 1,960.7
77.7 71.1
5.4 5.7
75.1 75.0
194.4 148.2
4,528.6 2,918.1
66.7 366.2
63.0 46.6
7,943.5 5,591.6
16,701.0 15,549.8
40,834.3 37,536.8




at 31st December, 2014

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Shares held for employee ownership
scheme

Employee share-based compensation
reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due after
one year

Notes

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

The consolidated financial statements on pages 77 to 246 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on

B AR it
A
it

RRFBRR
PE{E RS

Tl BB BT

FiA ey

DAL S AT 2 R B

P < fett

BN o 2~ =) 4

FEREDS
AR
FRBEE

— R B 2 AT K
o fi g5

> B =

54

VB MR 1 26 A PR
PR R 4 A i

EIE B A fi
it

26th March, 2015, and are signed on its behalf by:

<

Arthur George Dew
WEESE
Director

HE

Bo_F—NEF—A=1+—H

Notes

W &E

35
37

2014 2013
—ZE-mE SRR
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET (BN
2,221.7 367.5
14,945.7 15,421.2
17,167.4 15,788.7
(20.2) (19.8)

13.3 10.3
16,745.9 15,110.5
16,739.0 15,101.0
33,906.4 30,889.7
3,286.0 3,277.3
3,426.9 3,118.1

- 42.9

202.2 196.3

12.8 12.5
6,927.9 6,647.1
40,834.3 37,536.8

77 EEH246 H Z AR A MR E S Gl
R —RAEZH A S B UE KA RET R > S
PR CREE

Edwin Lo King Yau
BRH

Director

HE
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at 31st December, 2014

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Trade and other receivables

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Non-current liability
Amount due to a subsidiary

S

IRERE
Director

HE

FRBEE

UE RN T
K E AR 2 BE
W) 2 ] R

REBEE

ZE AR a AR AR - (E

BBl

& 5y K HAt E SR IE

WA 24 71 K A
514 B 45 )

nEBRE

& oy T HAtMEAS 3RH

A

REBEEFE
REERRBDAR

AR
JBeA

it
RERAH

FREBEE

IR — [ B g 2~ ) R

Arthur George Dew

Bo_F—NEF—A=1+—H

2014 2013

—g-mE  F =g

Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
iz BEAT HE I
18 3.3 4.3
23 1,169.4 1,098.6
24 3,266.0 3,435.9
4,438.7 4,538.8

27 27.9 25.6
7.5 7.1

24 392.5 692.5
33 562.5 323.7
990.4 1,048.9

3.8 3.9

40 0.4 0.5
4.2 4.4

986.2 1,044.5

5,424.9 5,583.3

35 2,221.7 367.5
37 727.0 2,438.8
2,948.7 2,806.3

24 2,476.2 2,777.0
5,424.9 5,583.3

Edwin Lo King Yau
BRH
Director

HF



83

£6880¢ 0'101s1 qoLL'st €01 98/l X 001zl It A% 0£79 AL 8'¢Tt 9961 G618 ¢L9¢
- - - - - 671) - - - 67l - - -
(5681) - - - - (S'681) - (9121) - - - - - - (6°11)
- - - - - (1) L1 - - - - - -
- (10 7ee - - e rt - - - - - - - -
- - - A - - - - - - -
- - - - - - (L) Il - - - - - - - -
(£917) - - - - (£917) (£817) - - - - - - - -
- - - - - o o - - - - - - - -
90 €0 €0 - - €0 €0 - - - - - - - -
(rev) (7 ev) (7 ev) - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - _ 9 _ _ _ - - - - - - _ _
6 §6 - 6 - - - - - - - - - - - -
(7 - - - - - - - - - - - -
(1y0p) (1'70%) - - - - - - - - - - -
(012) (0¢€n) - - 0l - 0L - - - - - - - -
979 (Te9) (Te9) - - 90t - 90t - - - - - - - -
91 60C 60C - - (7t - (7't - - - - - - -
9'€00' 166+'1 166%'| - - 708’ - Teee’t 87 - £eel - S0y - -
875¢ 8181 9181 - - 0121 - - 87 - £eel - S0y - - -
80997 9L1¢'] 9L1¢'] - - reee] - ] - - - - - - -
§99¢'67 SLELTL 70691 09 (50 02691 1161 09671l 8%) [ L'toy 8'6l1¢ £l 8861 G618 778¢
u@ 1 13D e UggE  UgRE UPEH URH U UgEH YRR YPEH LN
UOI[[I SNH Ul SNH INSYH O SYH o) z SYH VO SYH vl SYH INSYH Ol $YH
S TE Zd L R St biey bEmy  4E L LE . L L L. 2
ggm ol BYEMTE TWHEZ RS ZREuE ol ANBSaI yH Bl ows VY WERE YERR  wwed e
[BloL QURPISS XU YUEHY  Suesem PUSPINI] PRNeINWNDY  SINIaSAI sl UOIe[SUBI|  AAIDSDI IV NS aleyS aleyS
JOSSSE U NSl Was RYopue  dqeInguIsp uonjduwapar  uoren[edl  Uoen[eAd)
joaleys  uonestadwod  diysiumo  Juswap [ende) -UoN ende) Jowsau  Apedolg
paseq-areys  aafojduwe
fodwy oy pppy
saleys
B e e

sisalajut SuljoAu0d-UoN

EE

TR

Aueduwo?) ay) o S1aUMO 0} A|eINGLIY

Hely T H— = B bl 2 =58

1“\:‘

B~ ==~

@M@@ﬁ@
R

LA
SHHELER
R 7
B
FHZEM =T
B
EHffhE

B
LRV TR
L
ik LAY

4
e

.E Mm ,3 m u: ,.E
$$
B \mm%$gm&
(3 7B —
%ﬁt
TR
e e
v Lo
LA |
ZHANEEL L
BEENET N4y

HEW@gE«
(& kad
Ay

€10 18quRoaq 1€ Iy

vmmmr_u‘_:%\_ Saleys U Jajsuel|

Pa[R0Ued pue paseyinda soieyg

CIVERE)] _E_%u

0} )1j0id pare|nWwNOe WoJ) Jajsuel |
Aseipisqns e jo sjuesien Jo Aidxg

puapIA [eutl pasodosg

puspIIP WU €107 0} uawisnlpy

pred puapinig

PRIE03 PUIPIAIP W]
Areipisqns

SR pUE R DALt
SRRl

Buifjonuoa-uou o} uonnguisip puspiAIy

awayds diysiaumo

aafojdwa ay) o saseys Jo Bunsap

Juawied

paseq-ateys papias-Anba jo uonugodey

awaps diysiumo

aafojduwn 1o} sareys Jo aseying
Aueipisqns e Jo [esodsip uo paseapy

SALIBIPISQNS Aq paj[paued pue

paseyaindai sareys Joj pred sjunowuy

SalleIpISqns

ul Sisa1a)u [euoppe Jo uonsinbay

Sisalayul Suj 0uod-uou
0) anss! SaLIRIPISANS J0 SaIeyg

1eaf 3y} Jof aui0aul ansuaypIdLIOD [elo]

1eak ay) loj

(sasuadya) awooul anIsuaypIduwoD a0

1eak 3y Joj 1joug

€107 ‘Arenue(1s] 1y

¥10T “4oquada IS € papua Jeak ay) 1oy
Ainb3 ui sabueyq Jo Juawalelg palepijosuo)



84

1'906'¢¢ 066291 6shL91 €el (€02 v 0°¢LT £895'el 691 A4} 0°68S - €T 9961 - 1t
(9'b1) - - - - o) - ('p1) - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - (c1g9) - - (§'615") 41
- - - - - - - (x40 6°€1 - - - - - - -
- - - - - - (U744 (0s20) - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - 0 90 - - - - - - - -
(0520 - - - - (05 (0sz0) - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - i (92 - - - - - - - -
(6°58¢) (6'8¢) (6'8¢) - - - - - - - - - - -
- 90 L0 0 LS 90 - 90 - - - - - - - -
001 001 - 001 - - - - - - - - - - - -
(%) (19) - - (19 - - - - - - - - - - -
1200 L ! - - D - (0°er) - - - - - - - -
(8°691) 892 892 - - 0L - 0L - - - - - - - -
(€290 (L (L - - sl - sl - - - - - - - -
0 70 70 - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - et 90 - 970 - - - - -
LYATR €08’ €68’ - - €899’ - rs9 (€0 - (1) - 8y - - -
9611) (tg¢d) (tg¢d) - - 97 - - (€0 - (¥'sp) - i - - -
UL 1861 <1861 - - 15%9) - £5%9) - - - - - - - -
L6808 000'sL o'l €0l (8°61) LS e ool Iy 45 0229 LpEe €70 8861 Colg'L §L9¢
Uggd  UYREH  YHBE  UYREH  YgEE  UREE  UYREH  UREE  UYREE  YgER  YREH  YgEE  UYyEE  YREH  UgBE  UYREH
UOIIIW SYH  UOIIIN SYH O $XH  UOII §YH o ['WSYH  UOUIA $YH  UoIIW $XH UOI'W SYH  UOUIN SYH  UOUW $XH  UOIIW $NH  UOIIW SYH  UOUIN $YH O $YH
L B ELE G fE YEeW  WREE  HERE  eR LETER 4% 4% BR0%  vH
fynba [0 bYEHIY TWE¥Z RLEE ol s soud fibed Blpg v EEYE  BEEE  YEMK wnwad e
[ejoL suepisqns  NXOHY  GHEHY PUSPINIQ  pajenWINI)Y  SIAASAI NS uorelsuel] IS NS NS aleyg aleys

JOSasseIan IS AAPS Pyopue  dqeInquisip uonduwapal  uonenjeAd  UoIenjeAd
JUEILTS uonesuaduwod  diysiaumo jende) -UoN [ende) Juawnsanu]  Apadosg
paseq-aieys  dakojdwa
afkodwy oy ppy
saueyg
2 ke b 2 EA

sjsauajut Suijjo4)u0d-uoy

Aueduwio) auy 1o siaumo 0} djqeInguy

HATH— =0 S
B ) 2 EaET2

LI H

\[4y

/\ =

Bt == bl

e
(SCEM) Ha
ZE A M e
»gﬁﬁm

M%Néggk&xwwx
_J‘%‘ﬁ

B AE

SR S
4

LR R
Rl

S e
RS

IEEHBYHEY
7 E e —

ﬁ%%&%ﬁam%
HRNEZ

P 7
ud o TEN
BRTANE

i e

LRt b

il A

7107 “aqua08Q 1€ 1Y

pa|[0ue) pue paseupindal sareyg
(G€ BjON) BouRUIPIO) sateudwoy) mou ay)

Japun anjen sed o uomijod ay) uodn sajsues
ISl

[exed oy syjoud payejnwinae wou) sajses |

PUapIAIP [eut} pasodolg

PUBpIAI feul €10 O} uawsnlpy

pied puapinig

pase[38p PUaPIIP WA

11U0-UOU 0} UOANGUISIP PUIPINIC
IS

diyssaumo aaojduwa ay) o saseys o Burisap
Juaufed

paseq-ateys pajnas-Ainba Jo uojugosoy
RS

diysiaumo aaojduwa Joj sareys Jo aseyoing
AsRIPISNS  J0 Sareys

1o vonduosqs dn-doy pue Buroey
SaLIRIPISS Aq pa]jaoued

pue paseypindai saieys Jof pred sjunowy

SAUIBIPISNS Ul SIS2J2JU1 [pUONIPPE JO UORISIDoY

Sjsala)ut Suij{04u0-Uou Aq uonnquuod felide)
SaRID0SSR

10 5BAIBSAI B0 J0 JajsuI} 0 BIeyg

1eai 3} 10} aUI02U! BAISUBLRIAI0D [R10]

sisauau §

1eak ay) loj
(sasuada) awoou! ansusyaidwon Yo
183k au) 1o} Jjoig

107 ‘Aenue( ] 1y

#10¢ 1oquad9( 15| € papus 1eak ay) Joy

(p,uog) Aunb3 ur sabuey? jo Juawalei§ pajepijosuoy



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

2014 2013
—EB-NEF =
Note HK$ Million HK$ Million
Rt BEBTL HEETT
Operating activities TEXB
Profit for the year AAERE R A 3,237.2 2,650.8
Adjustments for: JRIEH -
Bad and doubtful debts AR 795.7 589.7
Taxation BiIA 387.5 238.8
Finance costs B A 256.6 262.6
Depreciation e 92.7 78.0
Amortisation of intangible assets LA i 27.0 31.0
Impairment loss recognised for amounts due MR AEAT KR
from joint ventures {1 1.3 2.4
Expenses recognised for employee ownership BT LA IR/ A ([ 3746
scheme of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited 2 ) 2 BT B
(“SHK") BZEH 10.0 9.5
Net impairment loss recognised on interests in ﬁﬁﬁ”ﬁ’\ﬂéﬁ /A\TZT%mZ{Uﬁ
associates {FL e 15 VA 9.1 129.6
Net loss (profit) on disposal/write-off of HE G - R Rt
property, plant and equipment and R T S E e (i
intangible assets ) 5 5.0 (3.7)
Impairment loss for available-for-sale financial — FJfft tH B 4 fll 5 2 2
assets il (e 1R 2.0 11.2
Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries Wt i > v A 2 e 1R 0.4 31.6
Impairment loss for intangible assets B 2 (R 0.4 -
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments THAU 0.3 0.3
Share of results of associates - YNSIE S (608.4) (30.1)
Net increase in fair value of investment BB A TEE
properties AR (387.3) (441.9)
Net fair value gain on financial assets and SREEREEL A TEE
liabilities Wi 1 (198.0) (232.1)
Share of results of joint ventures ey - YNTIE (164.6) (202.7)
Net profit on disposal of land and building &Eiim&@%zm'ﬁ%ﬁ (139.9)
Net exchange (gain) loss HE S (et ) s 1 4 (19.8) 84.1
Net realised profit on disposal of available- tHETﬁEtH BREEZ
for-sale financial assets SEL g I AR (13.0) (8.4)
Net realised profit on disposal %%%%QEZE%J@%
of associates Vit | (12.9) (30.1)
Impairment loss reversed for hotel property B0 2 2 A e 1R (10.5) (20.8)
Profit on disposal of investment properties il ke Evai Ll (0.8)
Provision for obsolete stock B R - 0.7
Gain on disposal of SkyOcean International B KV B Y e as 14 - (290.5)
Reversal of impairment loss on amounts BEEEE A R R
due from associates L (E s 1R - (14.2)
Impairment loss reversed for properties ol th B P
held for sale Wl - (7.8)
Profit on disposal of a joint venture HE—MaEA R 25 - (0.5)
Operating cash flows before movements in Kt L% BE 7 g
working capital %i}gfﬁ % 3,280.0 2,837.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Decrease in properties held for sale and
other inventories

Net changes in financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Increase in loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

Increase in trade and other receivables

Increase in trade and other payables

Increase in provision and other liabilities

Cash from (used in) operations
Taxation paid
Interest paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities

Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Proceeds on disposal of land and building

Proceeds on disposal of long-term financial
assets designated as at fair value through
profit or loss

Dividends received from associates

Proceeds on disposal of associates

Amounts repaid by associates

Decrease in pledged bank deposits and bank
balances

Proceeds on disposal of investment properties

Dividends received from joint ventures

Proceeds on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Purchase of long-term financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or
loss

Fixed deposits with banks placed

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets

Payment of deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Capital injection to a joint venture

Purchase of intangible assets

Acquisition of additional interests in associates

Net payment of statutory deposits

Advance to associates

Additions to investment properties

Advance to joint ventures

Proceeds on disposal of SkyOcean International
(net of cash and cash equivalents disposed of)

Proceeds on disposal of a joint venture

Amounts repaid by joint ventures

Acquisition of associates

Liquidation of subsidiaries

Net cash used in investing activities

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

i BRI

12

B AR A P
Y ST R
SRANETE

AR &P B3R
S

15 BOLAHE i S

$5 JOLAIE (R i

il R B
REmEE (T 2Bl
CABUA

EAAE
CEXBMAZREFER

BEEH

H T s
o

R R

RS B AR e T
[ e
A

s B A 2 8

A B 19 2%

B A A

AT R
.

Hy B V0 7 R
KA ABATZ R
SR R Bl
BiRE
WEASE BB Il
AR 2 R

BE
FEABATE IR
SEAMISE ~ B Bkl
A AT
WORIZE ~ RS Mtz
Hhe \
i —HaEAFEE
IR
WA B T 2 A M
YA E N
TR
INEBEYE
fi F 4 A #GK
¥} 5 KT B R B 5 0O (B
& 2 B BB B4 EY)
65 B A B OR
BT

=
F
=
Ik
T
BRE Il S

REXBHAZREFE

2014 2013
—E-NE TE A
Note HK$ Million HK$ Million
fifsE BEEBAT HEHIT
0.2 0.7
(11.0) (7.6)
(2,181.5) (2,183.9)
(1,900.0) (1,366.2)
977.5 503.7
16.0 14.4
181.2 (201.4)
(429.3) (314.3)
(163.6) (211.9)
411.7) (727.6)
186.5 43.3
139.9 -
65.4 65.3
48.4 53.5
47.4 -
35.5 3324
20.4 49.3
6.8 -

0.8 3.8

0.7 7.2
(395.0) (247.2)
(258.2) (271.3)
(188.8) (114.9)
(160.5) (170.7)
(73.0) (27.1)
(42.3) (4.8)
(34.0) (20.3)
(16.0) (170.4)
(11.2) 2.1
(10.7) (225.1)
(7.4) (15.5)
0.7) (6.9)

14 - 495.7
- 6.2

- 0.2

- (9.4)

- 0.2)
(646.0) (229.0)




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

Financing activities

New bank and other borrrowings raised
Placing and top-up subscription of shares of

a subsidiary

Proceeds from issue of notes by

a subsidiary

Capital contribution by non-controlling interests
Repayment of bank and other borrowings
Dividends by subsidiaries to non-controlling

interests
Redemption of notes

Dividends paid to equity shareholders
Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries
Amounts paid for shares repurchased and

cancelled by subsidiaries
Purchase of notes

Redemption of preference shares
Amounts paid for shares repurchased and

cancelled by the Company

Purchase of shares for employee ownership

scheme of SHK

Amounts (repaid to) advanced by associates
Proceeds from issue of long-term

financial liabilities designated

as at fair value through profit or loss
Amount advanced by a joint venture
Proceeds from issue of preference shares by a

subsidiary

Proceeds from disposal of notes
Net proceeds received from issue of shares by

subsidiaries

Net cash from (used in) financing

activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the

beginning of the year

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

EET RS R T R A G &
EE&%Eﬁ%‘ﬁE i — i

YNl

*F’Wﬁ%/ NGRS
fF 15 2k

#f%ﬁm&%

AR T A

WA A ) 1 J22 P 5 R A
i

B[] 2

B 5 P

W S BB /A W) 2 ARG

NG AL G
Ef#0E

YN

I S

LN/ A DG v
BRI

L HE SR B I oA Rt
W

(fE22) Wi HU 2 1%

BT BB RIS
NTEER EEZ@;H
%ﬁfﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ

— &8 A R

—FEJM%%/ N B AT AR ST I TS

i)

B LR 15 2R

W 2 BT I 3 5508
phiE

MEXBMEL(FA) 2
REFE

RERREEEWEMOED)
HH

EX@H T8

REQZHEERRE
L@

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year RERZEERELZEY

2014 2013

—g-mr  F =

Note HK$ Million HK$ Million
b5k BHEBT HEBIT
3,060.4 3,106.8

1,002.4 -

449.1 625.3

0.4

(1,441.3) (3,100.0)
(385.9) (443.4)

(356.0) -
(275.0) (218.7)
(262.3) (32.6)
(169.8) (218.0)
(75.9) (204.4)

41.7) -
(14.6) (189.5)
(6.1 2.7)

0.3 0.1

- 134.8

- 75.0

- 41.7

- 27.9

- 16.5
1,483.4 (381.2)
425.7 (1,337.8)

(29.3) 48.5

4,996.9 6,286.2

33 5,393.3 4,996.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong
Kong”) and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate
controlling party of the Company is the trustees of Lee and
Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of business
of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima
Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is 22/F, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures are set out in notes 51, 52 and 53 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group adopted certain
Amendments to Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
that are mandatorily effective for the Group’s financial
year beginning on 1st January, 2014. The adoption of
these Amendments has had no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current and prior accounting periods. The same accounting
policies, presentation and methods of computation have
been followed in these consolidated financial statements
as were applied in the preparation of the Group’s financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2013.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
HKFRSs and amendments that have been issued but are
not yet effective, and are relevant to the operations of the
Group.

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative 3

HKAS 1
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 5
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers *

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle 2

Amendments to
HKFRSs

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle 3

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2014,
with limited exceptions. Earlier application is permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2014,
with earlier application permitted.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2016,
with earlier application permitted.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2017,
with earlier application permitted.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2018,
with earlier application permitted.

Except as described below, the management anticipates
that the application of the new HKFRSs and amendments
will not have material impact to the consolidated financial
statements.
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2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective (Cont'd)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
liabilities and for derecognition. HKFRS 9 amended in
2013 includes the new requirements for general hedge
accounting. Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued
in 2014 mainly to include: (a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and (b) limited amendments to
the classification and measurement requirements by
introducing a “fair value through other comprehensive
income” measurement category for certain debt
instruments.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are
within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently measured
at either amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are
held within a business model whose objective is achieved
both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms of the
financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are measured at “fair value
through other comprehensive income”. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at their
fair values at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
In addition, an entity may make an irrevocable election
to present changes in fair value of equity investments in
other comprehensive income, with only dividend income
recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective (Cont'd)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit
risk of that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in
the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit
or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial
liability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses at
each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

The application of HKFRS 9 may affect the measurement
of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities. However, it
is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the
effect of HKFRS 9 until the Group undertakes a detailed
review.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New HKFRSs and Amendments in issue but not yet
effective (Cont’d)
HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a single comprehensive model
for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the
current revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

—  Step 1: Identify the contract with customer.

—  Step 2:ldentify the performance obligations in the
contract.

—  Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

— Step4:Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract.

—  Step 5: Recognise revenue when the entity satisfies a
performance obligation.

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when a
performance obligation is satisfied. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

The application of HKFRS 15 may affect the amount
reported and disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements. However, it is not practicable to
provide a reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15
until the Group performs a detailed review.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”)
and by the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 32), in accordance with transitional and saving
arrangements for Part 9 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”, which
are set out in section 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to that
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for certain properties
and financial instruments, which are measured at fair
value, as explained in the significant accounting policies
set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

3.

ETEEIFEE

RREXE

4B BATS AR T AR U A s R S B AR A
) 75 78 A R A A ) i S o A > IRIE TR
WA ARG (556225 fif 115876 28715
Fra S8 ouBl MR B M 28wt |03 v vk K AR 58
LYk > G BB S B RS s LT
FRAN (T BT AR 1) Je i 2 s 2 ml g o (55
32%) BE Z BB BN A -

R a B R R T H I S A B YR AR Y M
N E B ORI R W T E E R R
T Bz il T RLBRAN

JER S AR — SBOAR ARl 52 5 B i B s i
fUBEZ A-F{ETE -

NIRRT 2 0¥ 2 HTEGHE H i
1109 PP 38 5 v A — TECE 7 P WSO ) £
A% BRS — T AR SO A M
fEAR 2 ELIR B 2 0 A SRR 2 3R T LA Al
(EHCMTPF A R o TESPEE A A
SRR Al TR > AEEEE T 52
SEAERHR H 2% G s AT E
A B AR LE R o TEASR A B R
ot R A, AR Y A A el
T LIRS o (E 7k A o YE R 5 2 5%
[ LB A7 A58 5 6 ] A g LA B £ o R R ) S
225 - B aat e 798 8 6 E
WA ~ LA RSP (A MBI
FAFEMER R (Pl > FEesHEL
SE2UE[ A7 B P AT S B E S A Rt
W Q5 36 98 I (E | P R 3 R (ED) BR
Hpe

93



94

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

—  Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

—  Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from input other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

— Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include input for the
assets or liabilities that are not based on observable
market data.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

- has power over the investee;

— is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

—  has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)
At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except that:

— deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions of
the Group are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

— assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may
be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests
are measured at their fair value or, when applicable, on
the basis specified in another Standard.

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

3.

EESBER ()

EBEH(E)

JIr WSS 22 R E T BT R AfE 2 BT
WS 3% - (B R o R DL R DLBR
4

—  IRIEBLIA A E B A i 7 LR B AR A %
YA B < AR E 0 IR g et
HeQIEE1 258 BT AaBl | R A i st e
SF195%( R BARA AR ST

— BT F DA AT 3k 2 22 5
B DAAS 42 [ DA B A) R 2 58 5 B
WA F AR A iR 2 s G A Bl 2 &
Ee i T E » g H % &
BT TR A4 1 I 2 5 [ DA A5F 3K I 5T
4

— TN IR R ISR 5 T R
2 IR B B e O A 1k KRB SE S
DEUBFE S 2 EE (SR

& RGZYEHIET & -

B e AR AR AT P AR AR Y
OB F BT AL SR - RO F DL
FEA 2 B R IHE 2 2P (E ()
BN > I WA T R % PRI A
RO B 2 FEAR > P th 2 22805
B o AR APAETR > BTSN AT i A B
PR B BRI B 2 R R
AR ~ AT AT I 2 PR it 7 4 WSS 2 W) v o
A R A S WSO 28 W AR RR A 22 Bl i
e 2 B AE (A ) 2 48 > 1225
RIVRy A4 i A A A 0 sl B A A 2

JiE§ B IR A R i EL 5 A A HE A T Iy
GG R RS 2 JE B AR - AT
DA 4 - (B B 4 PSR i R A o
28 ) A T R 2 e R 4 A L R
B o GHEAEEAR A IH A 5y T3 o Hoth
TR I P2 S i ) ¥ HL PR (B S —
TEHE IR 2 FEHE (AN ) 5 o



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Business combinations (Cont’d)

When the consideration transferred by the Group in
a business combination includes assets or liabilities
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year
from the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances
that existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS
39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), or additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected
the amounts recognised as of that date.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost plus deemed capital
contribution less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received or receivable.

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or
joint venture. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to bring the accounting policies of associates and joint
ventures in conformity with the Group. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill
which is included within the carrying amount of the
investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate or
a joint venture, or when the investment is classified as held
for sale. The difference between the carrying amount of
the associate or joint venture at the date the equity method
was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate
or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that associate or
joint venture had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities.

Where the Group's interest in associate increases, whether
directly or indirectly, the impact of the change should be
accounted for as an incremental purchase of the associate
and recognised at cost.

When the Group transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
relevant associate or joint venture.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an
associate or a joint venture for which the agreement
date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary, associate or joint venture at the date of
acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
after 1st January, 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1st January, 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after 1st January,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant subsidiary, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included
in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the properties are transferred to buyers, which is when the
construction of relevant properties has been completed and
the properties have been delivered to the purchasers and
collectibility of related receivables is reasonably assured.
Profit or loss arising from the outright sale of an entire
development property prior to completion is recognised
when a binding sales contract becomes unconditional
and the risks and rewards of the ownership have been
transferred to the buyer. Deposits received from pre-sales
of properties are carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position under current liabilities.

Rental income from properties under operating leases,
including rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Income from the provision of services is recognised
upon the provision of the relevant services or on a time
apportionment basis over the terms of service contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services
are provided.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash flows through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
owners’ right to receive payment has been established.

Brokerage commission income is recognised as income on
a trade date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income,
placing commission and sub-placing commission are
recognised as income in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the relevant agreement or deal mandate
when relevant significant act has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory services for funds are
recognised when the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised on a trade date basis
whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised from
valuation at the end of the reporting period.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

The Croup as lessee

Operating lease payment are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element
as a finance or an operating lease separately based on
the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid land
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity
are presented in the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (its functional
currency). For the purpose of the consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of each
entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items carried at fair value are included in profit or loss
for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using exchange
rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income
and expense are translated at the average exchange rates
for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve). Such translation differences are
recognised as income or expenses in the period in which
the operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable asset
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising
are recognised in the other comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal and
the effective interest rates. They are charged to profit or
loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement
benefit schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme
are charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contribution.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under the
employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair value of the
employee services received is determined by reference
to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted at the grant
date and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(employee share-based compensation reserve). At the end
of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates,
if any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve.

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation”
as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rate (and
tax law) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amounts
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

— commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property;

— end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-
occupied property to investment property; and

— commencement of an operating lease to another
party, for a transfer from inventories to investment
properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value
to owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair
value at the date of changes in use.

For a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair
value in the same way as a revaluation surplus. The excess
of the fair value of the property at the date of transfer over
the carrying amount of the property is credited to other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an
expense, in which case the increase is credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss to the extent of the
decrease previously charged to consolidated statement
of profit or loss. The excess of the carrying amount of the
property at the date of transfer over the fair value of the
property is recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, on the
revaluation reserve relating to a previously revaluation of
the same asset. On subsequent disposal of the investment
property, the revaluation surplus included in equity may
be transferred to accumulated profits. The transfer from
revaluation surplus to accumulated profits is not made
through profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

For a transfer from inventories to investment property that
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the fair
value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their estimated residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method, at
the following rates per annum:

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

Leasehold improvements  20%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment

Motor vehicles and vessels 162/,% to 20%

Hotel property

Leasehold land and
buildings

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee’s property interest
change from investment property to property, plant and
equipment, the lessee shall continue to account for the
lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and
land use rights that are classified as operating leases are
amortised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in profit
or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. Such intangible assets
are measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Intangible assets acquired separately

(i)

(ii)

Exchange participation rights and club membership

They comprise:

— the eligibility right to trade through the Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited
and other exchanges; and

— the eligibility right to use the facilities of various
clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by
the management of the Group as having an indefinite
useful life because they are expected to contribute
to net cash flows indefinitely. The management also
considers that the club membership does not have a
finite useful life.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. These costs are amortised
using the straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with
the production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond
one year, are recognised as intangible assets. Direct
costs include the software development employee
costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
assets are amortised from the dates when the software
becomes available for use using the straight-line
method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets acquired separately (Cont’d)

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. Useful lives are also examined on an annual
basis and adjustments where applicable are made on a
prospective basis. Alternatively, intangible assets with
indefinite lives are carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually
by comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying
amount.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently when there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then to
the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding
financial assets (Cont’d)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units) if
an impairment test cannot be performed for an individual
asset. An impairment loss is recognised immediately as an
expense. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash —
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL”), held-to-maturity investments, available-
for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial assets is either held for trading or it is designated as
at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(Cont’d)

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be

designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or not classified as
financial assets at FVTPL, held-to-maturity investments or
loans and receivables.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that are
classified as AFS financial assets and are traded in an
active market are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount
of AFS monetary financial assets relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method and
dividends on AFS equity investments are recognised in
profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of AFS
financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment of financial assets below).

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial assets
below).
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables,
amounts due from associates, amounts due from joint
ventures, short-term pledged bank deposits and bank
balances, bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents and
loans and advances to consumer finance customers) are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as AFS, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below their cost
is considered in determining whether the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for AFS financial
assets, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss) is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised
in profit or loss on equity investments are not reversed
through profit or loss.

Each receivable that is individually significant is reviewed
for indication of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Loans and receivables that are individually not
significant and are assessed not to be impaired individually
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period on a
collective portfolio basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to securities
margin financing and term loans which are individually
significant or have objective evidence of impairment.
In assessing the individual impairment, management
estimates the present value of future cash flows which
are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits and
the impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the loan’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
original effective interest rate.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit risk
characteristics where objective evidence for individual
impaired items cannot be identified. In assessing the
collective impairment, management makes assumptions
both to define the way the Group assesses inherent losses
and to determine the required input parameters, based
on historical loss experience and current economic
conditions. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when
financial liabilities are either held for trading or those
designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

— itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as
a hedging instrument.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(Cont’d)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial

recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

— the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, notes, trade and other payables, amounts due
to associates and amounts due to joint ventures, which
are recognised initially at fair value, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on quoted
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets without
an active market, the Group establishes the fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques including the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
investments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are treated as separate derivatives when they meet the
definition of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are
not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts issued
by the Group are initially measured at their fair values
and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently
measured at the higher of: (i) the amount of obligation
under the contract, as determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with the revenue recognition policy.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if itis probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in profit or loss net of
any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold
land cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other
direct costs attributable to such properties until the relevant
properties reach a marketable state. Net realisable value is
determined by reference to management estimates of the
selling price based on prevailing market conditions, less all
estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in
marketing and selling.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances and short-term time deposits.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are set out as
follows.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
are stated at fair value based on the valuation performed
by an independent professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuer has based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates. In relying on
the valuation report, the management has exercised their
judgment and is satisfied that the assumption used in
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other
than loans and advances to consumer finance customers
In determining individual impairment allowances, the
Group periodically reviews its trade receivables, term
loans and margin loans to assess whether impairment
allowances exist. In determining whether impairment
allowances should be recorded in the profit or loss,
management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into
account the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of the underlying collateral or guarantees
in favour of the Group.
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4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgment. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the ultimate realisation of these loans and advances,
including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgment is required when determining whether a decline
in fair value has been significant or prolonged. In making
this judgment, the historical data on market volatility as
well as the price of the specific investment are taken into
account.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the fair value less
cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data available to
the Group. Where future cash flows are less than expected,
an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses requires a process that involves
forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future
earnings. Where the actual future profits generated are
more or less than expected, a recognition or reversal of the
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised
in profit or loss for the period in which such a recognition
or reversal takes place. While the current financial models
indicate that the recognised tax losses can be utilised in
the future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax
regulations can affect the recoverability of this deferred tax
asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for
financial instruments not quoted in an active market. Note
27 provides detailed information about the key assumptions
used in the determination of the fair value of material
financial instruments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Recoverable amount of a listed associate

In determining the recoverable amount of a listed associate
included in note 25, management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where those
assumptions and/or future cash flows are different from
expected, impairment may arise.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable
that are derived from the provision of consumer finance,
property rental, sale of properties, hotel operations and
property management services, provision of consultancy
and other services, interest and dividend income, income
from corporate finance and advisory services, income
from securities margin financing and term loan financing
and insurance broking services, and net profit from
trading from forex, bullion, commodities and futures. As
described in more details in note 14, a subsidiary engaged
in provision of elderly care services (“Discontinued Elderly
Care Services Business”) was disposed of in 2013. An
analysis of the Group's revenue for the year is as follows:
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2014 2013
—E-MmEF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [EF- Y5
Continuing operations FHERE TR
Interest income on loans and advances A A AH5 % 5 850 b i 2
to consumer finance customers FLE WA 3,742.5 3,121.1
Interest income received from KERIT - AEER -
banks, term loans, margin loans 5 R e LA A IR 2
and others FLEMA 743.0 717.6
Income from corporate finance and others {3l &% HAb I A 468.0 446.8
Property rental, hotel operations and WER & ~ TS 3EH
management services B BB 398.8 363.3
Securities broking g R AL 297.0 254.0
Net trading profit from forex, bullion, ANRE ~ w4~ WA EZ
commodities and futures 2 5 i B PR 74.1 111.7
Dividend income B A 41.9 23.8
Sale of properties HEYE 1.0 —
5,766.3 5,038.3
Discontinued operations BRI
Discontinued Elderly Care Services C 41L& RS
Business ES 7 - 143.1
5,766.3 5,181.4

During the year, the interest income that was derived
from financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss amounted to HK$4,475.9 million (2013: HK$3,809.6
million).
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6.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Group has the
following reportable and operating segments:

— Investment, broking and finance — trading in
securities, provision of securities broking and related
services, provision of broking services in forex,
bullion and commodities, provision of securities
margin financing and insurance broking services,
provision of related financing and advisory products,
and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Property development and investment — development
and sale of properties, property rental, provision of
property management services and hotel operations
managed by third parties.

—  Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses and results of unallocated
operations.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

6.

2 EER
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6.

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. ZTEHER(E)
(i) Segment revenue and results (i) DEBWAREE
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results from A B AR B R A S 2 A S E
continuing operations is as follows: Borprn T
2014
—E-mF
Property
Investment, development  Corporate
broking and and  and other
finance  Consumer investment  operations
RE- &8 finance ~ MEER tER Total
kER  BAEE kRE  AfEH B
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BBArT HEAT HEAT HBART  BBAR
Segment revenue A 1,610.8 3,763.6 390.8 55.5 5,820.7
Less: inter-segment revenue W A (11.8) - (12.4) (30.2) (54.4)
Segment revenue from external RAHELE
customers from continuing ERZINBERZ
operations AHRIA 1,599.0 3,763.6 3784 25.3 5,766.3
Segment results URES 1,164.0 1,414.0 566.5 27.1) 3,117.4
Reversal of impairment loss on VS YNGIPA 2V
interests in associates W (B 7.1
Impairment loss for interests in REEARZ i
associates W (B (16.2)
Finance costs &R (256.6)
Share of results of associates TN e F 608.4
Share of results of joint ventures [ N E 5 25.7 - 138.9 - 164.6
Profit before taxation R BL Al A 3,624.7
Taxation fE (387.5)
Profit for the year from continuing A& A AT BT 2
operations AR A 3,237.2
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. THRER (M)
(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d) (i) DEBWAREEE)
2013
Sy
Property
Investment, development  Corporate
broking and and  and other
finance  Consumer investment  operations
7% £1 finance  HEHRE TER Total
Ram AR & RS i
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
AEET  AEBr ARk AEET AEEx
Segment revenue G /N 1,546.4 3,136.8 365.5 539 51026
Less: inter-segment revenue W I (12.0) - (21.0) (31.3) (64.3)
Segment revenue from external R H R
customers from continuing ERZINBER 2
operations AHIA 1,534.4 3,136.8 344.5 22.6 5,038.3
Segment results IR 891.4 12298 619.7 (31.0) 2,709.9
Reversal of impairment loss on NN 4 YNTbA 2 vd
interests in associates WiHEE 16.2
Impairment loss for interestinan — R—HEEAF 2 2
associate WAk (145.8)
Reversal of impairment loss on BEgEARRHZL
amounts due from associates it 14.2
Finance costs RFAA (262.6)
Share of results of associates T A 301
Share of results of joint ventures Rl A I (13.9) - 216.5 - 202.7
Profit before taxation Rl 2,564.7
Taxation A (237.3)
Profit for the year from continuing A AHEAEER L
operations R A 23274
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. THRER ()
(ii) Segment assets and liabilities (iiy PHEERAEE
2014
~%-1%
Property
Investment, development  Corporate
broking and and  and other

finance  Consumer investment  operations
RE L finance  WEER tER Total
kem  BAME k& HRER 8y
HKS$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
BEER EBEAR  EEEn  AEEn  BAEER

Segment assets NEE 15,500.8 15,780.8 7,386.9 574.4 39,242.9
Interests in associates RSN T 2 FE s 6,973.0
Interests in joint ventures REBAFZ 199.5 - 1,846.5 - 2,046.0
Deferred tax assets EEHIAERE 265.0
Amounts due from associates NG ¢ 190.1
Amounts due from joint ventures BENFIRK 39.0 - 9.8 - 48.8
Tax recoverable U B I 120
Total segment assets I A 48,777.8
Segment liabilities AR 1,906.7 8,059.3 70.7 4.1 10,040.8
Amounts due to associates A Rl EE 54
Amounts due to joint ventures REBNTHHE - - 75.1 - 75.1
Tax payable FEfHiR 194.4
Bank and other borrowings RI7 R A 859.9
Notes g 3,493.6
Deferred tax liabilities EALRE A 202.2
Total segment liabilities A EeH 14,8714
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BeEBMAERD S MEUWE Eow
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6. DEPER(EFE)
(ii) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d) (i) PHEEREE(E)
2013
e s
Property

Investment, development  Corporate

broking and and  and other

finance  Consumer investment  operations
K% &4 finance  HERE PEL Total
P& NE Iirg bR o
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT  A&kT  BEBT ARkt BEET
Segment assets AR 133272 13,3892 7,401.9 3364 344547
Interests in associates RSN T 2 FEds 6,294.2
Interests in joint ventures REEAFZ 174.1 - 1,708.7 - 1,882.8
Deferred tax assets BB E 201.6
Amounts due from associates YN 229.2
Amounts due from joint ventures BENFIRK 49,6 = 9.8 = 59.4
Tax recoverable A B 6.5
Total segment assets I A 43,1284
Segment liabilities e 766.8 5,991.9 723 44 6,835.4
Amounts due to associates REVE AT 5.7
Amounts due to joint ventures RAEENFFH = = 75.0 - 75.0
Tax payable TEfiBiE 148.2
Bank and other borrowings A7 R 8 1493.8
Notes = 3,484.3
Deferred tax liabilities ELHIEAR 196.3
Total segment liabilities in el 12,238.7

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BAEEARD D S
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 6.

(iii) The geographical information of revenue from
continuing operations and non-current assets are
disclosed as follows:

Revenue from continuing operations

from external customers by location 7€ [ A8 482 ¥ 55
of operations RGN
Hong Kong it
Mainland China H 2 A 3
Others HiAt

No revenue from transaction with single external
customer amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s
revenue for the year.

Non-current assets BB
other than financial assets and R E R
deferred tax assets by location of RAE R TE 2 LAY
assets B &
Hong Kong s
Mainland China R [ A b
Others HoAth

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

e E B RSN R S

2 EERH )
(i) 6 B 540048 SRS T G A TR I
AEZ AN EEMT
2014 2013
—g-mE %=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
L
3,906.5 3,627.7
1,803.4 1,329.7
56.4 80.9
5,766.3 5,038.3

N MR § AN R F 2 S
e AALZSE B AR 10%E A L o

2014 2013
—E—-MmF —F—=
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET HEHIT
17,043.9 15,745.5
603.1 408.3
45.9 45.8
17,692.9 16,199.6
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iv) Other segment information

WE_R—ETZH =+ —HILFE
6. 7EEFR(E)
(iv) HfthsEpER

Continuing operations b7 HEES
Included in segment results/ AANIES/
segment assels oy e
Depreciation and amortisation T8 R
Net impairment losses recognised TR (B ) W s
(reversed) R
Net increase (decrease) in fair value of X &ML /A BN
investment properties (W) 5%
Bad and doubtful debts R
Capital expenditure BRI
Continuing operations RELERY
Included in segment results/ EAS IS/
segment assets HREE
Depreciation and amortisation ke B
Net impairment losses recognised TR (81 ) Y (B R
(reversed) 8
Net increase in fair value of investment ~ $tE#)32 A FE (R
properties R
Bad and doubtful debts (reversed) R (B
Capital expenditure BARY

2014
= B
Property
Investment, development Corporate
broking and and  and other
finance ~ Consumer investment operations
ke 8L finance  WEER tER Total
keR  RAHME EFEE  RHRE 2
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
FEET EERn  FEER  EEEn  ERER
03.4 33.3 21.8 15 120.0
137 - (10.5) - 3.2
437 (0.7) 344.3 - 387.3
8.4 787.2 0.1 - 795.7
74.7 213.6 18.5 0.5 307.3
2013
“3-=x
Property
Investment, development ~ Corporate
broking and and and other
finance Consumer ~investment ~ operations
R &R finance W xR Total
Rem AARE REtE bEH £
HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
Bt Al AEEx Al AEEn
05.0 26.1 15.5 1.5 108.1
13.6 = (28.6) = (15.0)
44.6 1.8 395.5 = 4419
22.8 567.3 0.4 = 589.7
284 915 283 27 150.9
én r%agRl%port ém?g
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CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES

129
WE_R—ET+ A =+—HILFE
7. NIREEED

2014 2013
—E-NmEF —ZF—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A EE T
Continuing operations FHEREER
Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥ ¥ AE(E# B (045 -
Net increase in fair value of investment &2 N FEE
properties IRk 387.3 441.9
Impairment loss reversed for properties 3 8] £ i #5426 2
held for sale BE 1R - 7.8
Impairment loss reversed for hotel R JE Y22
property B E 10.5 20.8
397.8 470.5

The reversal of impairment losses was based on the lower
of cost and value in use for hotel property and, the lower
of cost and net realisable value for properties held for
sale. The value in use and net realisable values were
determined based on independent professional valuations
at 31st December, 2014.

NET PROFIT ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES

The following is an analysis of the net profit on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

$88 1] 2 AR B 4R ) R T T T ) 3 2 JAS I
EREEME P BEE - DARFHEY
SE 2 JNAS B R] SR E W 2 AR R
S o foi B (L B W] S B R IARE —F
—PUAE+ T H =+ — B B A

E o

8. TRMEEKEBBNFHE

TR i MR A YR (B B o
B AR R TR

2014 2013
—E-NF —EF =5
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A E#ETT
Continuing operations FEREER
Net realised and unrealised (loss) profit on fi74: T.H L8 Bl K AR5 8]
derivatives (M5 18) i A1) 5 41 (56.1) 29.7
Net profit on other dealing activities HoAth B 9 Bl 2 s A AR 1.1 1.1
Net profit on dealing in leveraged foreign & & f& # I E
currencies i M A 0.3 -
Net realised and unrealised profit on HERAB SR OB
trading in equity securities YES SR IRCE 194.9 129.4
Net realised and unrealised profit on HEMAS MR C#B K
trading in bonds and notes oA 53 B Ui M1 A 12.1 1.4
Net realised and unrealised profit 6 7€ £y 48 i BRAR A7
on financial assets and fEERIE SREE &
liabilities designated as at fair value AEZ B K
through profit or loss o5 B i M AR 98.6 84.5
250.9 246.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

9. BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Continuing operations

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers
Impairment loss

Trade and other receivables
Reversal of impairment loss
Impairment loss
Bad debts written off

Bad and doubtful debts recognised in
profit or loss

FEREXRK
FANFA BB 5

v & T
W E R

13 [ {E 1R
B (E 1R

JA 18 4 B A fE R

Z R

The following is the amounts written off in allowance of
impairment against the receivables and recoveries credited

to allowance of impairment during the year:

Continuing operations
Loans and advances to consumer finance
customers
Amounts written off in allowance of
impairment
Recoveries credited to allowance of
impairment

Trade and other receivables
Amounts written off in allowance of
impairment

FEREEB
FANBAH % 5 R %

B

KIH

At ARAE M

e [ KA

&,
IH

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

9.

EOYEN T e

TR LB M NS

5 5 B HA USRI
TR AEL A3 MM

RIEAR

2014 2013
—ZE—F ===
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT [ER: A

787.2 567.3

(13.6) (10.3)

22.0 32.2

0.1 0.5
8.5 22.4
795.7 589.7

AR > A SRR T AR IR LA S S PR SRR T 2
AIA S it A A AR 2 W [ R IE T

2014 2013
—ZE—-gF B4R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
(738.9) (519.3)
114.2 87.5
(54.3) (139.5)
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. €% - EERSHEEEMS
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight (@ BENREFNZ(ZZ—Z=F: NB)
(2013: nine) Directors were as follows: BEECMEmT :
2014
—E-NF

Retirement

Salaries/service benefits

fee and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees ¥/ REE payments RIEF  emoluments
EzHe  REMER A HEEN &A%

HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million
BE®RT BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT

(Note)

(REHE)
Lee Seng Hui 2 UM - 9.55 15.43 0.12 25.10
Edwin Lo King Yau Ciiil - 1.92 2.95 0.09 4.96
Lee Su Hwei B - - - - -
Arthur George Dew K&k 0.07 1.69 2.19 - 3.95
David Craig Bartlett HB 0.01 0.33 - - 0.34
Mak Pak Hung Fiatk - 2.50 0.96 - 3.46
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.71 - - 0.72
Lisa Yang Lai Sum IR - 0.10 - - 0.10
0.09 16.80 21.53 0.21 38.63
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BAREARAL A RV £ ow
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10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight

(2013: nine) Directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

WE e+ A =+—H I
10. E% - BEREREEEN 2 (K)

@ EBNIENNB(ZT-—=F:A1%)

EszMEm : (8)

2013
—E—ZAF

Retirement

Salaries/service benefits

fee and scheme
Directors’  other benefits Bonus  contributions Total
fees  Had/ RH#E payments BIKREA  emoluments
FHEE  RIEAMER fE4r TR | 4 4
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEHIT A& AEIT HEHIT HEHIT

(Note)
(5E%)

Lee Seng Hui 2 - 9.06 15.03 0.11 2420
Edwin Lo King Yau B5th - 1.85 231 0.09 425
Lee Su Hwei A= - - - - -
Arthur George Dew k&% 0.07 1.66 1.91 - 3.64
Wong Po Yan # Wk = 0.07 = = 0.07
David Craig Bartlett [ 0.01 033 - - 0.34
Mak Pak Hung A {RE - 244 0.87 - 3.31
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.70 = = 0.71
Lisa Yang Lai Sum # PR = 0.02 = = 0.02
0.09 16.13 20.12 0.20 36.54

# From Tst January to 6th June, 2013.
##  With effective from 1st November, 2013

Note: The amounts represent the actual discretionary bonus in
respect of the preceding year approved and paid to respective
Directors during the year.

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2014. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui and Mr.
Edwin Lo King Yau include the sums of HK$10.04
million (2013: HK$8.47 million) and HK$2.48
million (2013: HK$2.12 million) respectively that
have been included in the 2014 management fee
charged by the Company to a listed associate, Tian
An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI”),
for management services performed by Mr. Lee and
Mr. Lo as directors of TACI and TACI has disclosed
in its 2014 annual report the HK$10.04 million
(2013: HK$8.47 million) and HK$2.48 million (2013:
HK$2.12 million) as part of the emoluments of Mr.
Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

The service fee of each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors was increased by approximately
3% with effect from 1st January, 2015 as compared
with 2014.

HoZE—=4F—HA—HZAHANAH -
A% =4t —H - H#4es -

REAF - A B R T AR IR 9 B A AR B
AR I AE AT BB <88

AN ] ) T TR A R S A
AR BLIRA » Sl1A) 5% 25 N m] i
B o Lyl 4 FEAR A ) B E
48 ) TR — DU AR B A B RE A AR A
A EH A SE o R > s e
B Ll B EE RO S A KBS ek o
A 2 BB S84 B A5 10.04 H 8
WIL(CF— =4 1 847A B IL) X
2.48 AEEIC(CE =4 2.12H
BT Z B » S HIEE AR
NI EE SR B S Se A ARAT — ) BT
W N ml R R B BEE A FRA 7 ([ R
T |) 2 R AT PR W 1) R 2 Wi
Bz —F—UEEEN - RECH
7%10.04 8 BT (FE— =14 : 8.47
HEWIT) M2 48 H BT (CFE—=
212 B IT) Z KA AIE B
Z= e R B e Bl 4 2 — A B R A
H B —PULEFERA o

= F—hFE—H—HE  BOEL
FERATHE B 2 R —F—PU4E
FAKI3% o



133
WE L e+ A =+—H I
10. E% - BEREREEEN 2 (K)

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments b) EEM<E
The five highest paid individuals included one (2013: hAHEEHM 2 N L —2 (&
one) of the Directors, details of whose emoluments — =4 — ) EHE > H e
are set out in 10(a) above. The combined emoluments i E Kt EE10(a) o HERU A (ZF
of the remaining four (2013: four) individuals are as — =4 W) NEZMESEE T

follows:

2014 2013

—E-F —F =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H ¥ HTT
Salaries and other benefits 34 N = Ath AR A 20.2 24.7
Bonus payments fEAL 67.7 33.7
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 4B ARFE Fil 5t 84k % 1.1 1.0
Incentive/commission #4 4 1.3 =
90.3 59.4

LRI A AT G
A LA

The emoluments of the above employees who were
not Directors of the Company, were within the
following bands:

Number of employees

EEAH
2014 2013
—E-F TR UE
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 6,000,001 78— 6,500,000 JC - 1
HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000 6,500,001 #75 —7,000,000% 70 - 1
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 576 — 7,500,000 7T 1 =
HK$8,500,001 — HK$9,000,000 8,500,001 ¢ —9,000,000% JC 1 -
HK$12,000,001-HK$12,500,000 12,000,001 76— 12,500,000 7T - 1
HK$27,000,001-HK$27,500,000 27,000,001 # 7t —27,500,000% 7T 1 -
HK$34,000,001 - HK$34,500,000 34,000,001 7 —34,500,000% 7C - 1
HK$46,500,001 — HK$47,000,000 46,500,001 & — 47,000,000 T 1 =
4 4
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—lE+ZA=t—HILEE

10. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 10. 2= - EEREREEEMS (&)

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(c) Senior management’s emoluments ()
Of the senior management of the Group, eight (2013:
nine) were the Directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The
combined emoluments of the remaining four (2013:
four) individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits 3 4 N EL A 4 A
Bonus payments fEAL
Retirement benefit scheme contributions B 4R4E Fll 5t 3 ik

The emoluments of the above senior management
who were not Directors of the Company, were within
the following bands:

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001#7¢—1,500,000% 75
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 #57C —3,000,000%% 7C
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 # 7% —4,000,000% 7T
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 # 7% —4,500,000%% 7T

EREHEENS
AEBSGREHEE A NG (ZF
—Z4E L) BAANRIESE > K%
ZWaC R E o HERrm4 (—
F—Z4F UL E B £ 4%
T

2014 2013
—F-mE  F

HK$ Million  HKS$ Million

HEBT ERYEe

6.2 6.0

2.6 2.5

0.3 0.3

9.1 8.8

bt AR AT B A AT 2 E
TS I AT DA A

Number of employees

EEAY

2014 2013
—g-mE
2 2

1 1

- 1

1 —

4 4
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11. FINANCE COSTS 11. BERA
2014 2013
—E-mE ===
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBTT HE# T
Continuing operations FHEREETR
Interest on the following liabilities wholly — DATF A ZE i F.4F 1A 2 BUE R
repayable within five years: ZAEFE
Bank borrowings AT & 218.3 193.2
Notes =g 224.3 215.9
Preference shares issued to non- Iia] JE P2 L 5 9847 2
controlling interests ek 3.7 0.6
Other borrowings HAbfE £ 3.1 3.6
449.4 413.3
Total finance costs FIATHIHE RN Z
included in: Pl AR 4
Cost of sales and other direct costs B A B A B B A 192.8 150.7
Finance costs Rl LA 256.6 262.6
449.4 413.3
During the year, all finance costs were derived from N BT R AR TS A B I IR IE AR 4R
financial liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss RIEAFEEREZSHAR(CE—=
(2013: HK$406.8 million). 4F 1 406.8F B T) o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BAEMARD A TR £ ow
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12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 12. BRELANER

2014 2013
—E-mEF —ZF—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EE T
Profit before taxation from continuing 0 R A
operations has been arrived at after BRE Al i Al
charging: EHnER -
Auditors’ remuneration 2 BT 5 9.1 8.5
Amortisation of intangible assets ETE A 27.0 31.0
Amortisation of prepaid land lease TASHAE
payments ey 0.3 0.3
Commission expenses and sales BOE R S g B
incentives to investment consultants and 2 {4 % F b & 3
certain staff (included in brokerage and e (AL E K
commission expenses) 42 ) 141.1 136.4
Depreciation e 92.7 76.8
Expenses recognised for employee HURR2E 2 M8 B e A w1
ownership scheme of SHK TEsR 2 2 10.0 9.5
Impairment loss for amounts due from BEA R BIE
joint ventures (included in other JEs 18 Gt A H At
operating expenses) gat) 11.3 2.4
Impairment loss for available-for-sale ]t R
financial assets (included in other ARG 1R (FHA HoAth
operating expenses) ) 2.0 11.2
Impairment loss for intangible assets ITE (R 1R
(included in other operating expenses) (FHA =AML ) 0.4 —
Impairment loss for interests in associates A4 /8wl 2 35 2
(included in other operating expenses) B E (FEA A S 2 )
(Note) (L) 16.2 145.8
Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries Wit JBg 2 mlIE R 2 e 1R
(included in other operating expenses) (FHEAHAEE & E ) 0.4 31.6
Net loss on disposal/write-off of property, i #iH3E « BE &
plant and equipment and intangible BV E FAY
assets e R 5 5.0 -
Retirement benefit scheme contributions, B R4E FlHtH L3k > FnFR A ¥
net of forfeited contributions of HK$1.6 1.6 F &t yt 2 I Wi fikzx
million (2013: HK$1.3 million) (ZF—=4F 0 1.3F Bion)
(note 46) (Ff5t46) 111.6 85.7
Staff costs (including Directors’ emoluments £ T 57 (44 3 2 4
but excluding (a) contributions to B B4 (a) 1B AR AR F
retirement benefit schemes and expenses  #1-#I {H 3 Mt pris ik
recognised for the employee ownership = YiErE e
scheme of SHK and (b) commission fER8Z 2 H K (b)
expenses and sales incentives to PG S AR B 2
investment consultants and certain staff) <% Jog 288 4) 1,141.5 966.6
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
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12. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

WE_R—ET+ A =+—HILFE
12. BRBUATR A ()

and after crediting:

Dividend income from listed equity
securities

Dividend income from unlisted equity
securities

Net profit on disposal of land and
building (included in other income)

Net profit on disposal/write-off of
property, plant and equipment

Net realised profit on disposal of a joint

venture (included in other income)

DA N

b A B I R
A
I b T A R I IS
A
H A b R AT 2 i R
(FEAHARIIA)
R 2 i AR
HE—HaBEARZEEH
i PR RE G A AR )

H B M O ) 2 L A B )
TRER (R A Al A )
e EeMEE L

Net realised profit on disposal of
associates (included in other income)
Net realised profit on disposal of

available-for-sale financial assets 5 35 e A A
(included in other income) (FEAFH AU A)

Profit on disposal of investment properties 8 % &) 2% 2 i Fl
(included in other income) (FHEAFHABYN)

Rental income from investment

properties under operating leases, HERSZ H25.0 0 BT
net of outgoings of HK$25.0 million (ZF—=4:223H#
(2013: HK$22.3 million) #It)

Reversal of impairment loss on amounts 3 [ 45 /A 7] K2
due from associates IDRIEN Eic!
(included in other income) (FFAH AU A )

Reversal of impairment loss on interests in % ] JA /8 7] 2 HE#E 2
associates (included in other income) WA R (FHA HAt A)

Note: As a result of the operating results incurred by the Australian listed FEfE -
associates and the decrease in share prices of these associates, the
Directors had performed an impairment testing on the interests
in these Australian listed associates to estimate the recoverable
amounts of these associates. The carrying amounts of these associates

were in excess of their recoverable amounts.

During the year, included in the amount of impairment loss for
interests in associates was an impairment loss of HK$14.5 million
(2013: HK$145.8 million), as determined by comparing the carrying
amounts of the associates and their respective recoverable amounts,
and was charged to the profit or loss during the year.

REHABEY R HERA >

2014 2013
—ZT—F —EF =

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HE I

38.1 20.0

3.9 3.8

139.9 —

- 3.7

- 0.5

12.9 30.1

13.0 8.4

0.8 -

171.1 162.4

- 14.2

7.1 16.2

HT A TR I T W ) A A S A R S W
BN E A T B > T OB S O L TG
AT ZMEREIT AR - DEFL R
DN 2 TSI SRR o A A R MR
HEC T[] 8 o

RN N T 2 ME 2R 2 B SR A —
TEAH145 A EET (- FE— =4 1 14580 5
W) Z WG R - Ty i L N R 2 R
THT (B0 % A 5 45 1 22 T i I 4 BT 18 S - A AR
A E BRI
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UEF_H=T—HIEFE
13. TAXATION 13. BE
2014 2013
—E-mEF —ZF—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EE T
The income tax charged (credited) from 3¢ #4484 3675 2 T f3 Bl
continuing operations comprises: S (A AU
Current tax A WIRLIH
Hong Kong ik 217.8 216.5
PRC ] 206.7 152.7
Other jurisdictions At ] 3 i 17.2 0.5
441.7 369.7
Under (over) provision in prior years HRTEAEERM N 2 GREBR I 4.9 (1.9)
446.6 367.8
Deferred tax (note 29) ARIERLIHE (BH5E29)
Current year AR (59.1) (87.6)
Over provision in prior years A AT R AR - (42.9)
(59.1) (130.5)
387.5 237.3
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% of U 30T 70 18 4F B 24 12 il I R ik
the estimated assessable profits for both years. FI BB 16.5%FHH ©
PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax A B 2 S Ja > ) LA F R 2E T ARG
at 25% for both years. AR AR BERE 3248 £425% ©
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on A& 1B HAth w2 3 T 24 A il R
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates ol Y ) A AT [ ) L ) 5 I 2 BRAT L
of taxation prevailing in the countries in the relevant A -
jurisdictions.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BaEmARAD A S
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13. TAXATION (CONT’D) 13. BLIE (&)

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit AAE B IE St B A HH 45 2R R 2 R B
before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or Hil A 2 BHRINT
loss as follows:
2014 2013
—E—-MmF =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A ##ETT
Profit before taxation (from continuing B A A (2R 3 R

operations) BT ) 3,624.7 2,564.7

Less: Share of results of associates W EAGIE A W SRR (608.4) (30.1)
Share of results of joint ventures JREAL & 458 I 2E 45 (164.6) (202.7)
Profit attributable to the Company and Ay ) e Mg N FEAG

subsidiaries T ] 2,851.7 2,331.9
Tax at Hong Kong ARG B %16.5%

Profits Tax rate of 16.5% (ZF—=4:16.5%)

(2013: 16.5%) i 2 BiIH 470.5 384.8
Countries subject to different tax rates T3 AN ] B % 2 [ 5K 35.1 41.6
Tax effect of deductible temporary KRR AT FIBL R R 22

difference not recognised i TE 5 2 5.6 -
Tax effect of expenses that are not AR S 2

deductible for tax purposes i T 22 27.8 69.1
Tax effect of income that is not taxable for # E%%}ELI&)\Z

tax purposes i A 5 (114.0) (134.3)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised ER T *E?%EETEZ*EI 2 4.9 5.3
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses BT Z B R R BB i 1R 2

previously not recognised BiIH 2 42.1) (76.0)
Tax effect of utilisation of deductible B) ] 2 Fi A B AR ] i

temporary differences previously not fifh I 22 2 BiIH

recognised P2 (7.0) (8.9)
Under (over) provision in prior years TR A BE N 2 CREA ) 4.9 (44.8)
Others HoAth 1.8 0.5
Taxation for the year A FERBLIH 387.5 237.3

There was no deferred tax recognised in other comprehensive

income during the year (2013: Nil).

— B4 )

Emjﬁﬂfﬁ(\,ﬁ\ﬁﬂ EL&%%@E’&?@E&IE
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14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

14.

On 15th October, 2013, Wah Cheong Development (B.V.1.)
Limited (“Wah Cheong”), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited (“APL"),
entered into a share agreement (“Share Agreement”) with
SkyOcean Investment Holdings Limited (“SkyOcean
Investment”) to dispose of its entire interest in SkyOcean
International Holdings Limited (“SkyOcean International”,
formerly known as Allied Overseas Limited), which was
engaged in Discontinued Elderly Care Services Business,
previously reported under the elderly care services
segment.

Further details of the Share Agreement are set out in the
Company’s joint announcement with APL dated 30th
October, 2013. The Share Agreement was completed on
30th December, 2013.

Profit for the year ended 31st December, 2013 from
discontinued operations is analysed as follows:

Profit of Discontinued Elderly Care A IR B 2
Services Business Tt

Expenses incurred on disposal of HERFERBEEZ
SkyOcean International # 1

Gain on disposal of SkyOcean HERERBEZ
International Wi

Profit for the year from discontinued KECKILREEL
operations A1 8 Ui )

Attributable to: AL T
Owners of the Company A R R
Non-controlling interests 4 P b A

ERIEEE R

MRoFE—Z4F+H+HHE > BAHEF
) ABRA A ([HAHE ) 2 —H B2
% HftJ& A~ FWlWah Cheong Development
(B.V.L) Limited ([ Wah Cheong]) B K%
EVEREA R ) (T KRG ) 5150 B 1
i ([ et th ek 1) B A R B P e e
PR ([ KRB | > AiifFAllied Overseas
Limited) Z 2t o KU B BEAE S i
@?ﬁ%ﬂﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁ‘F%ﬁUZE%@J}:?;%%HE’(?%
E 7

B 22 A R FB 193 it k2 o O AR % ) B
aHEH R T = = H 2B
RN TN IR0 (T Tl St Sy gl
A=+ H5ER

WE B = A = — B 2 AP
FI EL# ST 2 B U A

2013

—E AR
HK$ Million
HE I

323.4

237.5
85.9

323.4
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BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

14. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONT’D) 14. BRIEEE XK (H)
An analysis of the results and cash flows of the Discontinued BE_ZFZ-=ZF+A=+—HIFE
Elderly Care Services Business for the year ended 31st O 4% 11 2 s 365 2 SERA 70 A B B4 Ui
December, 2013 is as follows: UK ¢

2013

=
HK$ Million
A ##ETT
Revenue A 143.1
Profit for the year A i i ) 35.7
Operating cash flows KE e 45.3
Investing cash flows BB 23.0
Financing cash flows il B A 2.7
Total cash inflows Bl AL 71.0

Profit for the year ended 31st December, #E_F— =4+ =1+—H

2013 from discontinued operations IHEER A BB R
include the following: A - ARG T &I
Auditors’ remuneration 12 BT <5
Cost of inventories expensed B S A B A
Depreciation Ires
Staff costs BT A
Wages and salaries TER#HrE

Retirement benefit scheme contribution 3B AR4E Fll 53 {it =k

Particulars of the disposal transaction are as follows: HEL SR
Net assets disposed of EHEEERE
Release of non-controlling interests TP R 2 2 fR B
Gain on disposal of SkyOcean HH B R B
International liE
Total consideration, satisfied by cash KAAUE > B3N

An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash H} 85 K7 B 2 514 )
equivalents in respect of the disposal of — BlE&SHEY)H AFFH L
SkyOcean International is as follows: paxiin il

Cash consideration received E W & UE
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of C & B E KB EEEY

0.9
3.4
1.2

2013
=4
HK$ Million

[ER-

1,587.2
(404.1)

1,183.1

290.5

1,473.6

1,473.6
(977.9)

141
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
from continuing and discontinued operations is based
on the profit attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$1,655.7 million (2013: HK$1,333.2 million) and on
the weighted average number of 183.5 million (2013:

188.8 million) shares in issue during the year.

From continuing operations

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share from
continuing operations is based on the profit attributable
to owners of the Company from continuing operations of
HK$1,655.7 million (2013: HK$1,095.7 million) and on the
weighted average number of 183.5 million (2013: 188.8

million) shares in issue during the year.

From discontinued operations

No earnings per share from discontinued operations is
presented for the year as there is no discontinued operation
during the year. Basic earnings per share from discontinued
operations for the year ended 31st December, 2013 was
HK$1.26 per share which is calculated based on the profit
attributable to owners of the Company from discontinued
operations of HK$237.5 million and the weighted average
number of 188.8 million shares in issue during 2013.
Diluted earnings per share from discontinued operations

for 2013 was the same as the basic earnings per share.

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
15. BRER

REFARCRILEERK
A H RRAE M C AR T 2 B A
B B 5 ) AR BE AR 4 R B SRR A i A

1,655.7 A B0 (—F — =4 : 1,333.2H
O T0) ST TR BB AT I A 2 IR ST 44
183.5F BB (=& ——=4F : 188.8 A # /%)
A o

A& AR AR 2B 2 B IR AR R 3 2
TIRIEA B FR RS 2 2 AR N AR
JEAL Y A 1,655.7 F B G (. F— = 4F ¢
1,095.7 H B 0) KA KN E BT R0 2
TnREF- 81835 F MKk (T — =4 :
188.8 F M%) 5144 o

RECKRIBEER

F A AR A B I L 4% 1 8 SE TS > Il R
B B B REER 2 GREF o #
EEF A=t —HIEEFEEL
1 KR S 2 B I A B ) By BRI . 263
JC > JIARIEAE B B AR B S 2 AN T
B TR AL %5 R 237.5 F s - DL
T — AR N B BT N HE T2 %188.8
AEREE - —F—SFRED KIS
SES 2 A T v 2 ) L A S R AN ) A
|§] °
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16. DIVIDEND 16. R
2014 2013
—2-MF —ZF—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
Dividend paid and proposed EAT BRI S
Interim dividend paid of HK15 cents B H A A B A R 1 S s A
(2013: HK15 cents) per share (T —=4F 1534l 27.5 27.6
Proposed final dividend of HK$1.5 BEIR A S B 015U T
(2013: HK$1.35) per share (ZF—=4F 1 1.35%0) 275.0 248.1
302.5 275.7
Dividend recognised as distribution FENTHERIIRZ
during the year i3S}
2013 final dividend of R EAERRE
HK$1.35 (2013: 2012 B 35T (R — =4
final dividend of HK$1) TR TAERMRE
per share 1¥#:T) 248.1 191.1
2014 interim dividend of TR PUAE R AR B R
HK15 cents (2013: 2013 15Ul (=T —=4F
interim dividend of HK15 cents) —F-=FP RS
per share 159l 27.5 28.7
Adjustment to ZR—EAERIARE
2013 final dividend (CF =4 =4
(2013: 2013 interim dividend) IR < oA (0.6) (1.1)
275.0 218.7
A final dividend of HK$1.5 (2013: HK$1.35) per share O R IR IR B A B 5 T
has been recommended by the Board and is subject to (ZF—=4F - Fk1.35W00) » AR A
approval by the shareholders of the Company at the N R ECRTEAS 2 ) I Je R A A R g bt
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company. e o
The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year BWE T —WEFTZH =+—H I F
ended 31st December, 2014 has been calculated by IRARIARE Z B - 92 Bk —F— 14
reference to 183,336,118 shares in issue at 26th March, “HZ+/NHC#172183,336,118/k% /%
2015. fats o
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

17. REWME

Hong Kong PRC Total
i Hh Hst
HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
A E#ETT A EHTT A EH#ETT
The Group REE
Fair value NP EE
At Tst January, 2013 i ——4F—H—H 6,334.6 130.9 6,465.5
Exchange adjustments BEE 50, 8 %% - 3.9 3.9
Transferred from properties Lot JERE

held for sale LB 35.2 - 35.2
Additions Ham 15.5 - 15.5
Transferred to property, plant and — #5{# £=#)2 - k5 K

equipment (note 18) st (B sE18) (218.0) - (218.0)
Increase in fair value recognised in A B 45 iERE 2

profit or loss O3B (BB TN 435.4 6.5 441.9
At 31st December, A E =4

2013 +=-H=1+—H 6,602.7 141.3 6,744.0
Exchange adjustments HEE 5 5 - (3.7) 3.7)
Transferred from properties EBEEALE

held for sale LES 40.2 - 40.2
Additions N 2.5 33.9 36.4
Transferred to property, Y -

plant and equipment D&

(note 18) (F5E18) - (19.6) (19.6)
Disposals & (6.0) - (6.0)
Increase in fair value recognised  AE S fERE 2 AT E(H

in profit or loss e 384.3 3.0 387.3
At 31st December, A E 4

2014 +=H=1+—H 7,023.7 154.9 7,178.6
Unrealised gains or losses FERFFA R

for the year included AEE B AR B

in profit or loss JE1R

For 2014 R4 384.3 3.0 387.3

For 2013 TR 435.4 6.5 441.9
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWH(E)

The carrying amount of investment properties shown
above comprises:

Properties in Hong Kong S P A ES
Long-term lease RIAHE
Medium-term lease I E

Medium-term lease properties outside TN
Hong Kong HETHEY

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties on
the date of transfer and at the reporting dates have been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out at these
dates by Norton Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent
and qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group.

The fair value was grouped under level 3 and was
determined based on the investment approach, where the
market rentals of all lettable units of the properties are
assessed and discounted at the market yield expected by
investors for this type of properties. The market rentals are
assessed taking into account the current passing rents and
the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on capitalisation of the hypothetical and reasonable
market rents with a typical lease term or direct comparison
approach. The discount rate is determined by reference to
the yields derived from analysing the sales transactions of
similar properties in Hong Kong and adjusted to take into
account the market expectation from property investors
to reflect factors specific to the Group’s investment
properties.

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

AR BCE Y 2 R AL
2014 2013
—E—-MF —F =4
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAET [ER- A
5,903.8 5,571.8
1,119.9 1,030.9
154.9 1413
7,178.6 6,744.0

A E R Y S R H L) RO il H
S 2 S (L R 452 BEL AR A o O 4 Bl
TS B TSRt (L A % 20 e i A B
NI RZAE H LT 2 S ERE -

NFEIE IR ATES =8 N > MRS
L E > BRI YR 2] A
o7 19 7 (LA 5 9 1R WP A - % BB 3
BRI 2 T AE R SRS B o BPAG T (EA
I 5 8 2 BLA L RAHA SR B AT
T o BRI B2 WM - MSETIRE
B % B BT (B AH B T (B > 2 (] i U AR
W SR EREBIEED - BRI 2
ERBBIYI S S5 2 3 Hr 2 &5 R
fEE - WEAFRAR > DStAYRSREEZ
gi%iﬁ%ﬁ AR BB A Z

A A BE R T A B3 O Sl 2 B o A
A TR ERE > Y13 R BB R T
I B S -
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. WEMH(F)
The following table gives information about how the fair T RIRALA BIARYE A PEE T R A A B
values of these investment properties are determined (in P R B AR ] 7 o s S R B Y
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as ONPABAE (R IR BT A4 A (6 5 1l B o A
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value Bg) > UK PEER T E 0 2 A
measurements are categorised (levels 1 to 3) based on the BEESHR G — 20 =) EE -
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements is
observable.
Investment properties

held by the Group in

the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RERUBMRR.  AVEE HERGR EAFTEHR FUERGARE
FREMERENE SR ITERARE BARE RAVEEZBE(ER)
Residential properties ~ Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong % =4 &
i i 2 (T
The key inputs are
TR AR
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term
aa ek by market average selling price and the market ~ yield, the lower
average rental from comparable properties the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the  4F 5 i »
building, of 1.5% to 3.5% (2013: 1.25% to AR R o
3.5%).
SRR A1 5%E3.5% (—F— =4 1 1.25%
£3.5%) > H% B KBS T
1B 5 P 2R 4 A A 2 M e o R A
BT -
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield  The higher the
[ e generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield,
the market average rental from comparable the lower
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk the fair value.
associated with the future rental, of 2% to e ES TR
4% (2013: 1.75% to 4%). IR -
TRBRR R 2% £ 4% (—F—=1E 1 1.75%%
4%) > S5 U] B B G P S E R
PS4 S A Wi Rl e e R A A R
RAHL 2 A B -
(3) Monthly term rental ~ Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from  The higher the monthly

BAME the average of the rental as stated in the existing
rental agreements with an average of HK$19 to
HK$54 (2013: HK$17 to HK$54)/sq. ft./month.
KBz g ARSHSARANI 2 BEN T8
AEFHRI9E T BS54 (—F—=4 1 17
WICE 541 T0) LT S, -

(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared
fmtila with direct market comparables and taking into
account of location and other individual factor,
the range of average reversionary rental is from
HK$19 to HK$54 (2013: HK$17 to HK$51)/sq.
ft/month.
&S0 (IR & B E BT ) & L A
W o WA IR YIS R R AR AR - 15
&2 PR P4 A 59T R4
WL (ZF— =4 17T ES 1T -

term rental, the higher

the fair value.
BAMSHE

NFRIERE -

The higher the
reversionary rental,
the higher
the fair value.

(i
PFEERE -
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
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17. REWE(E)

the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RERUBMARe:  AVEE HERGK EAFTEHR FUERGARE
RERERENE R TEAAYE BARE BATEECBR(ER)
Car parking spaces Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong % =4 REE
I A
The key inputs are
B3N ¢/
(1) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield ~ The higher the
[ e generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield,
the market average rental from comparable the lower
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk the fair value.
associated with the future rental, of 6% iR R
(2013: 6.5%). TR -
TRk R6% (—F—=4F © 6.5%) - HERE
G B E W T EE R T e
P 2 W 2 A L SR AR 2 A
B -
(2) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared The higher the
e with direct market comparables and taking into  reversionary rental,
account of location and other individual factor,  the higher
the average reversionary rental is HK$1,850 the fair value.
(2013: HK$1,850)/unit/month. e -
# B PR G B E BT T B A NFEERR -
W > A% B SR & > T4
RS REA SR 8508 (“F—=
£ 1,850i87C) «
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BoEMARD S S
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Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
17. REWHE(E)

Relationship of

statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
REeBMRARe  AVEE HERGR EAFTEHR FUERGARE
FRERERENE R TERAYE BARE BAYEECBR(ER)
Commercial properties  Level 3 Investment Approach
located in Hong Kong % =4 HE:
IV A TELTES
The key inputs are
B3 VN 6/
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,
e ilerkd by market average selling price and the market ~ the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties R R
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the A T-{E (-
building, of 2.25% to 4.25% (2013: 2.25% to
4.5%).
A% 50.25%F4.05% (—“F =4 :
2.25%%4.5%) - F% A K LB TG
YA Ry TR e A 2 M Al e
BT IR -
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield  The higher the
[ leEs generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield, the
the market average rental from comparable lower the fair value.
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk R EHite R -
associated with the future rental, of 2.75% to INFE(EMAR o
4.75% (2013: 2.75% to 5%).
PR % 2. 75% 54.75% (—F— =4 -
2.75%%5%) » B T K HEHZE L Tids
PR K A R A 2 e il e
ELOVUSS Vik»aiil g
(3) Monthly term rental ~ Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from  The higher the monthly
BAME the average of the rental as stated in the existing ~ term rental, the higher
rental agreements with an average of HK$30to  the fair value.
HK$65 (2013: HK$28 to HK$68)/sq. ft./month. 4 A & HE -
KRB ARMSERAROIIIZBENPE  AFEESS -
ABTFIV0ETECSHET (—%F— =4 : 28
TR 681 T) 2 TG -
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared The higher the
e with direct market comparables and taking into  reversionary rental, the
account of location and other individual factor,  higher the fair value.
the range of average reversionary rental is from 5§l & i -
HK$31 to HK$65 (2013: HK$28 to HKS64)/sq. /A T-E(EHiR -
ft/month.
B PR B BT T B A
W o A% e B SO A & - 15
e FHREENFEAFTHR31ETE65
B0 (SF—=4F  2BRITE6AETT) ©
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17. REWE(E)
Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RESHERAZ2.  AVEE HERAR EXTIBE FUERGARE
RERERENE R TERARE BARE BATEECBR(ER)
Godown located in Level 3 Investment Approach
Hong Kong FEH HE%
U EEZ &R
The key inputs are
TEHARGR
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated  The higher the term
R by market average selling price and the market ~yield, the lower
average rental from comparable properties the fair value.
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the  4EAi 5 i >
building, of 3.25% (2013: 3%). PR {ERAE -

AR R £13.25% (ZF—=4F 1 3%) » BEE
G B 7 i T A Rl T4
FE AR 2 g SR R DA S R

(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield  The higher the

= generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield,
the market average rental from comparable the lower
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk the fair value.
associated with the future rental, of 3.75% Gl e =
(2013: 3.5%). ITR{EHAR -

RIS A3.75%( ZF—=14F  3.5%) » &%
QNP ILE YA 2 SOl Y sl
SEE 2 g R R AR S 2

HBH B -
(3) Monthly term rental ~ Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from  The higher the monthly
FAME the average of the rental as stated in the existing  term rental, the higher
rental agreements with an average of HK$4.4 the fair value.
(2013: HK$4)/sq. ft/month, BHMASHR

SN2 B AR AHIK S 2 T4 AT (G o
A A BT R4 A% (B —=4F « 4ir)

S
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared The higher the
(kA with direct market comparables and taking into  reversionary rental,

account of location and other individual factor,  the higher

the average reversionary rental is HK$5.3 (2013:  the fair value.

HKS$5)/sq.ft/month. ik
B 2 AR B B I ] LB AR -

W > A% e FOL A R -

e 2 P8 A 5 R A5 31T

(Z%F—=4F 2 57T «
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

17. REWE(E)

the consolidated Relationship of
statement of Fair value  Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position hierarchy  and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
REeBMRARe  AVEE HERGR EAFTEHR FUERGARE
TEERHERENE 3R TERARE BAHE BATVEEZBEGER)
Commercial properties  Level 3 Investment Approach
located in PRC =8 REE
TN P BT
The key inputs are
B3 VN 6/
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,
aa ek by market average selling price and the market  the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties R R
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the A T-{E I -
building, of 4.75% to 6% (2013: 4.75%).
IR % 4. 75% 6% (—F—=1F
4.75%) > SE A& B L TP
Bertis s g e e 2 Wi il e s DA
TR «
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield  The higher the
= generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield, the
the market average rental from comparable lower the fair value.
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk R Elita R -
associated with the future rental, of 5% 10 6.75% /A F-E(EMBIE o
(2013: 5%).
TR % 5% 6.75% (—F— =5 : 5%) »
A% B AT S B SE 2 s P (R i
SR A 2 W A 1 DA AR
Evail
(3) Monthly term rental ~ Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from  The higher the monthly
BAME the average of the rental as stated in the existing  term rental, the higher
rental agreements with an average of RMB89 to  the fair value.
RMB228 (2013: RMB105 to RMB228)/sq. m./ 4 A f&lir -
month. AFEESR -
KB GHRSHBAROPI SN T
BABTIIRARKBOLEARN287
(ZF—=4 : ARW105702 ARH22870)
PG ERHE
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared The higher the
(kA with direct market comparables and taking reversionary rental, the
into account of location and other individual higher the fair value.
factor, the range of average reversionary rental & 4 Hifs -
is from RMB95 to RMB225 (2013: RMB207 to T (i o
RMB219)/sq.m./month.
#EAL RS E G 0 R A
W o WA B YIS RO AR AR 125
e PN T4 570k \RE95 7T
EARM5T(CF -4 - ARW2077EE
ARH2197C) «
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated

151

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

17. REWE(E)

Relationship of

statement of Valuation technique(s) unobservable inputs to
financial position and key input(s) Significant unobservable input(s) fair value (Note)
RESBBRRE 2 fEERAK EAFTHR FUERGARE
FREfERENE TEAAYE BARE BAVEECBR(ER)
Industrial properties Investment Approach
located in PRC &%
i B 2 T2EH 5
The key inputs are
B3N 6/
(1) Term yield Term yield, taking into account of yield generated The higher the term yield,
L3 ilerkd by market average selling price and the market ~ the lower the fair value.
average rental from comparable properties S R
and adjustment to reflect the conditions of the ~ /A-F-{E(E#(E -
building, of 4.5% to 6.5% (2013: 4.25%).
SR %14, 5% £6.5% (—F—=4F -
4.25%) » BE AT E B 5T EE
Rerirsr Pt e e 2 a0 AR s DA
BEETMRR -
(2) Reversionary yield  Reversionary yield, taking into account of yield  The higher the
sk generated by market average selling priceand ~ reversionary yield,
the market average rental from comparable the lower
properties and adjustment to reflect the risk the fair value.
associated with the future rental, of 5% to s R
6% (2013: 4.75%). IR -
s ia % Aa5% £ 6% (~F—=4F : 4.75%) »
A5 1 B B3 2 T P8 B i Y
ST 7 A 2 WA 1 R A R AR AR
S ARG -
(3) Monthly term rental - Monthly term rental for each unit is derived from  The higher the monthly
BAHSE the average of the rental as stated in the existing  term rental, the higher
rental agreements with an average of RMB130  the fair value.
(2013: RMB120 to RMB130)/sq. m/month. & A& »
FRA G AHSHAANARTIZ SN T8 APEAESS -
RFHEFIRARI300T (CF =4 1 A
RE12070 2 ARIE13070) 2 TR R «
(4) Reversionary rental  Reversionary rental for each unit is compared ~ The higher the
e with direct market comparables and taking into  reversionary rental, the
account of location and other individual factor, higher the fair value.
the average reversionary rental is RMB46 to G4 Hif -
RMB132 (2013: RMB132)/sq.m./month. AFEEBR
B 2 8 A B R T 7 6 R e
W A% EYSEE KL A R > B
He2 FHEAT AR ARB6TENR
B30 (ZF—=5  ARK13270) -
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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17.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

Note: Except for an investment property with carrying value of HK$92.0
million (2013: HK$89.0 million), there is no indication that
any slight change in the unobservable input would result in a
significantly higher or lower fair value measurement.

There were no transfers into or out of level 3 during both
years.

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of
investment properties pledged as security of the Group's
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$4,685.6
million (2013: HK$6,654.9 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 47.

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
17. REWHE(E)

SRR BR—TERET(E A 92.0H Bl oL (S F — =4 ¢
89.0 1 HHsT) 2 B WSS > MY S BUR
AT S A IR 1) A o o B A AT
fE (B R R R IR ks> o

WIAE T > SIf e A i B = o
TR AR A B E L R AT S HAAE T

R 2 WA Y 2 2 MR (H 5 4,685.6 [ 15
WIC(CFE—=4F © 6,654.9H B0 ©

7B B AR N — RBEERAT A5 B A 2 %
B KA G 2 R R it 47
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. Y% - BERKXE

Leasehold Furniture,
land and fixtures and Motor
Hotel buildings Leasehold equipment  vehicles and
property fE  improvements HE vessels Total
BEMR  LHREF HEETRE  LERRE  RERAK @3t
HKS Million — HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million
A&k BEET HEkT [ S ARk H&ET
The Group r&H
Cost ﬁM
At Tst January, 2013 g i 608.5 178.8 150.5 308.7 45.] 12916
Exchange adjustments DWW - 3.6 23 13 - 72
Additions il - 4.1 355 314 43 1153
Transferred from investment e
properties (note 17) W (W3t17) - 2180 - - - 2180
Disposal of a subsidiary E—HlEAH - - (34.2) 9.7) - (43.9)
Disposals/write-off & /s - - (2.0 (7.5) (7.5) (17.0)
At 315t December, W=k
2013 TZA=+-H 608.5 4445 152.1 3242 419 1,571.2
Exchange adjustments S (43) (24) (14) - (8.1)
Additions s - 105.7 395 .6 47 236.0
Transferred from investment R B
properties (note 17) (fit7E17) - 19.6 - - - 19.6
Disposalshwiite off /i - (29 (3.6 93) 2.1) (17.9)
At 31st December, Z—u4
2014 ‘l‘ A=1+—H 608.5 562.6 185.6 357.1 87.0 1,800.8
Accumulated depreciationand ~ ZHHER
impairment /infE
At 1st January, 2013 A E—ZFE—H—H 293.2 345 94.9 176.6 36.3 635.5
Exchange adjustments Eﬁuﬂﬁ - 0.2 13 05 - 20
Provided for the year AR 6.2 45 274 37.2 27 78,0
Impairment loss reversed BESEER (20.8) - - - - (20.8)
Eliminated on disposal of a i E—F A
subsidiary G2k - - (33.4) (8.1) - (415
Eliminated on disposalshwrite-off  Fti# /i SHF & = = (1.7) 4.9 (7.5) (14.1
At 315t December, o=
2013 +-A=+-H 278.6 392 88.5 2013 315 639.1
Exchange adjustments E i = 03) (1.4) (0.6) - (2.3)
Provided for the year A SR 6.6 122 291 373 75 9.7
Impairment loss reversed B E R (10.5) - - - - (10.5)
Eliminated on disposalshwrite-off  Jt & /#SHRFE = 29 32 (8.0 2.0 (16.1)
At 31st December, REE—NE
2014 TZA=1—H 274.7 48.2 113.0 230.0 37.0 702.9
Carrying amounts RAE
At 31st December, i Slik:
2014 tZA=1-H 333.8 5144 726 127.1 50.0 1,097.9
At 31st December, i
2013 TZA=1—H 3299 405.3 63.6 122.9 10.4 932.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
B2aEARD A TETWE E o



154

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D) 18. Y% - BRERZHE(E)

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land I T A 2 R R b R AR 2 BRI
and buildings shown above comprise: B
2014 2013
—g-mE % =f
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEHBIT
Properties in Hong Kong SR P A ES
Long-term lease RIATHE 375.7 372.8
Medium-term lease R A 221.2 227.2
Properties outside Hong Kong BTSN W
Medium-term lease FHHE 251.3 135.2
848.2 735.2
At the end of the reporting period, hotel property with TAIRAERATR > 25 4 [0 Sk AR AT Ao L A B T
carrying value of HK$333.8 million (2013: HK$329.9 HEHHBE T (H 5 333.8 @ Mkt (—E—=
million) and leasehold land and buildings with carrying value 4F 13299 B IT) 2 JE W2 L R T B
of HK$18.3 million (2013: HK$42.0 million) were pledged as G183 A BT (—ZE — =4 : 420F &
security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings. HeoT) 2 S T R o
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold equipment Motor
improvements R vehicles Total
HERFRE  KELRE e st
HKS$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET HEET HEETT HE T
The Company ViUNG|
Cost A
At Tst January, 2013 NFE—=FE—H—H 6.4 8.9 0.5 15.8
Additions B 24 0.3 - 2.7
At 31st December, 2013 WoE—-=F+"A=+—H 8.8 9.2 0.5 18.5
Additions st 0.1 0.4 - 0.5
Disposals HE - (0.2) - (0.2)
At 31st December, 2014 W_E—NFE+_A=+—H 8.9 9.4 0.5 18.8
Accumulated depreciation e
At 1st January, 2013 ANFE—=FE—H—H 5.5 6.8 0.4 12.7
Provided for the year AR R 0.7 0.7 0.1 1.5
At 31st December, 2013 WoE—-=F+"A=+—H 6.2 7.5 0.5 14.2
Provided for the year A BB 0.7 0.8 - 1.5
Eliminated on disposals T B IR 41 - (0.2) - 0.2)
At 31st December, 2014 W_E—NFE+_A=+—H 6.9 8.1 0.5 15.5
Carrying amounts fREE
At 31st December, 2014 N E—NEFZA=+—H 2.0 1.3 - 3.3
At 31st December, 2013 WoE—-=F+"A=+—H 2.6 1.7 - 43




155

for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UFEFT_H =T—HIEFE
19. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 19. F#E
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: AR B 2 TR A4
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—=—mF “E =5
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A EHIT
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong BN 2 B L i
Medium-term lease Hh I AH 9.6 10.1
Analysed for reporting purposes as: w2 EH B ETEZ AT
Non-current assets i ) 9.3 9.8
Current assets ) EE 0.3 0.3
9.6 10.1
20. GOODWILL 20. B8
The Group
rEEH
2014 2013
—ZT-MmF “E=H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EWIT
Cost AR
At Tst January w—H—H 125.6 127.0
Released on disposal of a subsidiary HH B — (] e 2 ) IR [ - (1.4)
At 31st December wt+—HA=+—H 125.6 125.6
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
B2EEARD A S



156

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

21.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Group AEE

Cost A

At st January, 2013 W=F—=F—H—H
Additions bl

At 31st December, 2013 RZF—=F+ZH=+—H
Exchange adjustments HE 5

Additions byl

Disposalshwrite-off ih % /st

At 31st December, 2014 REF—NEF = =+—H

Accumulated amortisationand ~ RiHE#R
impairment BfE

At 1st January, 2013 RZF—=F—H—H

Amortisation charged for the year — A4EEEEL kR 2 8

At 31st December, 2013 WoF—=F+-H=1—H
Amortisation charged for the year A4 B il 2 8
Impairment loss AL

Eliminated on disposals/write-off 41 /A4

At 31t December, 2014 REZ—WEFZA=+—H
Carrying amounts REE

At 31st December, 2014 REF—NEFZA=+—H
At 31st December, 2013 REF—=F+ZH=+—H

Other than the club memberships and exchange participation
rights, which have indefinite useful lives, the intangible assets

BWEF—IE A
21. EREE

Computer software Exchange
ERE participation
Internally rights

Acquired  developed RG

BA R SEE
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million

=+—HIEEE

Club
memberships

gfeR

Total
@t

HKS Million  HK$ Million

[ Lo AEkT HEkT AE#T L1
118.7 81.4 23 11.2 213.6
6.3 15.6 - - 21.9
125.0 97.0 2.3 112 235.5
(0.1) = = = (0.1)
18.4 16.5 = = 34.9
(3.3) (11.6) - - (14.9)
140.0 101.9 2.3 112 2554
743 20.8 1.1 1.0 97.2
16.9 14.1 - - 31.0
91.2 34.9 1.1 1.0 128.2
9.8 17.2 - - 27.0
0.4 - - - 0.4
(2.4) (8.4) - - (10.8)
99.0 43.7 1.1 1.0 144.8
41.0 58.2 1.2 10.2 110.6
33.8 62.1 1.2 10.2 107.3

are amortised on a straight-line basis over the following 9

periods:

Acquired computer software
Internally developed computer software

3-5 years L YNCH T g
5-10 years TR 790 B 3 e M

B T € 4 e 52 5 Jir 25 SRR AR [ 2 1 ) 4
W4 - T E A R T 5 ] 1 AR I

3E54E
5% 104



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

For impairment testing, goodwill at 31st December, 2014
were allocated to the following cash generating units.

22. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL 202

BB 2R AR

FETHERR - R oF—E+ A
=t—BZEENSEEU T REELR
i o

Goodwill
5k 3
2014 2013
2N —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H T
Consumer finance segment FAN A5 73 1
United Asia Finance Limited SR N BB A PR F
(“UAF”) (I S 9B B 5 1) 5.9 5.9
SHK Finance Limited i S B A PR A ) 2.7 2.7
8.6 8.6
Investment, broking and finance segment % ~ £84C &% 4 il 7> B
SHK i AL 104.9 104.9
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited B LR ERRAF 9.6 9.6
Yu Ming Investment Management B AR
Limited Al 1.2 1.2
Hua Yu Investment Management Limited %% & % & & BEAG FR/A 7 1.3 1.3
117.0 117.0
125.6 125.6

The recoverable amounts of the UAF and SHK Finance
Limited under the consumer finance segment, SHK, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited under the investment, broking
and finance segment have been determined based on a
value-in-use calculation. The calculation uses cash flow
projection based on respective financial budgets approved
by respective management covering a 1-year period at a
discount rate of 11.0% (2013: 11.0%). The recoverable
amounts of UAF, SHK Finance Limited, SHK, SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited and Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited were determined to be in excess of
its net carrying amounts.

TAFL N BATS 4508 ) S5 D B B 755 ST i
WA BR S w8 S A ~ 4840 M & Rl
BEET S ~ B TAE A IR | M & e
A HAT R R A9 R A ] 4 A 4 AR A
{E(EEEE o Zat T i LA B it
TR — 4F 1A B TR B T B R 11.0% (=
T—ZA4E 0 11.0%) Irafe b HEAY B 4 0
ETEM o BENEA RS © s A R
DN HTERIE o LA AR E M E e
P A BR A ) A0 BT i o] 45 58 AL HE RE B
B B 2 B -
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23.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL (CONT’D)

The recoverable amount of Hua Yu Investment Management
Limited under the investment, broking and finance segment
has been determined based on fair value less costs to sell
and was determined to be in excess of its net carrying
amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the

above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

BWE-Z—WFETZH=1T—HILFE

22. BB ZBERF (&)
TABUE - ARAC B o) TR ARG 3 I 1
el NI Qe SRR E /N o <L IER

8 -

EREAGE - LR TR R BE B Bk
S A fok AR T L ) AT o [ B o

23. RMBARZRE

The Company

AN

2014 2013
—ZT-MmF “E =5
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER HEWIT
Listed shares in Hong Kong, at cost TEFWEZ LTy > FEAAR 719.4 719.4
Unlisted shares, at cost IE BT > AR 50.8 50.8
Deemed capital contributions (Note) L EAR M E (GER) 450.0 379.2
Less: impairment W WE (50.8) (50.8)
450.0 379.2
1,169.4 1,098.6

Fair value of listed shares in Hong Kong,  fE& s 2 I i B A FAE(E
at quoted price P AE 1,510.6 1,307.3

Note: Deemed capital contributions represented the imputed interest on
the non-current interest-free loans.

AR AR R RS I T e B R AR ALE, o
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23. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 23. RIBE AR 2RE(HE)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group REBBREEERESZNIIEZENS
that have material non-controlling interests NGO
The consolidated profit or loss allocated to non-controlling N BT R ORE i 2 A G 1E A SO
interests during the year and the accumulated non- TR EFTH =1 —H 2455 B IR
controlling interests in the consolidated statement of WRN Rt BT
financial position as at 31st December, 2014 are as
follows:
Profit allocated to Accumulated
non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
PERTFEER
3R 25 F Rt FERESR
2014 2013 2014 2013
—g-mE % =F —g-mE %=
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEERT A BB BERR A EBTT
APL A 1,559.9 1,285.9 16,382.1 14,754.9
Other subsidiaries having HAHEA R R
non-controlling interests It 8 ) 21.6 31.7 356.9 346.1
1,581.5 1,317.6 16,739.0 15,101.0
Summarised consolidated financial information of APL is 6 S I 5 B A S B RMIEZE 48 A T o
set out below.
2014 2013
—ZT—F =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [EF- Y5
Current assets ) E 22,615.1 19,406.4
Non-current assets FE i 27,361.9 25,341.2
Current liabilities i B=K (7,904.6) (5,885.4)
Non-current liabilities FE T E) B MR (7,283.2) (7,007.1)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests 7+ Jf F5E IcAf 25 2 B8, 299.1 387.2
Revenue YA 5,645.0 5,092.5
Profit for the year A i | 3,075.3 2,477.9
Other comprehensive (expenses) AR HoAth 2 T
income for the year () Wets (110.7) 336.2

159
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24.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES

Amounts due from subsidiaries, less
impairment, are unsecured and comprise:
Interest bearing at Hong Kong Prime
rate minus 3.85% per annum

Interest bearing at Hong Kong Interbank
Offered Rate plus 0.9%
per annum

At imputed interest of 2.261% being
weighted average interest rate of
bank loan (2013: Hong Kong
Interbank Offered Rate plus
1.75%) per annum

Non-interest bearing

Less: impairment allowance

Analysed as:
Non-current (Note)
Current (Note)

Note: The amounts due from subsidiaries of HK$3,266.0 million (2013:
HK$3,435.9 million) are not expected to be repaid within twelve
months from the end of the reporting period and the balance is
therefore shown as non-current. Other amounts of HK$392.5 million
(2013: HK$692.5 million) are repayable on demand and expected
to be repaid within twelve months from the end of the reporting

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

24. RB(R)MEBRABIFRIE

The Company

AN
2014 2013
—E-mF R4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEATT HEW G
W8 A W) KRR (FBS s ()
Ty AR R A4
A U e 1 HE R 2R 6k 3. 85 Ju
ZAERRE R 2 BIE 411.3 430.8
Fi A s R AT F] SE R B 2
0.9J8 2 4 F| %51 &
ZRIE - 300.1
TIRET-$5 8R4 T 4 3R] %
2261 H (F— =4
Fe A us 8R4 T IR SEHF B R R
JI01.75)8 ) 2 B AR F =
sHE 2 2IE 3,219.8 3,422.4
AEFEFIE 307.0 273.0
3,938.1 4,426.3
W B (279.6) (297.9)
3,658.5 4,128.4
G5
FETRE) (FEMF) 3,266.0 3,435.9
U (FEfE) 392.5 692.5
3,658.5 4,128.4

period. The balances are therefore shown as current.

The Company assesses, at the end of each reporting period,

SRR - BB A R KEK3,266.0 F E T (. F—=4F ¢
3,435.9H aa,dism PEJEA ks A AR R 5
H R RS SR 1E FF B o Hith K3k
392 5 H BT (- FE—=4F 1 692.5 1 L)
TR B2 3R R AR S TR vl A 5 AR AR BT

I8 R - SO RZ A BRE F T o

AR w) A AR R A 7 % 1B RE ]

whether there is objective evidence that the amounts due
from subsidiaries are impaired. An impairment allowance is
recognised when there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more loss events having occurred
that has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of

subsidiaries that can be reliably estimated.

HHHE AR KR WE - ARFRERAHR
BB T E )Y i 3 AR —THE L |
R TH I 5 [ > HR T AT 58 A Al wt
&> FIE RN s W] H AR B B
[R5 77 6 Tl e el (LA A o
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24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES 24. X EH(X)MB D TIZIE (&)

(CONT’D)

Gross amount of impaired amounts R~ T R GRZ
due from subsidiaries [EACRIERE
Less: impairment allowance B U

The Company

Net carrying amount of impaired amounts B J& 2 7 K 3 2 B 3 {E R i

due from subsidiaries FHE

Other than the notes, terms of which are shown in note 39
and preference shares carried at fixed dividend rate, none
of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at
the end of the reporting period or at any time during the
year.

Amount due to a subsidiary is unsecured and non-interest
bearing. At 31st December, 2014, the subsidiary stated
that it will not demand repayment in the next twelve
months and the amount is therefore shown as a non-
current liability.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2014 are set out in note 51.

ARAFE
2014 2013
—E—F CTE—A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER: A
703.8 988.4
(279.6) (297.9)
424.2 690.5

PR 5208 LGSR B 5E39) K2 WA 18] 2 e
SRR 2 o - MR B 2w
7 R BAR A PR A A IR TR A A A 1 7
MBS o

IR — [ A J 2 )oK TR 2 AR e AR
BoFE-WEF A= —H o M EA
F 3 S R R AR A8 A R K
ZOR > HUtaz e R R H AR

ARFARF-NEF A=+ —HZE
LR S F AR WO B RES T
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

The Group
KA
2014 2013
—E—-MF B4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H &I
Listed securities (Note (i) TSR (GEMEG)) 6,928.6 6,254.3
Unlisted shares (Note (ii)) IE LT A R Gii)) 44.4 39.9
6,973.0 6,294.2
The Group
AEH
2014 2013
=—ZT—MmF TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H #EWIT
Note (i): FEARG)
Listed securities e s
Cost of investment B A 3,441.2 3,471.1
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA A 4% it A 3,513.2 2,949.7
Less: impairment W A (25.8) (166.5)
6,928.6 6,254.3
Fair value of listed securities, at quoted price IR AT - FRE 3,638.8 4,736.4

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying amount of
a Hong Kong listed associate and the fair value of the associate at the end
of the reporting period. The management considers that the value in use
based on discounted future cash flows of the associate is higher than the
carrying amount and the fair value of the associate, hence, no impairment
needs to be recognised.

As a result of the operating results incurred by the Australian listed
associates and the decrease in share prices of these associates, the
Directors had performed an impairment testing on the interests in these
Australian listed associates to estimate the recoverable amounts of these
associates. The carrying amounts of these associates were in excess of
their recoverable amounts.

A L 9 ) — [T ok TR 8 A ) A e (L B
et AR B P2 RO 2280 o A BRI RR T > 4RI
Tt A ) 2 G B A B 6 U S oA AP (e e
g?zﬂﬁ@{ﬁ&“?%ﬁ%m o [RIL - B ZE fifE 58

PR TR T ) A A SR S A )
WO SRR T B > S A a2 S O L T W) 2
it AT E W o DA R % S W 28 A 2 AT i e 4
T o RASR I U ) 2 R AL 8 F T i ] <



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)
Note(i): (Cont'd)

During the year, included in the amount of impairment loss for interests in
associates was an impairment loss of HK$14.5 million (2013: HK$145.8
million), as determined by comparing the carrying amounts of the
associates and their respective recoverable amounts, and was charged to
the profit or loss during the year.

Note (ii): RER (i) ©

Unlisted shares Il ety
Cost of investment PG A
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREA WA £ i
Less: impairment W A

Particulars of the Group's principal associates at 31st
December, 2014 are set out in note 52.

HE_FE-NFE+_A=1+—HILFE

25. REEE ATz = (&)
FERG) ¢ (48)
R NS A T 2 g 2 WA R R P A — T A
145 H B0 (ZF — =4F : 145.8 @ B o0) Z Wi(E

Nt > T3 e L A ) MR AT B HL A H 2 AT
Il BRI REE o AR E AR ARIER

The Group
rEE

2014 2013
—2-OF R =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
AEER AEBT
42.2 43.9

19.5 11.6

61.7 55.5

(17.3) (15.6)

44.4 39.9

ARFR _F—HE+_A=+t—HAZE
TR A RS RO M E52
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associate

The summarised consolidated financial information in
respect of the Group’s material associate, TACI (Note),
is set out below. The summarised consolidated financial
information below represents amounts shown in TACI's
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs. The results, assets and liabilities of TACI

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
25. REEE QT 2R (E)

are accounted for using the equity method in these

consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Revenue from continuing operations

Revenue from discontinued operations

Profit for the year from
continuing operations

Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Other comprehensive income for
the year

Total comprehensive income for
the year

Dividends received from TACI
during the year

TE)
I E
AR
eI I N=Y

ENEEEF El- 37 AN
A AR RRE S 2 A
R E R 2

4F B i
K EEA I REEL L

A B Vi )
ACAE [ Ho At A T

LhE

AR AT A

AR

AR FE WK % 1Y
i3S}

422 /A

B HRR AR o

ERBE QR ZEE M BERT

AR E R B B A T R 2 2 ARG BB R
(GEMR) BEZZH S T3 o FXZER B
B B R ZAUR I R & W45 & I 85 R
(AR 78 8 SV 5 e i M U ) oh 29 2
o RRZEM - EiE AR R
NS

2014 2013
e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHIT
10,388.5 9,817.6
18,143.1 18,786.4
(7,858.0) (8,518.4)
(5,195.8) (5,068.2)
2014 2013
—g-mE % =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEHBIT
1,031.8 1,029.8
- 703.5
1,135.7 287.1
120.7 46.4
194.2 348.2
1,450.6 681.7
47.7 28.2




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associate (Cont’d)

Reco

nciliation of the above summarised consolidated

financial information to the carrying amount of the
interest in TACI recognised in the consolidated financial

BEEZPE+ A =+ —H I4EE
25. REEE QT 2= (E)
BEARBE DT 2R E M ERMM (&)

Al B BRI R B i B B R R
P RR A K 2 2 2 IR T B 2 3R

statements:

Net assets attributable to owners of TACI K % I HMEAL & 7 1 (E

Proportion of the Group’s AL R 22 2 AT HE
ownership interest in TACI HE i L1

Share of net assets of TACI JREAG K 22 e 1

Goodwill PR

Adjustment on acquisition of SRR LA
additional interest in TACI T A R

Unrealised profit adjustments oA 588 B Ui 1 o B

Carrying amount of the Group's ARG 2 Hetn 2
interest in TACI HRTH (H

Note:

The Group's 48.66% interest in TACI gives the Group 48.66% of
the voting rights in TACI. As at 31st December, 2014, the board
composition of TACI comprised five executive directors, three
non-executive directors and four independent non-executive
directors, totalling twelve directors. Of these directors, a non-
executive director of TACI is also an executive director of each of
the Company and APL, and an executive director of TACI is also an
executive director of the Company. China Elite Holdings Limited
(“China Elite”, a wholly-owned subsidiary of APL that held the
48.66% interest in TACI) has resolved that whilst APL’s direct or
indirect shareholding in TACI is less than 50%, China Elite will not,
without prior public notice required under applicable legislation,
exercise its power as a shareholder of TACI to seek to appoint
another director to the board of directors of TACI who is or has
within the previous twelve months been an employee or a director
of China Elite, its holding company or any subsidiary of its holding
companies.

The Group has considered whether TACI is a subsidiary when
preparing its consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2014 in view of the provisions of HKFRS 10
“Consolidated Financial Statements” and has concluded that it does
not have unilateral ability to direct the relevant activities of TACI
based on the above facts and circumstances, and accordingly, the
Group continues to account for its interest in TACI as an associate.

The principal activities of TACI are property investment and
development in the PRC and are strategic to the Group's activities.

2014 2013
—ZE—F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEHIT
15,445.2 14,064.3
48.66% 48.66%
7,515.6 6,843.7
1.8 1.8

(614.0) (614.0)
(20.7) (20.7)
6,882.7 6,210.8

D ARE EA R % 2 48.66% HE f T A E E A R

%2 48.66% B FEHE o A F —JUFE+ T H
=t—H> REEHFGHAZPTHESF - =4
FERATE S XU B EAT R AT 4
AN o TERZSFEFE T —HRELIFAAT
RSy AR ) BRI M EE A5 AT EE
M REZ—ZHATER I AN R NRHATEDS o
China Elite Holdings Limited ([ China Elite | »
e e 2 G B AR - £ K% 248.66%
HERR ) JR L o B A A A R 42 1Y L s ]
FERAE DR 50% » AllChina Elite E R AR 457
IEIHE AR - IR G AT A 25 R B
WHES) > |RBAE — R EFMARLESR
& > T a% SR T AR A PSR SR A
China Elite ~ HH% B 28wl sl H A A AT A
JEA R R B aGES o

AL E R R E = PE A =+
IR BE 2 45 BB AR R IRE ELARR 77 s A5 s
HERISE 1 0 BET £ MBI R | 2 RS0 R %
Pty i ) /AT 3 b = N = DS - RV
o HL A B T e ) AT s K 2 AR BRI
B > R - ASGE AR FOR K22 2 RERR A 2
B A FANR o

Rz FRIEHED I P BUEFT Y S8 e
BHEE > SEPARSE M AT SR I R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

BE X -UET A=+ —HIEE
25. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D) 25.

Aggregate financial information of associates that are not

individually material

The aggregate financial information of associates that are

not individually material is set out below.

The Group's share of loss for the year

AL [ A A B R

REE N Rz #Em ()
ERTREAZHEARNMBEERRE

B AN JB K 2 i A A R ) A R A
HHIUT -

The Group’s share of other comprehensive 742 [ J{E fik A< 45 Ji H A 2 i

income (expenses) for the year

Wead (%)

The Group’s share of total comprehensive <4 [3] A5 2= 4F i 4= [fij

expenses for the year

= GiEE

Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s <4 [H A 5% 25 45 /N ) 2

interests in these associates

2 2 R AR

The Group has unrecognised share of losses of associates as

follows:

The unrecognised share of losses for
the year

Cumulative share of unrecognised losses

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

Unlisted shares
Cost of investment
Share of post-acquisition reserves
Less: impairment

Elimination of unrealised profit

A AR TR
JEAL s 12
EEy IR R TR 7

26.

Sk L
BEE A
ML
TR

s A 2 B i )

Particulars of the Group's principal joint ventures at 31st

December, 2014 are set out in note 53.

2014 2013
—F—MF —F—=F
HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEEER ERYEe
(16.6) (133.6)

2.2 (33.6)

(14.4) (167.2)

90.3 83.4

AL 2 R R HENL B0 A Rl s R AT

2014 2013
—g-mE  —E =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HEHBIT
(0.5) -
(24.8) (24.3)
REELQTZER
The Group
AEE

2014 2013
—g-mE  —E =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT [ER: A
220.0 177.7
1,845.9 1,725.0
2.3) (2.3)
2,063.6 1,900.4
(17.6) (17.6)
2,046.0 1,882.8

AEER —F—NET+ A= —HNE
THE N AR HOR B k53 -



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 26.

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material joint venture

The summarised consolidated financial information in
respect of the Group’s material joint venture, Allied
Kajima Limited (“AKL”), is set out below. The summarised
consolidated financial information represents amount
shown in AKL’s consolidated financial statements
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets
and liabilities of AKL are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of these assets
include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents

Revenue

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive expenses for
the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividends received from AKL during
the year

The above profit for the year
includes the following:

Depreciation

Interest income

Interest expenses

Taxation

TE)E
T &
BRI
B B A

YA BROA
BAELLTRIER -
Bl RBl e EY

Wi 4
LN |
AR JE HoAth 2 1]
A
2 A A TR A £ AR AR
A FEWHAKL
B S

AR A i A AL 4
NI -

Ires

AR WA

AR B 52

BLIA

REE QR 2R (E)
BEASEARAZREMBENHM

A4 HE R A A A T Allied Kajima
Limited (T AKL 1) i %55 B 755 22
T o HEAES GBI B A R AKLI 5
A B R IR v BA S i 8 R A )
R &8 o AKLZ 248 - EE RATE
T FIE i V5 A AR 55 BABS R P B -

2014 2013
—p-mE =

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEHIT

578.5 446.4

3,778.5 3,672.0

(299.6) (448.2)

(329.1) (217.6)

335.8 202.8

2014 2013
—g-mE  F—

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HE I

712.3 693.6

277.7 432.9

(2.0) 9.1)

275.7 423.8

- 40.0

61.6 62.6

1.5 0.8

8.7 10.3

31.6 30.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UEF_H=T—HIEFE
26. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 26. REE AR ZER(E)
Summarised consolidated financial information of EAREGE DA ZGREMEE B ()

material joint venture (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated bl A A BT BRI B A B RS R R
financial information to the carrying amount of the interest BT e AKLRE £ 2 BR T (B2 351 -

in AKL recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

N

2014 2013
L2 —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBIT T EHE T
Net assets of AKL AKLZ & THE 3,728.3 3,452.6
Proportion of the Group’s ownership ASHE B A AKLZ A HERE 7
interest in AKL EE i) 50% 50%
Share of net assets of AKL JEAL AKLE 7 13 (H 1,864.1 1,726.3
Goodwill [ 0.1 0.1
Unrealised profit adjustments 58 B Yok 1| o (17.6) (17.6)
Carrying amount of the Group's ALE B AKLIE S 2
interest in AKL M T {EL 1,846.6 1,708.8
Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are ERTRMEAZEERNANUBERLE
not individually material
The aggregate financial information of joint ventures that R B R 2 A R B R A
are not individually material is set out below. I
2014 2013
—E-mEF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT T E T
The Group's share of profit (loss) for 75 ) B A A A Vi )
the year (E518) 25.7 (13.8)
The Group’s share of other comprehensive 7S % [5] A A< 4F i HoAh 4 i
(expenses) income for the year () Uk s (38.3) 36.2
The Group's share of total comprehensive 742 [# {5 A 4F i 2 i
(expenses) income for the year (2 ) U 5 AR (12.6) 22.4
The Group has unrecognised share of losses of joint AL 2 R TERRIEAL S8 A RS IR I T
ventures as follows:
2014 2013
—Z—-MEF —F—=f
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT HEE T
The unrecognised share of losses for A N AR AR A
the year e H (2.6) (3.2)
Cumulative share of unrecognised losses 2 FHENS R RRE1H (10.8) (8.2)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BaEmARAD A S
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE-_Z—UE+H=+—HIL4FE
27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 27. TREEREE
The following tables provide an analysis of financial 7 45 (9] 45 Rl I A R e AR T BR SEE R T
assets and liabilities of the Group that are measured at i MR E KRR 1 A EER = - Hor
cost less impairment and at fair value subsequent to initial Hr i T 3%
recognition.
2014
“E-mEF
Fair value
AVEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
-8 o EZR  AANRHEE ast

HKS Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET HEBT BEBT HEBT HEBT

Available-for-sale financial assets ~ THtHELREE

Equity securities issued by TEERERZ
corporate entities A s
Shares listed in Hong Kong it L2 e 183.4 - - - 183.4
Unlisted Hong Kong shares F EmEER A - - - 0.4 0.4
Unlisted overseas shares I L AN - - 35.5 526 88.1
Unlisted overseas I LS
investment funds REHEe - 127.3 123 31.0 170.6
Debt securities e
Listed in Hong Kong i L - 20.1 - - 20.1
Listed outside Hong Kong EELSMUE L - 217 - - 217
Unlisted debt securities ¥ LR - 149.8 - - 149.8
Analysed for reporting purposes as 4 24 FLEI M7
non-current assets B g 1834 3189 47.8 84.0 634.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BaEmARAD A TETWE E o



170 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

s o B 55 ik 3R it R E (A1)

BWEZF—WE+ A=+ HILFE
27. TREERERE

2014
“g-RE
Fair value
AYEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
-8 E-R E=H  AANREE At
HKS Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
A&ET A&k A&k A&ET A&k
Financial assets at fair value EBERRRATEERE
through profit or loss LEREE
Held for trading investments W H
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong ¥ 1 i 2 it A %
Issued by corporate entities PEERES 962.0 - - - 962.0
Issued by banks e 194.0 - - - 194.0
Issued by public utility entities NEREET 2.8 - - - 2.8
Equity securities listed outside EELSMUE LTz
Hong Kong e o
Issued by corporate entities PEEREL 1499 - - - 149.9
Issued by banks RITHT 174 - - - 17.1
Issued by public utility entities ANERERT 0.7 - - - 0.7
Exchange-traded funds listed in i iz 285
Hong Kong RE#S 68.8 - - - 68.8
Warrants, futures and options listed ~ FHLIAMAE Ll
outside Hong Kong RIS IS TR 2.2 - - - 2.2
Unlisted bonds issued by EridaERZ
listed companies I L - 25 - - 25
Listed bonds issued by listed Eriaa# B
companies &% - 1814 - - 1814
1,419.5 183.9 - - 1,603.4
Investments designated as at fair value 5 7E BB B ARG IR AT
through profit or loss BlEEE L 5 &
Unlisted convertible preferred shares 3 /AR #1712
issued by an unlisted company EANIIE T - - 39.5 - 39.5
Unlisted overseas investment funds ~ J LMt B %4 - - 831.5 - 8315
- - 871.0 - 871.0
1,419.5 183.9 871.0 - 24744
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 24 H K {E 2 4 -
Non-current assets FiRE G 603.5
Current assets B 1,870.9
24744
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BEEBMARA A TETWE & w



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Held for trading

Call options embedded in

bonds and notes

Forward currency contracts
Futures and options listed in

Hong Kong

Over the counter equity derivatives
Over the counter currency derivatives

Analysed for reporting purposes as

current liabilities

Available-for-sale financial assets
Equity securities issued by

corporate entities

Shares listed in Hong Kong
Unlisted Hong Kong shares
Unlisted overseas shares

Unlisted overseas
investment funds
Debt securities
Listed in Hong Kong

Listed outside Hong Kong
Unlisted debt securities

Analysed for reporting
PUIpOSEs as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

ERREREAVEE
REZERAE

HHERm i

ik AR B IEL
RE (ki
EIERAA

FiE TR
il
GiSMBA T TR
SRR TR

RHERABMTS
AR

IRHESRHEE
ERERET LA
o

Fil L2 el
LB
F LN
F Lo
fEe

fH %

Fils L1l
BWLASMBIE L i
LR

RERAMMEZ
ohf
FiRB R
e g

WE _F—FET A =+—HIEFRE
27. TRAEEREEGH)

2014
—E-mE
Fair value

AYEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
£ -4 EF=R HANRAE st
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
HEBL HEBT AEIBT HEBT AEBT
- 94 - - 9.4
- 0.5 49.7 - 50.2
- 0.3 17.8 - 18.1
- 10.2 67.5 - 77.7

2013
ZE-ZH
Fair value

AT Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
B e B4 BRI At
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
HEBL HEBT AEIBL HEBT HEBL
199.8 - - - 199.8
_ - = 0.4 0.4
- - 47 .4 53.2 100.6
74.6 34.7 12.1 - 1214
- 16.6 - - 16.6
- 155.3 - - 155.3
- 48.5 - - 48.5
2744 255.1 59.5 53.6 642.6
559.9
82.7
642.6
Anogal Report 2014
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Held for trading investments

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong
Issued by corporate entities
Issued by banks
Issued by public utility entities

Equity securities listed outside
Hong Kong
Issued by corporate entities
Issued by banks

Exchange-traded funds listed in
Hong Kong

Forward currency contracts

Over the counter equity derivatives

Warrants, futures and options listed
in Hong Kong

Unlisted overseas options

Unlisted bonds issued by
listed companies

Unlisted convertible bonds issued by
listed companies

Unlisted convertible bonds and notes
issued by unlisted companies

Conversion option embedded in notes

Investments designated as at
fair value through
profit or loss
Unlisted bonds issued by a
Singapore listed company
Unlisted overseas redeemable
convertible securities
Unlisted overseas
investment funds

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

EBRREREATEERE

ZEMEE

S L%

Fi Lz Bk
EREMET
RITERT
NERRRT

HHELSMUE -T2
A%
EREFMET
RITET

i L2
%

AR

SSNRARTE TR

Bl iz et
e Rk
F Lo e

i VCE (v
ANv

AT I b
LEd
F LM AFRETZHE L
BELTET

AR 2 BBk

R RER R R
VA

EH G

Mg LA RS2
LM%
#ig@%ﬂ%@ﬂﬁ%
Eoe

F Lt
REEE

RERAMPIEL M -
FiRB
e EE

WE_R—ETZH =+ —HILFE
27. TREERERE

2013
==
Fair value
AR Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F— FH BB AR At
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
AEIBT HEBT HEIBT HET HEBT
942.7 - - - 942.7
83.2 - - - 83.2
3.1 - - - 3.1
155.9 - - - 155.9
113 - - - 11.3
70.7 - - - 70.7
- 24.1 - - 24.1
_ = 1.4 - 14
1.9 - - - 1.9
- 10.2 0.1 - 10.3
- 62.3 = - 62.3
- - 34 - 34
- 10.9 - - 10.9
- 13.2 - - 13.2
1,268.8 120.7 4.9 - 1,394.4
= = 45.5 = 455
- 75.2 - - 75.2
- - 468.0 - 468.0
- 75.2 513.5 - 588.7
1,268.8 195.9 518.4 - 1,983.1
378.3
1,604.8
1,983.1




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

WE _F—FET A =+—HIEFRE
27. TRAEEREEGH)

2013
e St
Fair value
ATEE Cost less
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 impairment Total
F-# FR BRI At
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK§ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
AEET A&k EL o A&k AEkET
Financial liabilities at fair value FRREREATEERE
through profit or loss ZERAR
Held for trading ey R
Call options embedded in INCEI T valE
bonds and notes W 41 - 8.8 - - 8.8
Forward currency contracts EHEEAH - 29.6 - - 29.6
Futures and options listed in i iz &R
Hong Kong it 1.6 - - - 1.6
Over the counter equity derivatives — SSMEARTE TR - 0.5 299 - 304
Stock borrowings N - 0.7 - - 0.7
16 396 299 - 711
Designated as at fair value 1 RER AR
through profit or loss A TE(ERE
Renminbi denominated asset-hacked AR HaHE B %
bonds * fiz - - 429 - 42.9
16 396 7.8 - 1140
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ ¥ H HFFE 2 4 -
Current liabilities A 71.1
Non-current liabilities i A fE 429
114.0

© In June 2013, SWAT Securitisation Fund, a subsidiary of SHK, issued
RMB106.8 million 9.5% 2-year Renminbi denominated bonds at par
for a net consideration of HK$134.8 million. The bonds are asset-
backed by another set of Renminbi bonds held by the Group which
are issued by a Singapore listed company (“Singapore Bonds”).
The repayment of the principal and the payment of coupons are
protected by the proceeds generated by the Singapore Bonds in case
of the occurrence of an event of default as defined in the placement
memorandum of the bonds.

R —ZAFENH o MRS B A "ISWAT

AT

Securitisation Fund#% [ {H #5172 4F A\ R ¥ 5tHE
Z NEH106.8 F #5709.5 E &5 - (CEFHA

134.8F ##ET « fF AL A 25—t

N BRI SR » T R% S5 A8 2 B3 b i 4

FEAT (TR 1) o Mg i S

JITRE e 2 AR > AR M A SR B

WAL 2 B

PFAIE R -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The financial assets of the Company that are measured at
fair value subsequent to initial recognition are as follows
and categorised as level 1:

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Warrants listed in Hong Kong

ZERMEE

Available-for-sale financial assets are intended to be
held for a continuing strategic or long-term purpose. As
there are no sufficient market comparables as input to
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity
investments are measured at cost less impairment.

On the basis of its analysis of the nature, characteristics
and risks of the equity securities, the Group has determined
that presenting them by nature and type of issuers is
appropriate.

Fair values are grouped from level 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

During the year, unlisted overseas investment funds of fair
value of HK$58.9 million at 31st December, 2014 (2013:
HK$74.6 million) was reclassified from level 1 to level 2 as
the management considered that this should better reflect
the underlying investment portfolio of the investment.
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfer between level
1 and level 2 as of the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer.

Unlisted shares included in available-for-sale financial
assets under level 2 are measured at fair value at the end
of the reporting period. Based on the relevant agreements,
the Group can require the relevant investment manager
to redeem the units at net asset value by giving a written
redemption notice. The fair value of the unlisted shares are
provided by the relevant investment managers.

Included in available-for-sale financial assets, there are
debt securities under level 2, the debt element of which
is recognised at fair value at date of initial recognition
and subsequent measurement with fair value change at
each reporting date recognised directly in equity until the
instrument is sold. As at 31st December, 2014, the fair
value of the debt element is approximately HK$191.6
million (2013: HK$220.4 million) which was calculated
based on the present value of contractually determined
stream of future cash flows discounted at the required
yield, which was determined with reference to instruments
of similar terms. The effective interest rates of the debt
element at 31st December, 2014 ranging from 4.10% to
12.55% (2013: ranging from 4.62% to 54.02%). The fair
values of the debt element have been determined by a
firm of independent professional valuers, Greater China
Appraisal Limited (“GCA”).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The option element of debt securities under available-
for-sale financial assets was classified as “call options
embedded in bonds and notes” under the financial assets
or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and grouped
under level 2. This derivative element is recognised at fair
value at initial recognition and subsequent measurement
with fair value change at each reporting date recognised
in profit or loss. As at 31st December, 2014 and 2013,
Hull-White Term Structure Model is used for valuation
of derivative element of certain perpetual bonds and
guaranteed notes. Significant inputs into the model were
mean reverting rate ranging from 0.00 to 0.02 (2013: 0.02
to 0.04), default intensity ranging from 1.59% to 14.36%
(2013: ranging from 1.42% to 9.22%) and short rate
volatility of 0.01 (2013: 0.01). As at 31st December, 2013,
Binomial Lattice Model was used for valuation of derivative
element of certain guaranteed note. Significant inputs into
the model were expected volatility of 30.15%, risk free
rate of 0.05%, time to maturity of 0.34 year and expected
dividend yield of 0.00%. As at 31st December, 2013,
Monte Carlo simulation method was used for valuation of
derivative element of convertible note. Significant inputs
into the model were risk free rate of 2.91%, stock price
of AUD2.06, conversion price of AUD4.89, the dividend
yield of 0.75% and volatility of 44.21%. The fair values of
the derivative element have been determined by a firm of
independent professional valuers, GCA.

The fair value of bonds and notes and forward currency
contracts under level 2 at the reporting date were derived
from quoted prices from pricing services. The fair value
of unlisted overseas options, unlisted convertible bonds
and notes and unlisted overseas redeemable convertible
securities under level 2 at 31st December, 2013 were
derived from observable offer prices of the underlying
securities to be converted.

The fair value of level 3 financial assets and liabilities are
mainly derived from an unobservable range of data. In
estimating the fair value of a financial asset or a financial
liability under level 3, the Group engages external valuers
or establishes appropriate valuation techniques internally
to perform the valuation which are reviewed by the
relevant management of the group companies.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27

The following table provides further information regarding
the valuation of material financial assets (liabilities) under

level 3.
2014
2l
Valuation technique Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
fhfE R FABRBARE BAREE DFEE
HK$ Million
BEEL
Available-for-sale financial assets
THREESHEE
Unlisted overseas shares issued by Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 35.5
corporate entities HRBER cost of capital
RIETRETI LI DREF- 2 A A
Average annual  HK$43.8 million
dividend pay-out 43.8FH BT
BAETIIREBE
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 12.3
LT R B AN A
Financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
EERARBRRREATRERE
ZEMEE
Unlisted convertible preferred shares Market comparable Price to sales 22.6 times 39.5
issued by an unlisted company approach B 22.6f%
F M ARETZ L i sk Illiquidity discount 50%
QEYE o ARE A
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 8315
LT RS B FE A AN
Financial liabilities held for trading
REXZREZERAE
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a (49.7)
BANEAT A TR counter parties N YN
o T TR AR
Over the counter currency derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a (17.8)
GVEWATE TR counter parties i Sl
B OEERIE T
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BoEMARD S S
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

WE _F—FEF A =+—HIEFRE
27. TRAEEREEGEHE)

2013
—E =
Valuation technique Unobservable inputs Input values Fair value
fh{EH T YNGR P VN i A B AFE(E
HK$ Million
HEBT
Available-for-sale financial assets
THREEEMEE
Unlisted overseas shares issued by Discounted cash flow Weighted average 5.0% 474
corporate entities BB B cost of capital
EAMBT I LTS NG TIREF- 4 A A
Average annual  HK$59.5 million
dividend pay-out 59.5H BT
BAETIRE RS
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 12.1
7 LM g B E AN AN
Financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
RERBBRRRRAVEERE
ZERMEE
Unlisted bonds issued by a Singapore Discounted cash flow Discount rate 12.5% 45.5
listed company BB &R B
Fmg B AT Recovery probability ~ 25% on nominal
F bR i =] A R value
T 225%
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value* n/a n/a 468.0
F s E RS O {(E AN A
Financial liabilities held for trading
REXZREZERAE
Over the counter equity derivatives Price quoted by n/a n/a (29.9)
SANEA T TH counter parties Vil Sl
o T IER
Financial liabilities designated as at fair
value through profit or loss
REREBRRRRATER
EECERER
Renminbi denominated asset-backed Discounted cash flow Payments based on n/a (42.9)
bonds HB L recovery from Aig
ARWHEEE asset-backed bonds
i RIRE SRS
e EIAE th 22 3K
* The Group has determined that the reported net asset values & AAE B E > R R TRE G JF b SME
represent fair value of the unlisted overseas investment funds. FeG 2 INFAEAE
The management believes that possible changes in the EHEMGE - AR BEEE A

input values would not cause significant change in fair
value of the financial assets and liabilities under level 3.

5 = 44 B B VAR (e
KW -
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for the year ended 3 1st December, 2014 HE-FWNFE+—HA=1+—HI1E4E
27. TREEREEGE)

BN HEERRE N2 EmEE KA

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under

level 3 fair value measurements is as follows: HHRWE -
2014
“R-pf
Recognised gains o losses
ERRbadER Balanceat  Unrealised
Other 31t profit or
Balance at comprehensive December loss for
Tt January income Rtz the year
R=A—-B  Profitor loss B Purchase Disposal =1-H £
Pk BE  2EME BR il kB RERER
HK$ Million ~ HKS Milion ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
FERn BREnT  REER  EBRx  REAR FAEER ERER
Available-for-sale financial assts THEESREE
Unlisted overseas shares ¥ Lo 474 - (119 - - 3.5 -
Unlisted overseas investment funds ¥ LM EAS 121 7.0 21 - (89) 123 -
Held for trading investments BExakE
Over the counter equity derivatives SN LR 14 (14) - - - - -
Unlisted overseas aptions K Es R 0.1 0.1) - - - - -
Unlisted convertible bonds EARLE e 34 74 - - (11.0) - -
Investments designated as at fair value ~ EEARATEERRZRE
Unlisted bonds issued by a Singapore &K L ARV 72
sted company K Eifes 455 (45) (1.0) - - - (#4.5)
Unlisted convertble preferred shares £ L AR Z
issued by an unlsted company AL T - - - 395 - 395 -
Unlisted overseas investment unds FLmMES 468.0 98.6 - 4889 (224) 8315 9.7
Financial liabilites held for trading RERARECERER
Over the counter equity derivatives SR LR (299) (198) - - - 49.7) (198)
Over the counter currency derivatives — BsbEHfiik TR - (17.8) - - - (17.9 (17.8)
Financial iabiities designated as st~ KEARAFEERE
fai value JERER
Renminbi denominated NRHGHERRE
asset-backed bonds i3 (429 49 10 - - - 419
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BAXBARL A SRR A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. SRMEEREEE)

2013
i

Recognised gains or losses

R aEER
Other
Balance at comprehensive
Tt January Profit income

#=A—H or loss i
i B 2fha

HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
BEBT  AEET  AEET

Balanceat  Unrealised

st profitor

Reclassfication ~ December loss for

oleel2  RHZA the year

Purchase  Disposal MEE =18 £
A it o 4k FERER
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
BEbT  EEBc  BEEEr  AEkr AEEx

Available-for-sale financial assets At HESHEE

Unlisted overseas shares ¥ L spAL O} 436 - 38 = = = 474 =
Unlisted overseas investment funds 7% | st 4 25.1 = 34 = (164) = 121 =
Held for trading investments BERGRE
Over the counter equity derivatives  SMEA T TR 16 02) - - - - 14 02)
Unlisted overseas aptions AR 01 - - - - - 01 -
Unlisted convertible and non- F LT ERR

convertible bonds and notes FEr e B 6.1 03) - - - (24 34 03)
Investments designated as at fair value R BB ATEERELRE
Unlisted bonds issued by a il AW AL

Singapore listed company 2k LifEs - (81.4) - 1269 - - 455 (86.7)
Unlisted overseas redeemable ¥ il

convertible securiies [pidey 50,0 18.1 = 71 = (75.2) = 18.1
Unlisted overseas investment funds 3 | M &4 2826 66.4 - 165.6 (46.6) = 468.0 350
Financial liabilites held for trading ~ #4ERX 5 Big 2 SRER
Over the counter equity derivatives ARtk LA (324) 25 - - - - (299 25
Financial liablities designatedas & EBRATEEREL

at fair value SHEE
Renminbi denominated asset-backed ARG

bonds it - 99 - (1348) - - (429) 9.1
There was no transfer in or transfer out of Level 3 in 2T JBE AR S B L 2R =R o AR

current year. The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers
into and transfers out of Level 3 as of the date of the event
or change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

BRSO ) 2 17 L ok B g
ER aL NG L b et
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UFEFT_H =T—HIEFE

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. eREERAGBE)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the A B (B <5 T R IR A B OR 2 B T (L A
end of the reporting period were as follows: T
2014 2013
—E-NE TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H Es0
The Group iy 3 |
Financial assets at fair value BB IR A TEEEI 2
through profit or loss ERERE
— Held for trading investments —FHE SR E 1,603.4 1,394.4
— Investments designated as at fair value — 5 5E P B IR 4 IRAR AP
through profit or loss B KRG 871.0 588.7
2,474.4 1,983.1
Loans and receivables under Bl IR TR B 2 B
non-current assets e
— Loans and advances to consumer — FA NS % Ak ik
finance customers (note 28) (BtEE28) 3,308.4 3,440.5
— Amounts due from associates (note 32) — W N E R (M E32) 74.1 179.0
— Trade and other receivables (note 31) — & 5 B A REGA (Ff3E31) 1,555.3 1,028.1
Loans and receivables SRR AR A e 2 B
under current assets JREN IR
— Short-term pledged bank deposits and — JASRATHEA AR
bank balances SRITEE R - 20.4
— Bank deposits (note 33) — SRAT Ak (B EE33) 993.4 755.6
— Cash and cash equivalents (note 33) *fﬁiﬁfﬁi:@ﬁ% MEE33) 5,393.3 4,996.9
— Trade and other receivables (note 31) H 5 K H ARSI (M 3E31) 7,800.7 6,574.1
— Loans and advances to consumer **[J\ﬁﬁﬁg}aﬁ K% B
finance customers (note 28) (BtEE28) 8,083.3 6,603.0
— Amounts due from associates (note 32) — B N w2k (M E32) 116.0 50.2
— Amounts due from joint ventures (note 32)  — &84 Al KKk (FftE32) 48.8 59.4
27,373.3 23,707.2
Available-for-sale financial assets A A 634.1 642.6
30,481.8 26,332.9
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BeEBMAERD S MEUWE Eow
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UEF_H=T—HIEFE
27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27. eREERAGBE)
The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial assets at A5 ) A B A Y R R 22 R T A
the end of the reporting period were as follows: T ¢
2014 2013
D TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERTT [ER- 2
The Company N
Financial assets at fair value ARt AR N T E R L
through profit or loss B 27.9 25.6
Loans and receivables under SR R B 2 B
non-current assets JRE MR IE
— Amounts due from subsidiaries — & A 7 Rk
(note 24) (Fit5E24) 3,266.0 3,435.9
Loans and receivables under SR A RENEE 2 Bk
current assets JRE K TE
— Cash and cash equivalents — Bl KB EY)
(note 33) (Ff$5E33) 562.5 323.7
— Amounts due from subsidiaries o )N
(note 24) (F$5E24) 392.5 692.5
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 Ty HAth RE U B 6.2 6.8
4,227.2 4,458.9
4,255.1 4,484.5
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED An nual Report ém?g
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UFEFT_H =T—HIEFE
27. TREEREEGE

745 T < B R ko U R 2 B T

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial liabilities at

the end of the reporting period were as follows: T
2014 2013
—E—-MF —F =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT A E#IT
The Group AEE
Financial liabilities measured at FRAR AR FH LY
amortised cost oA=L
— Bank and other borrowings (note 38) — $RAT B Ho A B (P 3E38) 7,814.6 6,195.4
- Trade and other payables — & 5y e HoAth EAT 2R IE
(note 34) (W 2:34) 2,668.7 1,717.0
— Amounts due to associates — RGN 2 A 5.4 5.7
— Amounts due to joint ventures — RAEE )N A FIE 75.1 75.0
— Notes (note 39) — 98 (Ff5E39) 3,493.6 3,484.3
14,057.4 11,477.4
Financial liabilities at fair value 75 R 18 A AR AT 1 (R 3
through profit or loss Z R R
— Held for trading —FEse o & 77.7 71.1
— Designated as at fair value —JRE MR HEE - 42.9
77.7 114.0
14,135.1 11,591.4
The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial liabilities AR ) 4 B AR o B OR 2 IR T
at the end of the reporting period were as follows: mr :
2014 2013
—ZT—F TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EET
The Company NN F]
Financial liabilities measured at FRARR S A T ALY
amortised cost =Ly
— Trade and other payables — B 5 R A A OH 1.9 1.5
— Amount due to a subsidiary — R — [ Bt Jg 2w A
(note 24) (Fi5E24) 2,476.2 2,777.0
2,478.1 2,778.5
nua
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 27.

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

The disclosures set out in the table below include financial
assets and financial liabilities that:

— are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position; or

— are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreements that covers similar
financial instruments, irrespective of whether they
are offset in the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position.

TREEREEGE)

I PR S A LA S B e O
EAL

AL LS
17

PABSAR L3R AR RS

I A7 A S
ol T ELAO A A BUIR i
7 B A B M5 2 S R U 2 A O
B -

The Group
145

Related amounts not offset in
consolidated statement of

Netamounts financial position
Gross amounts presented in LER %QM BiRART
of recognised consolidated EE/RReR
financial asses statement of Recognised
and liabilities financial position assets and
BB Amounts  ZAEHMRR liabilities Collateral
THEE offset R25  CHIEE pledged  Netamount
REEAR ik LR R&f gl gt
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
B&BT [ 350 BEET BEET BABT BEET
At 31st December, 2014 W-B-mE+-R=1-H
Financial assets SREE
- Accounts receivable from -REZH - BER
exchange, brokers and client % Rk
(note 31) (WQB 2,600.3 (821.5) 1,838.8 (39.3) (180.6) 1,6189
~Margin loans (note 31) — AR (W33 1) 3,783.1 - 3,783.1 - (3,377.8y 405.3
6,443.4 (621.5) 5,621.9 (39.3) (3,558.4) 2,042
Financial liabilities SREE
~ Accounts payable to ~EfH - 88
exchanges, brokers and REF
clients (note 34) (fitzE34) (3,152.2) 821.5 (2,330.7) 393 227.6 (2,003.8)
At 31t December, 2013 R-Z—-=E+"A=1—H
Financial assets EREE
- Accounts receivable from ~RARGH - B4
exchange, brokers and REFZ s
client (note 31) (HzE31) 2,264.6 (1,208.2) 1,076.4 (9.0) (240.9) 626.5
- Margin loans (note 31) — R (31 39187 - 39187 - (3,563.8) 3549
6,203.3 (1,208.2) 4,995.1 (9.0) (3,804.7) 1,181.4
Financial liabilities SHER
~ Accounts payable to ~ BRI - B4
exchanges, brokers and REFE
clients (note 34) (WzE34) 2,689.7) 1,208.2 (1,481.5) 9.0 2029 (1,269.6)
¢ Further information for the collateral pledged by margin clients is A BB S GK P AR i 2 — 25 BORHIR M R E

disclosed in note 47.

A7 5 o
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28.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

A financial asset and a financial liability shall be offset
when the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts, such as in a master netting
arrangement, and intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
However, if such rights are enforceable only on the
occurrence of some future event, such an arrangement
does not meet the conditions for offset and the recognised
amounts would not be offset.

Further details on financial risk management of the
financial assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 42.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS

Loans and advances to consumer FANBAHS B 5 Bk
finance customers T

W WE

Less: impairment allowance

WE _F—FET A =+—HIEFRE
27. TREEREEGEH)

WAAE E H R A S S O i RT R (A
FHEGH R &/ LR HEN - Hef
B EAE > SE R BLUE E R
R > B lE e A R TR -
SR > A aZ S5 HE AR A B 2R Tt A S 4
IF > J7 Al SR AT o EZ PRI AAT SR
zgzm i EL e RS 2 IS AN & T LU

G RE EE N B AR 2 4 AR P —
T 542 o

28. AABIBEFERK B

Analysed for reporting purposes as: F 2 H BT EZ 4T
Non-current assets I i )
Current assets )&

The Group
AEH

2014 2013
—B—F &4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT A #ETT
12,148.3 10,642.7
(756.6) (599.2)
11,391.7 10,043.5
3,308.4 3,440.5
8,083.3 6,603.0
11,391.7 10,043.5

185
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UEF_H=T—HIEFE

28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 28. AABEEESHREIR(E)
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

Movements of impairment allowance during the year were R 2 BT
as follows:
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—Z-MEF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A E#WETT
At Tst January w—H—H (599.2) (459.7)
Exchange adjustments BEE 5, A B¢ 5.1 (4.0)
Amounts written off A 2 738.9 519.3
Amounts recognised in profit or loss A PE 4 iR 2 FKE (787.2) (567.3)
Amounts recovered IR 8] 3 AR (114.2) (87.5)
At 31st December i+ —H=+—H (756.6) (599.2)
All the loans and advances bear interest at market interest IR B S BRI T G R TR o
rates.
The loans and advances to consumer finance customers FAN A5 % 5 B0k S B ik FA N P 755 B
have been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division ¥ o SET U IFR AT ~ R AT e A B )
to assess impairment allowances which are based on the B (G458 A RBAR F SR RIRF AL 6 2
evaluation of collectibility, aging analysis of accounts B I A R RO E WO B ) DL A el (B 458
and on management’s judgement, including the current fhi o

creditworthiness and the past collection statistics of
individually significant accounts or a portfolio of accounts
on a collective basis.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UFEFT_H =T—HIEFE
28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 28. RAMBEFERE B (H)
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

PATR 2 7 i oK © 21 1 (H S 2 A
BATS % P B b B L IR A

The following is an aging analysis for the loans and
advances to consumer finance customers that were past
due at the end of the reporting period but not impaired:

The Group
rEEH
2014 2013
—E—mF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBT HEWIT
Less than 31 days past due w31 H 805.2 600.0
31 to 60 days 31260H 278.3 124.9
61 to 90 days 61290 H 101.6 55.5
91 to 180 days 912180H 232.8 114.0
Over 180 days 180H LA | 36.9 24.7
1,454.8 919.1

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows:

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consisted of HK$10,015.6 million
unsecured (2013: HK$8,794.7 million) and HK$1,376.1
million secured (2013: HK$1,248.8 million). The table
below summarises its credit quality (gross balances net of
impairment allowances):

Credit quality FEEX

Neither past due nor individually impaired 3lf7 JF 4 1 sl Fl k(£

B B A A

Past due or individually impaired

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

FANBA 5 %0 5 803K % BRIy SRR 2 A
LA BIE

RS H B > FA N BT R P B B
fHE AR A 3K 10,0156 B s 6 (&
— =4F 1 8,794.7 A B s on) KA ST
1,376.1 B B L (—F —=4F : 1,248.8H
BEWETT) o RN AE R (REERE W
WA

The Group
FEE

2014 2013
—B—F e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEERT A EHIT
9,936.9 9,124.4
1,454.8 919.1
11,391.7 10,043.5

Jor e HEAT R IE BRI AT % 8 o B T
AR BT B A 1 DL E o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

28. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, the loans and advances which are granted
on a secured basis, are made to the consumer finance
customers with sufficient amount of collateral provided
by them. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the allowance for impairment
losses.

Estimate of fair value of collateral are based on the fair
value of collateral determined using valuation techniques
commonly used for the corresponding assets at the time of
borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

For the secured loans and advances to consumer finance
customers with the carrying amount of HK$970.9 million
(2013: HK$817.4 million), the fair values of the collaterals
of such loans and advances can be objectively ascertained
to cover the outstanding amount of the loan balances.

The carrying amounts of the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers approximate their fair values.

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

28.

IAMBEFERRBRE)

JITAREHH i B A B o e 1 B R
T

— BB > DMETYISEE 5 &

—  EUAREEE > LIRSS - [ HE
PISEARAR ~ Sy HEA B A5 RN B A
R -

R o A ORI VE R 2 R R
Ao TyAE T SR T R R 2 FA B RS
BE o LIy T T I B SRARARAR B 1)
at (7t AT - A e ol (2 s 1R 15
ST RH > EAAEA AT -

TR i 2V (RS ARGR A 15 3 BR
— B PR TR R A (L il 7 RE 2 4K
AP AE TR RE

ASE I 77 $HRA 7 S B R 3 o BT
5% TR A A 252 A P R A B8R
— B > AR BN IR B B S
B

AR TE(E £5970.9 H S ot (—F — =4
817.4H B 0) 2 A KA AN M &P &
KRN 5 > A B R R B 2 A7
2N TAEE T BB E 2 2 DA T B3 A
R RERDHE -

FANFA5 0 5 80 R B AR 2 AR THT (B BRLFE 2
PE(EARA o



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

29. DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon
during the current and prior years:

Accelerated
tax
depreciation  Revaluation
MERE  of assels
wE  EEER
HKS Million  HKS Million
BEEL  BEBT

WE T —PEF A =+ — B IR
29. IERERIIE

AR B A AR T BB A AR AR Y 32
EIEBUIHE 2 b A DL AR B S B 4

Undistributed

Provision earnings

and  Unrealised  and others
impairment profits  RAMEEF  Taxlosses Total

BEREE AERER REth  HEEE @3t
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
BEBL  AEAT  BEBC PEET BEEC

The Group A58

At Tst January, 2013 BoF-=E-A-A 267.8 310 (131.8) 300 6. (77.1) 1260
Bxchange adjustments Esiame 0.1 09 (2.8) 1.0 01 0.1) 03)
Recognised in profitor loss (note 13) i8R (Hzk13) 93 32 (1205) 9. 44 (36.1) (130.5)
At31st December, 2013 i e e S 2772 35.1 (255.1) 402 106 (113.3) (53)
Exchange adjustments VS (0.1) (0.8) 38 (13) 0.1) 0.1 16
Recognised in profitor loss (note 13) 484 Hed (st 13) 138 1.1 (1178) 287 2.7) 178 (59.)
At31st December, 2014 2 o e 2909 354 (369.1) 67.6 78 954) (62.8)

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries.
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances
of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities AR HER A B f&
Deferred tax assets AR SER A &

SRS H S - A T IREBUIHEE M A
7 B B JB8 22 RIS o LAR A SR 1
SRS i BT AR B AR E B TR A B AT

The Group
AEE
2014 2013
—E=—mE xR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE I
202.2 196.3
(265.0) (201.6)
(62.8) (5.3)

189
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

29. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$31.0
million (2013: HK$73.7 million) and estimated unused
tax losses of HK$1,964.5 million (2013: HK$2,310.0
million) available to offset against future assessable profits.
A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
HK$549.6 million (2013: HK$663.7 million) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining HK$1,414.9 million (2013:
HK$1,646.3 million) of losses due to the unpredictability
of future assessable profits streams. The unrecognised tax
losses included a sum of HK$3.5 million that will expire
from 2015 to 2019 (2013: HK$1.9 million will expire from
2014 to 2018).

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1st
January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting
to HK$1,131.7 million at the end of the reporting period
(2013: HK$810.9 million). The taxable temporary
differences have not been recognised as the Group is
able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

There were no other significant temporary differences that
are not recognised arising during the year or at the end of
the reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company
had estimated unused tax losses of HK$97.8 million
(2013: HK$76.9 million) available for offset against
future assessable profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses due to the
unpredictability of future assessable profits streams. Tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

WE e+ A =+—H I
29. JEFEBLIE ()

R AWK - ANSE B 22 R ffE R T 0 A
R4 A 31.0 A EE L (. F— =4 ¢

73.7 E ES ) Jn] HE B A AR R B Yai
Zﬁﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ%@ﬂbﬁﬁ%%m
(ZF— :2,310.0F #¥ o) o He
Wﬂ@bﬁ%%E443*:¢ %&ﬂi
B T0) 2 bl R R AR e B A R o

IRl 2K BE il 22 7R A1 JE B3 B vk A - AIT i
MERRER N 1,414.98 Bk o (- F—=4F ¢
1,646.3 F Bk 0) B8 2 IR FIE R TEE = o
KERBEERAEER —FE—HAFE
TR JUFR B BH3 S H & (L
—ZAE TR OER TR )R
FIET.9H B TT) ©

FRAE P B A 2 TR RLTE - H BT\ F—
H— B > ZH5E b ] B e 2w B A5 i A1 e
HIRA BB A TEFORL - A IR > I

4 et v T B 2 ) %) 2 s R R A i Ry 2
“m1m7ﬁ%%m —F— =4 18109
HEWHID) NG MR T PR R A B
TEFS A o phy A4S B (o1 T 2 ol 438 [ Jify o 2 %
Z REH] > 17 6 RF 25 B A BESS A & e ] Ll
AR > PRI R R R AR B R 22 o

AR R B R SR > 7 At R AR 2 E
K225 o

ARG HAR > A4 5] AT R 8 R 2l B wiL B ik
ﬂZﬁﬁ*@mﬁﬁEﬁﬁWBE%%ﬁ

DB —Z4E  76.9H mEETT) o AETEE
m%%ﬁ%ﬁmﬂﬁvmiﬁﬁM&£%
B2 BRI E o BIE RS T PR 45
I o
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BEEZPE+ A =+ —H I4EE
30. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER 30. Z#HEYEREMEE

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

INVENTORIES

The Group
REE
2014 2013
—Z—-MEF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEEBTT A E##ETT
Properties in Hong Kong, NEHEZ W) >
at net realisable value 2 A] 5 B FHE 163.7 203.9
Freehold property outside TN KA EREY) 2
Hong Kong, at cost A 135.1 135.2
Other inventories HAtfF & 0.1 0.1
298.9 339.2

In 2014, the use of certain of the Group’s properties
previously held for sales with a net realisable value of
HK$40.2 million (2013: HK$35.2 million) was changed,
evidenced by the properties being rented out under
operating leases during the year and were therefore
reclassified as investment properties.

The freehold property outside Hong Kong represents a
property in the United States of America. The Group
has the intention to sell this asset. The freehold property
is included in the Group’s property development and
investment for segment reporting purposes (note 6).

At 31st December, 2014, the carrying value of properties
held for sale pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$163.7 million (2013:
HK$203.9 million).

W FE VU T AL R Z AT REA ]
I E £ 402 B BT (FE — =4F
352 A B IL) 2 EYEY HigkE &
W G B R AR E AR
S R B S A A S 2 o

A PEBESb 2 K K SEHEY) S48 — TR SR A
EXG B 2 W3 o AR BB LB E
B o ARASEREY L T 2 ¥ B IR AAS
L2 YRR NBUR (M5ke) -

W oE—NEFH=+—H  REE
163.7 HE#IL (. FE—=4 1 20390 &
won) Z R EYEC T - fE A AL
SRAT S A B FEAR 5 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables — accounts receivable
from exchanges, brokers and clients
Less: impairment allowance

Secured term loans
Unsecured term loans
Less: impairment allowance

Margin loans
Less: impairment allowance

Notes

Other receivables
Deposits
Dividend receivable on behalf of clients
Claims for counterparties, receivable
from sale proceeds and
other receivables
Less: impairment allowance

Trade and other receivables at
amortised cost
Prepayments

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

31. EZREMEYRE

The Group
REE
2014 2013
—E—F S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HEWHIT
JEWCE 5 Rk — A A 32 5 FIr
Ka R P 2 B R K 1,852.9 1,097.9
W WA (14.1) (21.5)
1,838.8 1,076.4
LA A 2,857.0 2,263.2
AT HA B 561.3 21.0
W WA 4.8) (4.8)
3,413.5 2,279.4
PR UK 3,903.0 4,074.3
W R (119.9) (155.6)
3,783.1 3,918.7
BB 87.1 -
HAth JE i I
¥4 77.8 97.8
RE S B 2 JRE LA 3 S 61.0 22.0
22 ¥ TF 2 RE - HE
PR A5 3 VE 2 SRR IE M
H At E SR I 94.7 210.2
W WA - (2.3)
233.5 327.7
FEHEES AR 2 5 K
HAth S KT 9,356.0 7,602.2
TEATEIE 26.9 48.3
9,382.9 7,650.5
5y R E BT EZ 8
FETLEN & E 1,555.3 1,028.1
T 7,827.6 6,622.4
9,382.9 7,650.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UFEFT_H =T—HIEFE
31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D) 31. E5 R HEMEYRFER(E)
The following is an aged analysis of trade and other PLF 2y i H A 2 8 5 K H A BRI
receivables based on the date of invoice/contract note at R G4 IR H AR 2 R 4
the reporting date: r
The Group
rEER
2014 2013
—E-MmF —F—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BB [EE: Yo
Less than 31 days Dir31H 1,844.9 1,052.1
31 to 60 days 31260H 11.1 9.8
61 to 90 days 61290H 5.8 6.0
91 to 180 days 912180H 6.8 9.1
Over 180 days 180H LA I 32.3 39.6
1,900.9 1,116.6
Term loans, margin loans and trade and S 4EHE#E 2 A7 I3k ~ w555
other receivables without aging* TR e B 5 Fe At A ek T 7,593.9 6,669.8
Impairment allowances IAE A (138.8) (184.2)
Trade and other receivables at FRAR S AR 2 B ) B A,
amortised cost JEE WS TE 9,356.0 7,602.2
& No aging analysis is disclosed for margin loans and term loans o EEUERES o BRI HGR A I B S
financing, as, in the opinion of the management, the aging analysis SESIERT » IRER I ATEEFEASK o K BL A0 S48 7%
does not give additional value in view of the nature of the margin AR G AT A R 2 MR A o

loans and term loans financing business.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The gross amount of impaired receivables at the reporting

WE e+ A =+—H I
31. B5 REAERKE(E)

T H 0 8 (BB IR I AR

B K8

date and the movement of impairment allowances during (E38 g 2 s8R
the year were as follows:
Trade Term Margin Other
receivables loans loans receivables Total
W E SRR HHER RENT  HfEREE &zt
HK$ Million~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
[E)- 35 A& A& HEWT A&
At 31st December, 2014 R-E-m&E+-A=1+-AH
Gross amount of Bl e
impaired receivables fk 16.0 6.3 148.2 0.5 171.0
Individually assessed impairment  EVEL A&
allowances ]
Balance brought forward EfER L (21.5) (4.8) (155.6) (2.3) (184.2)
Amounts written off R - - 54.3 - 54.3
Amounts recognised in MR Z
profit or loss s 7.4 - (18.6) 2.3 8.9)
Balance carried forward LEER (14.1) 4.8) (119.9) - (138.8)
Net carrying amount of EHARBICGE IR
impaired receivables A 1.9 15 283 0.5 322
At 31st December, 2013 R-ZF—=#+"H=1—H
Gross amount of EEREGUE
impaired receivables Eit 246 6.3 216.1 23 2493
Individually assessed impairment BBz #FAf i
allowances et
Balance brought forward R E (34.2) (132.9) (132.6) (24) (302.1)
Amounts written off G R 5.7 124.6 9.2 - 139.5
Amounts recognised in IR
profit or loss A 6.7 35 (32.2) - (22.0)
Released on disposal of a IS R B
subsidiary R 03 - - 0.1 0.4
Balance carried forward ¥l 9y (21.5) (4.9) (155.6) 2.3) (184.2)
Net carrying amount of B AR
impaired receivables SRS 3.1 1.5 60.5 - 65.1




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

Impairment loss on trade receivables, margin loans, term
loans and other receivables is recognised in profit or loss
after review by the relevant credit control department or
the credit and executive committees of the Group, based
on the latest status of trade receivables, margin loans, term
loans and other receivables, and the latest announced or
available information about the underlying collateral held.

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
receivables that were past due at the end of the reporting
period but not impaired:

Less than 31 days DIR31H

31 to 60 days 31%£60H
61 to 90 days 61£90H
91 to 180 days 91%2180H
Over 180 days 180 H LA L

Listed securities, unlisted securities, cash deposits and
properties of clients are held as collateral against secured
margin loans, trade receivables and term loans. Clients
are normally required to provide additional margin
or collateral whenever there are any shortfalls in their
accounts.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to repay
or reduce the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose.

The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 42.

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

31.

B 5 R H bW ()

RALEARGEREEZERMSEREEZE S
BeAT % B e A IR 2 IR~ R I
AR~ A I T L At B s T Y 15 L AR
(IRZEWCE 5 WRTE ~ SR MOEK - AR
AR SHAL R WS L4 s B 156 DL S BB 28 A
B A5 EI A B 4T 19 R A 2 BiE
JEitg o AR AR o

PATR By i i i R 2 B i ) (H i (2 &
5y B AU R 2 SRt 24T -

The Group
ey

2014 2013
—g-mE % =f
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEER [ER- Y5
188.4 23.5
242.1 7.8
6.4 22.9
19.2 8.4
38.3 40.3
494.4 102.9

HEZ biaEsr - Bl - Haks
S SN A AT RE R oK - B B iR
A PR AN 5 o EHRFF OHE
AR > —fRE SR 5 I % & SR

=]
me °

ASSE B J7 SR A 7 H A R A 2K - B
5 AT P A A 25 A A R A R
— B > AR FAN IR B M S
B -

e i AR T HE 2 B 5 B H A RSO IR Y
R Th R BELHL PR (LA -

5 5 e HABEMSCRR A 2 4 il o i B 2 7
— IR M RE42
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UEF_H=T—HIEFE
32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 32. s ATINEE AT
VENTURES
(i) Amounts due from associates (i) HEQATXR
The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—E-MmF “E =5
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A #EHIT
Advances BEK 207.2 246.3
Less: impairment allowance W R (17.1) (17.1)
190.1 229.2
Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ 2 H AT /E 2 047 -
Non-current assets I i B 74.1 179.0
Current assets )& 116.0 50.2
190.1 229.2
Gross amount of impaired Wb/ N W) B B I E
advances to associates HEH 17.2 18.4
Individually assessed 8 1l Al
impairment allowances DRIEREAL
At 1st January w—H—H (17.1) (31.3)
Amounts recognised in profit or loss A 8 % i 58 2 K H - 14.2
At 31st December it —A=1+—H 17.1) (17.1)
Net carrying amount of impaired T N ) AR EL I (E
advances to associates MR THT T 0.1 1.3
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
B2aEARD A SR o



for the year ended 31st December, 2014

32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT

VENTURES (CONT’D)

(ii) Amounts due from joint ventures

Advances
Less: impairment allowance

Analysed for reporting purposes as

current assets

Gross amount of impaired
advances to joint ventures

Individually assessed
impairment allowances
At Tst January

Amounts recognised in profit or loss

At 31st December

Net carrying amount of impaired

advances to joint ventures

%:i“:k

5y

AN
=

i

AN
=]

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

32. BEQARARAERARARA(E)

£
A

© A A

2R HE B 5
B EE

0N AR E S E
AR

& IR

Sl r A

BB (EL A
“—H—H
i1 i RS 2 SR

Bt —HA=+—H

BN AR E WE
AR T ¥

The impairment is recognised when there is objective
evidence of impairment (such as unsustainable operating
loss) after the Group’s evaluation of the collectibility of
amounts due from associates and joint ventures.

Further details of amounts due from associates and joint

ventures are disclosed in note 48.

(i) BEQFARK

The Group
FEE

2014 2013
—g-mE %
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAER H EHIT
62.5 61.8
(13.7) (2.4)

48.8 59.4

52.7 441

(2.9 -
(11.3) (2.4)
(13.7) (2.4)

39.0 41.7

A B A AR A 7 R A TR
$c2 R e Sl 9 5 2 R U (04
A ) B AT L O B R -

R /NP ES
R EE48

o

BERNFRRZIE L
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

33. BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

WE e+ A =+—H I
33. RITEN - RERRESEEY

The Group The Company
F&E NG
2014 2013 2014 2013

—E-mE ZEF-=F ZE-ME CEF =
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET HEET BEAET HE#T

Bank balances and cash TR R KB 3,315.1 1,941.9 196.9 2.7
Fixed deposits with banks with R=MA R Z
a term within 3 months SRATE Tk 2,078.2 3,055.0 365.6 321.0
Cash and cash equivalents B& BB EY 5,393.3 4,996.9 562.5 323.7
Fixed deposits with banks with RNZE+ @A R
a term between 4 to 12 months SRATE HIAER 993.4 755.6 - -
6,386.7 5,752.5 562.5 323.7

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with
licensed banks to hold clients” deposits arising from normal
business transactions. At 31st December, 2014, trust and
segregated accounts not dealt with in these consolidated
financial statements totalled HK$6,148.0 million (2013:
HK$6,056.7 million).

The carrying amounts of bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents approximate their fair values.

Further details on financial risk management of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note
42.

ALE F A R LR T B RAE FE B BRFE
uﬁﬁﬁé HHWEBZ G MELEZ KA
o A E—PEF T H =+—H » ifi
n+)\2L< m/\ﬁzhﬁ&%z{“fﬁm&%iﬁﬁ
fﬁ %%614805%%73 eSS S
6,056.7 H B IT)

RATAF K ~ Bl K Bl Y < AR w (i B
H/ R EAR -

AT Bl M &5 (EY) 2 & AR FR
BRI EOR B iE42 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UFEFT_H =T—HIEFE

The following is an aged analysis of the trade and other
payables based on the date of invoice/contract note at the

reporting date:

34. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 34. B REMENRIEA
The Group
REE
2014 2013
—E—mEF “E=H
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBET HEE T
Accounts payable to exchanges, JEAT2E 5 i ~ K84 K
brokers and clients % F IR 2,330.7 1,481.5
Dividend receivable on behalf of clients % 5 i it 2 HEU %S, 61.0 22.0
Other accounts payable oAt EAT R K 277.0 213.5
Trade and other payables at S A 2 5 e
amortised cost oAt R A 3T 2,668.7 1,717.0
Accrued staff costs and JREAT B AR K HoAt
other accrued expenses JE T 22 ) 263.9 243.7
2,932.6 1,960.7

LU B4 F 02 515 SO AT 3R
R BB 2 A0 LK F A f 1 2 B
B

The Group
REE

2014 2013
—=—mF —F—=A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E T
Less than 31 days DiR31H 2,496.7 1,565.1
31 to 60 days 31%260H 9.0 9.3
67 to 90 days 61290H 115 6.6
91 to 180 days 91%180H 9.6 8.4
Over 180 days 180H A E 3.9 4.2
2,530.7 1,593.6

Accrued staff costs, other accrued S SRS 2 AT B TR

expenses and other payables oAt e 22 B HoAt

without aging JEATRIE 401.9 367.1
2,932.6 1,960.7

The carrying amounts of the trade and other payables at
amortised cost approximate their fair values.

S A FHE 2 B o B AR A KT R
T BB (AR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UEF_H=T—HIEFE
35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. &
Number of
shares Value
REEE BE
HK$ Million
A #ETT
Authorised: R
At Tst January, 2013 and ME——4F—H—HK
31st December, 2013 —E—-=4Ft+-H=1—H
(ordinary shares of HK$2 each) (5 B T 2 78 e 2 5 4 ) 650,000,000 1,300.0
Abolition of authorised share capital ~ H4E#7 2> 7l
and par value under the new BERRIE E A e Note Note
Companies Ordinance Jc A5y T (. A AL
Issued and fully paid: T84T MBUE -
At Tst January, 2013 W_F—=F—H—H 191,176,118 382.4
Shares repurchased and cancelled I 0] K2 G 8 Ay (7,412,000) (14.9)
At 31st December, 2013 and WoE—=#+"HA=+—H
1st January, 2014 M =F—4E—H—H 183,764,118 367.5
Transfer from share premium and AR 2 ) e 451 BE B
capital redemption reserve upon Jc A TEL BT /F 2 BB A3y
the abolition of par value under the i 8 e AT ] ot
new Companies Ordinance (Note) L (GEAR) = 1,854.2
Shares repurchased and cancelled S ] B S Ay (422,000) -
At 31st December, 2014 AF—-mE+"A=+—H 183,342,118 2,221.7
Note: Under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) with effect SRR AR IUE= A = H AR B EGE

from 3rd March, 2014, the concept of authorised share capital no
longer exists and the Company’s shares no longer have a par value.
There is no impact on the number of shares in issue or the relative
entitlement of any of the shareholders as a result of this transition.

6225 A AR > 15 7E A 2 MU A HAFAE >
LA R 2 A A EA E{E - HPcEE O 3%
A7 2 ey B A AT B SR 2 A 2 AR R A1 I i
S o

e
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36. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  36. E02EWE 2 2047

Non-controlling

Attributable to owners of the Company interests
ARARRER FERER
Share of
Investment net assets of
revaluation Capital and subsidiaries
reserve Tranglation ~ other reserves LG
g reserve 294 i) PG Total
EftRfE B Afbit FEE 2R
HK$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million HKS Million HK$ Million
AT BEET BEET BEET BEET
The Group 158
For the year ended 31t December, BEZZ-WEFZAZt—H
2014 JLEF
Available-for-sale financial assets it ESHEE (8.6) - - 2.8 (.8
Reclassification adjustment on TR 4 S A 1
liquidation of subsidiaries W - 0.2 - 0.2 0.4
Reclassification adjustment on disposal of A HiE & AR )
associates and joint ventures BEATREREEE 0.1 (68) - 23) 92
Exchange differences arising on TSN IRAM E 2
translation of foreign operations B - (38.2) - (124.2) (162.4)
Share of other comprehensive income  [EIG A /AT A
(expenses) of associates 2 (%R 73.0 (0.5) - 2.2 9.7
Share of other comprehensive FEfE A AT A
expenses of joint ventures i (15.8) ©.1) (05) (22.9) (39.3)
48.5 454) (0.5) (122.2) (119.6)
For the year ended 31st December, e SRy gy g et
2013 1234
Available-for-sale financial assets At 212 - - (2.0 19.2
Reclassification adjustment on T A R R A 0
liquidation of subsidiaries ik - 133 - 183 316
Reclassification adjustment on disposal of i /AR &
associates and joint ventures AEATRE MR - 4.0) 0.4) (5.9) (103)
Exchange differences arising on R ERIRANE L L
translation of foreign operations EriAH = 37.8 = 120.3 158.1
Share of other comprehensive income of  FE{ /A Al
associates Rt 29 90.0 01 311 1241
Share of other comprehensive income JE AN )
(expenses) of joint ventures Hit Rl (&) 16.4 (3.8) (2.5) 200 30.1
40.5 1333 2.9 181.8 3528
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annua ort 2014
B A ER 2 A - F — 44 R
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BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

37. RESERVES 37. #f&
The Group
FiN-S
2014 2013
=[O TR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H &G
Share premium Je A7y v (5 - 1,519.5
Property revaluation reserve YIZEEAG b 198.8 198.8
Investment revaluation reserve BE B 272.3 223.8
Capital redemption reserve AR B fot A - 334.7
Translation reserve e 5, frti e 559.0 627.0
Non-distributable reserve FEALIR Bt A 55.2 55.2
Capital and other reserves AR K HoAh fa 16.9 4.1
Accumulated profits BT A 13,568.5 12,210.0
Dividend reserve SR 275.0 248.1
14,945.7 15,421.2
Capital
redemption
Share reserve  Accumulated Dividend
premium -V profits reserve Total
RPEE BB REhEA REGE a5t
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
HEET A& AEBT HEBT HEBT
The Company N
At Tst January, 2013 R=F—-=%—-A—0 15195 319.8 138.2 191.1 2,168.6
2013 interim dividend SR -ZERRE = = (28.7) 28.7 =
Adjustment to 2013 interim dividend —%— =4 il § 2 7% - = 1.1 (1.1) -
Dividend paid EftkE - - - (218.7) (218.7)
Proposed final dividend BERA RS - - (248.1) 248.1 =
Shares repurchased and cancelled i [Fl R sk 88 = = (174.6) = (174.6)
Transfer on share repurchase TR e s g - 14.9 (14.9 - -
Profit attributable to owners of RN IR A
the Company il - - 663.5 - 663.5
At 31st December, 2013 WoE =" A=+—H 1,519.5 3347 336.5 248.1 2,438.8
2014 interim dividend Z R R - - (27.5) 27.5 =
Adjustment to 2013 final dividend ~ ~F— =4 KM 8 2 % - = 0.6 (0.6) -
Dividend paid EftkE - - - (275.0) (275.0)
Proposed final dividend BERA RS - = (275.0) 275.0 =
Share repurchased and cancelled  H[El K8 Bt - - (14.6) = (14.6)
Transfer upon the abolition of par i/ &l el
value under the new Companies  BEBR IO 2
Ordinance (note 35) B (Jf135) (1,519.5) (334.7) = = (1,854.2)
Profit attributable to owners of b silivg s
the Company i - - 4320 - 4320
At 31st December, 2014 REZ—-NE+ZA=1+—H - - 452.0 275.0 727.0
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to N_FE—NFEF"H=+—H > ALHEH]

owners of the Company at 31st December, 2014 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$727.0 million (2013: HK$584.6 million).

@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂjhﬁzﬁﬁunﬁn7o

HEBIG(F— =4

584.6 F & i JT)

{1 2 i 1| B BB Aot 2 51 -
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38. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Bank loans

Preference shares issued to
non-controlling interests

Other borrowings

Analysed as:
Secured
Unsecured

Bank loans are repayable as
follows:
On demand or within one year
More than one year but not
exceeding two years
More than two years but not
exceeding five years
Bank loans with a repayment on demand
clause are repayable as follows:
Within one year
More than one year but not
exceeding two years
More than two years but not
exceeding five years

Preference shares issued to
non-controlling interests repayable
in the third to fifth year

Other borrowings repayable within
one year

Other borrowings with a repayment on
demand clause repayable within
one year

Less: Amount repayable within one year
shown under current liabilities

Amount due after one year

203
®E - E—PE+H =+ — B IHERE
38. IRITRHEMEE

The Group
REE
2014 2013
—ZT—mE —FE—=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT H # T
AT EE 7,814.6 6,120.5
] FEFE R £ A T 2
(i - 423
HAth 5 & - 32.6
7,814.6 6,195.4
B 5
PEE i 859.9 1,413.6
A 6,954.7 4,781.8
7,814.6 6,195.4
SRAT R R PR
mr
BURRHEZE I —F N 4,152.2 2,444 4
— DL PR
4 1,434.3 1,521.4
W4 DA R A i
FAF 1,851.7 1,713.6
HA R ZORMER IO 2 84T
EFAERIAR T
—4EN 350.0 203.5
—AELL FEA R
A4 17.2 2252
WA DL BB AS A
AR 9.2 12.4
7,814.6 6,120.5
I I P e 2 B8 AT 2
SN SE = 258 L 4F
e - 423
H AR —4E A
e - 9.0
HALESRURROCZ
HoAth &R —F A
e - 23.6
- 32.6
7,814.6 6,195.4
W JEN R N R
T B 2 ZE (4,528.6) (2,918.1)
— AR R 2 A 3,286.0 3,277.3
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38.

39.

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D) 38. SRITRHAMEE ()
The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are A DI T A S 2 BHESIME 2 SR T B
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars L HAE ST -
are set out below:
The Group
EE
2014 2013
—E-NF —F—-=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A EH#ETT
US dollar e 306.3 -
Renminbi N 298.3 439.1
Further details on financial risk management of bank and SRAT N A B 2 R B i — 2
other borrowings are disclosed in note 42. FET R BT RE42 o
Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank A B [ SRAT B A B 2 A R
and other borrowings are set out in note 47. HR M EE47 -
The carrying amounts of the bank and other borrowings SRAT S HAt A5 B8 2 R T (L B L0 P (AR
approximate their fair values. e
NOTES 39. g
The Group
X5H
2014 2013
—B-IF —F-=K
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT A&
US dollar denominated notes (“US$ Note”) ERFR(ETER)
6.375% US dollar denominated notes maturing in -~ A = F—H4F LA FI 26.375%
September 2017 (“6.375% Notes”) EEME([6.375%%4E ) 2,418.0 2,484.0
3% US dollar denominated notes maturing in REF—HETFZ AT
December 2017 (3% Notes”) 3%K TR (3% ]) 455.8 -
Renminbi denominated notes (“RMB Notes”) ARMERTARMER )
4% Renminbi denominated notes maturing in A F—MENAZIBZ
April 2014 (“4% Notes") 4% N R ZRAR ([ 4% 5458 ) - 366.2
6.9% Renminbi denominated notes maturing in RZF—/)ETAZIHZ6.9%
May 2018 (“6.9% Notes”) NRWEDR ([6.9%F4 ) 619.8 634.1
3,493.6 3,484.3
Analysed for reporting purposes as: K LN (i
Current liabilities VA 66.7 366.2
Non-current liabilities FnBE AL 3,426.9 3,118.1
3,493.6 3,484.3
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39. NOTES (CONT’D)

The US$ Notes were issued by Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$2 billion
guaranteed medium term note programme. The US$ Notes
are guaranteed by SHK. The 6.375% Notes are listed on
the Stock Exchange and are issued to professional investors
only as described in the pricing supplement dated 17th
September, 2012 and the offering circular dated 13th June,
2012.

During the year, the Group purchased part of the 6.375%
Notes with a total nominal value of US$9.3 million
(2013: US$6 million) from the market at a consideration
of HK$75.9 million (2013: HK$47.5 million) and did not
sell any of the 6.375% Notes (2013: part of the 6.375%
Notes with a total nominal value of US$3.5 million were
disposed of at HK$27.9 million). The nominal value of
the 6.375% Notes outstanding after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was US$309.2 million or equivalent to
HK$2,398.4 million at the reporting date (2013: US$318.5
million or equivalent to HK$2,469.8 million). The fair
value of the 6.375% Notes after eliminating the intra-
group holdings based on the price quoted from pricing
service at the reporting date was HK$2,525.4 million (2013:
HK$2,562.6 million) which was categorised as Level 2.

On 26th March, 2014, under the guaranteed medium
term note programme, Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited
further issued US$60 million 3% Notes at par for a net
consideration of HK$449.1 million. The 3% Notes will
mature on 28th December, 2017. The fair value of the
3% Notes measured by discounted cash flow approach
at the reporting date was HK$448.7 million which was
categorised as Level 3.

The RMB Notes were issued by UA Finance (BVI) Limited,
a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$3 billion medium
term note programme. The RMB Notes are unsecured,
guaranteed by a non-wholly owned subsidiary. The 4%
Notes matured in April 2074 and the outstanding balance
was repaid.

The nominal value of 6.9% Notes after eliminating the
intra-group holdings was RMB493.0 million or equivalent
to HK$616.2 million at the reporting date (2013:
RMB493.0 million or equivalent to HK$616.0 million).
The fair value of the 6.9% Notes after eliminating intra-
group holdings based on the price quoted from pricing
service at the reporting date was HK$635.2 million (2013:
HK$646.1 million) which was categorised as Level 2.

®E - E—PE+H =+ — B IHERE
39. EE (&)

ik Ak 2 B & 22 "] Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited R #2018 3 o (f i =
BATRHEEAT TR u R o BRI H M
PHHEYEIR © 6.375% A B 2C BT Bl >
A = —AF LA - H 0 B 7R S
PR =T — TN A+ = H R R T
i s g BEERE E T

ER > ARLEELI75.9F Bl o2 UE (—
E— =4 0 475 BW D) £ A KL
MEAI3HEE L (T —=4F 60 %
FIC) ZHB56.375% 4 > M 4
1EAT6.375% 5585 (—F—=4F : DI27.9H
BT E AT (E 3.5 H B R ILZ
6.375%5588) o AFRE H A > KInBR4E E
M HEA Z ZIEAE » MfR6.375% =48 2 1
{E£309.2 A # 3 ok A & 4 2,398 .4 H
WOt (& — =4F : 318.5 @ & £ A
HN2,469.8 F B IL) o RS H A &
FOBRAE M M Fr A 2 A - R EER
BT EE > 6.375%Z 12 N EE A
2,525 4 A B L (—FE— =4 1 2,562.6H
BUHETT) o R A o

R E—IEZH N H > REVER S
B ZEPE S T5T#]Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI)
Limited#E— 4 DI H{EIE1T60 H # 50
Z3%ENE > EFE L4491 5 B0 -
3%ZEWAG N —F—LFE+ " H -+ /\H
FIH o 3% A Hth H I DL 3T B 4
FIEEI &2 AT EH 5 448.7 5 8 i
JG o SRR =)

N B 2 E R e 2 BB S B UA
Finance (BVI) Limited » #R#£30f&3&TH
B R AT R B AT o AN R IE A AR IK
5 0 IE A B A FIEELR o 4% 5
P AR A B REEBFED
TAEHE -

AR H I o SnBREE B H TR E 2 EE
% > 6.9%Z=W 2 HEH NRIE493.0H &
JCEAHE Y6162 H B (& — =4 ¢
NR#493.0 & nali & R 616.0H &
WEI0) o FAFRA H o A8k A I 1 B kR
H 2 2% > R E B IR r B -
6.9% 15 2 NP8 £ 635.2 H B0
(ZF—=4F 6461 A BWIT) » DL
- Ot

205
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40. PROVISIONS 40. B1E
The Group
AKE
Employee
benefits Others
EEEA Hith

41.

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BRET BRET

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

The Company

NG|

Employee

Total benefits

act EEEF

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEAT BEAT

At 1st January, 2014 REF—PE—~H—H 434 15.7 59.1 0.5
Additional provisions for the year SE N ESME 59.6 1.0 60.6 -
Amount utilised during the year ERCHMHE (6.9) 0.1) (7.0) -
Amount written back SEHTE 0.1) - 0.1) ©.1)
Amount paid during the year ERE MR (36.7) 0.1) (36.8) -
At 315t December, 2014 REF—EE+ZA=F—H 59.3 16.5 75.8 0.4
The Group The Company
LS 3 AN
2014 2013 2014 2013

“g-mE %=k
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERT BB

S L
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE#ER EFY

Analysed for reporting purposes as: £ ¥ B A2 4 :

Current liabilities HHALR 63.0 46.6 0.4 0.5
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 12.8 125 - -
75.8 59.1 0.4 0.5
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 41. EXERER
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in ASE B G AR BT A AL A
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns TRERAS B [ B8 T 45 Bl RE R AR B M 4 7
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the B SR e [ e o A B B R SR e L 4
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s JEPRIFAGE
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.
The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which AR AR ] 1Y B A S L 4 (R (LA R AT I
includes bank and other borrowings and notes) and equity HAbAE B S 5 48) Je AR 2 ] R R e A 4 4
attributable to owners of the Company comprising issued (ELHE O AT IOAS B i) -

share capital and reserves.
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41. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

Gearing ratio

207

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

41.

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank and
other borrowings and notes less short-term pledged bank
deposits and bank balances, bank deposits and cash and
cash equivalents. The equity comprises all components of
the equity attributable to owners of the Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as

follows:

Bank and other borrowings
Notes
Less: Short-term pledged bank deposits
and bank balances
Bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents

Net debt

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Gearing ratio

AT L HABE
2R
BB RS TR A K
LR AT R R
AT~ Bl K
B &5 EY)

fE s A

il

¥/

TN

25

B SR

>t

Bk

EARMELE

EXEREE(E)
EXEELR

A S B B A ) A R LR (B S
FRERR LA AR ) 35 B R A TR o (RS
TR AL AR 1 SR AT SO A S B R
WU SRATHEAT A K S SRAT RS8R ~ SRATAF
KL ER B KR YY) o MR AR AR ]

JBSRRE A HE £ 2 251 AL AR 2 o

RERE R Z BEAR R LRT

The Group

AEH

2014 2013
—e—mE o=

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [EE- Y5
7,814.6 6,195.4
3,493.6 3,484.3
- (20.4)
(6,386.7) (5,752.5)
4,921.5 3,906.8
17,167.4 15,788.7
28.7 % 24.7%

nua
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and
sound risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and
successful financial practice. The Group acknowledges
that a balance must be achieved between risks control
and business growth. The principal financial risks inherent
in the Group’s business are market risk (includes equity
risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s risk management
objective is to enhance shareholders’ value while retaining
exposure within acceptable thresholds. Risk management
is managed and controlled through relevant group
companies.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled
by relevant group companies. The Group has adopted
a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with comprehensive policies and procedures
which are reviewed regularly and enhanced when
necessary in response to changes in markets, the Group's
operating environment and business strategies. The
Group's relevant independent control divisions play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the relevant
board of directors and senior management that a sound
internal risk management mechanism is implemented,
maintained and adhered to.

(@ Market Risk
(i)  Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. One of the
Group's key business undertakings is investing
in equity and is concentrated in the investment,
broking and finance operating segment. Market
risk arising from any equity investments is driven
by the daily fluctuations in market prices or fair
values. The ability to mitigate such risk depends
on the availability of any hedging instruments
and the diversification level of the investment
portfolios undertaken by the segment. More
importantly, the knowledge and experience of
the trading staff of the segment managing the
risk are also vital to ensure exposure is being
properly hedged and rebalanced in the most
timely manner. Trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading, across
the segment are subject to limits approved by the
relevant risk management committee (“RMC”).
Valuation of these instruments is measured on
a “mark-to-market” and “mark-to-fair value”
basis depending on whether they are listed or
unlisted. Value at Risk (“VaR”) and stress tests are
employed in the assessment of risk. Meanwhile
other non-VaR limits such as “maximum loss”
and “position” limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests
are approaches which are widely used in the
financial industry as tools to quantify risk by
combining the size of a position and the extent
of a potential market movement into a potential
financial impact.

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
42, A RERE

& R IRBS SEAS S A7 A Ja By > R ERT 5L — 1
3 Y B B 5 A SE AR
Al o ARSI R (R Ja\ b i BB SE RS 3 =
M R AR E B o B2 [ B SRS A7 AR E 2
< JE g 2y i 35 BBy (L9 PSS LB > A
22 Jai B S S o B )~ £ BE R e Ui B
<R o A S T ) JL g L A T
3500 JE B =) BROA AT 452 KT N 22 8 - [R] g
HOR EBORAE(E - JaB e 2 B A B
A5 ) ) R e B o

AR Y JE\ B R 15 T 1R 2 BT A SR
6 E) > LAEOR BT A B U S E e A B
S A R 5 R R B o AR BRAN
— A% 5 B JE B P LA AR MR
5t %5 WBUR RAEF - A BECE R &
FEIESTARS > WAEA T E R R T -
7 A T AR BROT T S 5 SR 2 58 ) T
58 o ANAEH A B S B A AR P YA
TR > i) A o e A B il AR
sz‘g v METR KR ST B M A R I e A
| o

(@ THiZEE
(i) JREZE B
T35 N A A Al {4 6 1Y) ¥ e 4
Al AR SE B e T 2 R 2R
2 — AW E R R A
A A SETS T o AT 2R
PG T A 2 T3 SRS i R 4
BB A TR E W B AL > 45F0
%557 JEL B B BE SR T A S AT
Ay T 5L KAy SR BT e A G A
G ERESE - HEEME >
HHEAT RS 5 2 B LA S B
I A R e M A B > AR R B AE
BB O R 48 5 S I
HE o i BEIGE iR T
s B M B B E TR EZ A
JE g P B e ([l bpE P2 8
& |) gt 2 BRAARR I > WA F5%
ST HE L Eisk gk bl i
B [P E 5T EEE -
FFA oL g P fef ) Jesl g (L ([ g
B ) BT WL o RN > JREEE
At I J\ e (B KR A AN T e ol L FR
e F5 oy JRRAE LARR il By 1 3 1 68
PR B o B (B B JBE g sl 1
RIZERZ M > BREsEATEZ
FRAR R VB A T 1 5t b S A T A
g?’%ﬁ%%‘ » VE By AL R Y T
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i)

(i)

Equity Risk (Cont’d)

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial performance
are reported daily to the relevant senior
management of the group companies in the
segment for review. Relevant internal audit
also performs regular checks to ensure there is
adequate compliance in accordance with the
established market risk limits and guidelines.

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis
is based on the assumption that equity indices
move +20% with all other variables being held
constant and all equity instruments undertaken
by the Group moving simultaneously. Declines
in the indices are expressed as negatives.

BEEZPE+ A =+ —H I4EE
42 cHEAMEE(E)

(@)

At 31st December, 2014
RZF-ME+ZA=t-H

Potential impact on profit Potential impact on other
components of equity
BREMND  EERE
-20%

or loss for the year

KEERER EEYE
0% 2%

20%

i Lk ()

(i)

M b ()

AL PR BETIGEE A S
HEE B RN UL B R B
Y45 H MR 0 B AR A Rl 2
A I e A BT AR B o A+ B
AT 30 2 A% P S A R AR
2 FELR T ST WERT T35
BRAET ARSI

N F MR BRER B T HE s B AR
L B AT R o BT )Y
IR BT 58 IR 0R 520% >
i E A s R R AN A 5 AR
G i A i ok L EL B 2 St o 45
BN LA B EERR -

At 315t December, 2013
REF—=FF+_A=1—H
Potential impact on profit - Potential impact on other
or loss for the year ~ components of equity
AEERER BT R T@E%‘E%QZ?&?{%@

W 0% 2% -0

HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET FBERT FEERT HEET AEkr AEGC  AEBC BElx

ENilEid 198.2
BAMER 1874

Local Index
Overseas Index

(314.6)
(253.4)

36.7
9.9

(36.7)
(99)

1803 (304.8) 40.0 (40.0)
147.6 (147.6) 124 (12.4)

There is no material financial impact in the form
of profit before tax for the year for the Group
arising from market movements in the global
equity indices. Futures, options and knock-out
options are hedged by other derivatives in view
of the volatile markets and wide trading ranges.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes
in interest rates. The Group's interest rate risk
exposure arises predominantly from margin
financing and term financing in the investment,
broking and finance segment and loans and
advances to consumer finance customers in
consumer finance segment and bank borrowings.
The Group possesses the legal capacity to initiate
recalls efficiently which enables the timely re-
pricing of margin loans to appropriate levels, in
which those particularly large sensitive positions
can readily be identified. Interest spreads are
managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.

(i1)

BRBR BT 4 B B AR L AR AR
J3E 14 BR A R v 1) 17 8 A BB
B o BRI TG B S 2 o o
Z o R S R R AR L
fbfir A THE i -

eI

A3l 2 ) 2 A B i 5 | B 1R
Z BB o A S T F) ) 25 L gy = 22
HEBE - AL KL R
5 WORK B A SO A B AL N S 5
O ER 2 AL NIAHS B 5 R S Bk
LAKSRATAE B o 52 B Al s fl iy
foeay € G T IEEPNIDES R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(i) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

At 31st December, 2014, assuming that market
interest rates moved by 50 basis points
(2013: £50 basis points), the profit before tax
for the year for the Group would have been
HK$7.6 million higher or HK$3.0 million
lower respectively (2013: HK$2.3 million or
HK$1.6 million higher respectively). Assets and
liabilities bearing interest below 50 basis points
are excluded from 50 basis points downward
movement.

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash
flow interest rate risks and the earlier of their
contractual repricing dates and contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
42 cHEAMERE(E)

(@)

iR (&)
(i) FIFE Bz (4E)

WF—EF A =1+—H >
106 7 35 1) 2 2 A 8 25 i 501
B (ZF— =4 k501
T) > RIS H] A A4 BE B BRBL
il s A5 40 Al B 7 .6 s T
B RNFE3.0H s (FE— =
ARl EF2.3 A EEE T .6
HEWHIT) o WD 500 BT 2
B A AL 45 B AL 5010 B 1 2
B LA -

ARLE H IR A R EE B W A
FE (BR) ¥ 5 2 A R R b
M A & R EE H XA #21
H R

On demand
or less than
3 months 3 months 1 year
REREE tolyear  to5years Over5 years Total
FOWER  MEREIE  1FESE SERE fazt
HKS Million  HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
BElT  AEMc  BEEBT AEBX BEBT
At 31st December, 2014 R-Z-mE+-f=t1-A
Loans and advances to consumer BABBEEFER
finance customers et 1,198.7 - - - 1,198.7
Term loans AMER 0.1 - 68.0 - 68.1
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 7773 » B4 RBE S EH 23748 - - - 23748
Bank and other borrowings RiTRfheE (7,326.4) (100.0 (90.0) - (75164)
At 31st December, 2013 R-Z—=#+"A=1—H
Loans and advances to consumer RARBEF &3
finance customers PES 1,094.8 - - - 1,094.8
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 7773 » 54 kB4 5B 15118 = = = 511,
Bank and other borrowings TR (4,675.0) (233.7) (1,009.8) = (5919.1)

As the analysis of the contractual repricing dates
or contractual maturity dates is not meaningful
in view of the nature of the business of margin
financing, margin loans bearing variable interest
rate of HK$3,783.1 million (2013: HK$3,918.7
million) are excluded from the above table.

FLATE IR CERS IR > A4
T EAE H 8 E 28 H 24l
MR FE o HOREARGHE 2 55
J#K3,783.1 H BT (—F —=
4 :3,918.7 8 E o) W MR A
EFEo



for the year ended 31st December, 2014
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)
(ii) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair
value interest rate risks and the earlier of their
contractual repricing dates and contractual

maturity dates are as follows:

At 315t December, 2014 RZE-DME+B=1-H

Amounts due from associates NTVE S

Loans and advances to consumer HAREE P
finance customers et

Debt securities included in availablefor- ~ FHATT i E4RIGRE
sale financial assets 2 fEHwES

Bonds included in financial AABREGREATEE
assets at fair value through profitor loss ~ JEM2 2RERE 2 (6%

Term loans BlEH

Notes included in trade and other AR R E
receivables =

Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 875t~ BA RS SR

Bank and other borrowings R RA e
Notes 2

At 31st December, 2013 R_F—=#+ZH=1—H

Amounts due from associates NG

Loans and advances to consumer AAHEEF&
finance customers et

Debt securities included in availablefor- ~ #F AT fiti 4R
sale financial assets LR

Bonds and notes incluced in financial assets #F A BB Z IR AF-E(E
atfair value through profit or loss

Term loans HlE
Short-term pledged bank depositsand ~ EMERTHEIAA Rk
bank balances Rtk

Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents #7775t~ BA RS SR

Bank and other borrowings R RA e
Notes 23

BEEZPE+ A =+ —H I4EE
42 cHEAMEE(E)

(@ THhiZE(E)
(i) FIFEFE (4E)
7 A [ iz [f] 5 B AR5 HE B 4 A
B (B ) TE A T8 (E A 28
b > MEASHEHREEH REL

B P ERENT
On demand
or less than
3months 3 months 1 year
REREE  tofyer  toSyears  OverSyears Total

FHMMER  EREIE  15E5E SENE Eh)
HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BEBT BEBT BEBT BEBT BEBT

R SHARE R R

70.0 132 - - 1132
3407.1 44269 2,150 2088 10,1930
- - 1498 43 1916

21 65 1753 - 1839
4272 15256 13926 - 33454
- . §7.1 - §7.1
2,6024 8259 - - 34283
(63.1) (235.1) - - (298.2)
(59.9) 69 (34269 - (349

- 473 1037 - 1510
2,7039 3,6768 23555 2125 8,048.7
153 827 771 453 204
109 07 508 377 1221
5113 7464 10217 - 20794
204 - - - 204
33570 5020 - - 38590
(723) (161.) @3 - (2763)

- 8662  B,118.1) - (4843
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@ Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, and loans and
advances denominated in foreign currencies,
mainly in Australian dollars, Japanese yen,
Malaysian ringgit, New Taiwan dollars,
Singapore dollars, Renminbi and Thai Baht.
Foreign exchange risk is managed and monitored
by the respective businesses in accordance with
the limits approved by the board of directors of
the relevant group companies and RMC. The
risk arises from open currency positions are
subject to management approved limits and are
monitored and reported daily. The other source
of foreign exchange risk arises from clients’
inability to meet margin calls following a period
of substantial currency turbulence.

At 31st December, 2014, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved +5% (2013: +5%)
with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year for the Group would
have been HK$11.6 million higher/lower (2013:
HK$26.4 million lower/higher). The Group’s
exposure to foreign exchange risk is immaterial.

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As long as
the Group lends, trades and deals with third parties,
there will be credit risk exposure.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the relevant
credit committee (“CM”) of the relevant group
companies, sets out the credit approval processes
and monitoring procedures, which are established
in accordance with sound business practices,
the requirements and provisions of the relevant
ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or
guidelines issued by the Securities and Futures
Commission.

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
42 cHEAMERE(E)

(@)

T A (&)

(iii) SE R B
471N R JoRL gz 77 411 I 2R 4k o 36 221 )
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ALEH SN ER E B H A
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R BEGK > EEBWIT > B
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Homsgoe - KR R gk o ShiE
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FT A HoAth 55 B B A 5 > HIIA
B2 B A AR 4 B 22 IR B I e R 51
EFTFRRI.6E EBE T (ZF
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Day-to-day credit management is performed by
the relevant credit division with reference to the
aforementioned criteria including creditworthiness,
type and amount of collateral pledged, and risk
concentration of the counterparties. Decisions
are made daily by relevant credit division and are
reported to and reviewed by the relevant senior
management of the Group and CM at regular
meetings.

The tables below show the maximum exposure
to and concentration of credit risk. The maximum
exposure is shown in gross value before the effect of
mitigation through the use of collateral agreements.
The percentage figure next to the gross value reflects
its concentration.

Maximum credit exposure BEREER

Trade and other receivables B R 0R

Loans and advances to consumer finance customers — # ABFES & &2 Jo e
Short-term pledged hank deposits and bank balances B K& FTHEAVE R 7ok

Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents Rt e BB 2 5EY

Guarantees Bl
Loan commitments Bkl
Underwriting commitments for open offer IREE Rifthz
and rights issue skl
Amounts due from associates NG
Amounts due from joint ventures RN X
Bonds and notes included in TABRARERATEE
financial assets at fair value RHZEHEEL
through profit o loss AR
Maximum credit exposure EaEERR
Trade and other receivables B 5 R HoAth Bk £R
Cash and cash equivalents e BB &S EY
Amounts due from subsidiaries  [ffE/A @Kk

BEEZPE+ A =+ —H I4EE
42 cHEAMEE(E)

(b) FEEREE(E)
H S B A B SR Aa s - R
BEE A 5 F 258 KTz
TR R e JE g o A At At A » A7
BR 5 AR B W Bl 2 e JE A48
P 2 AR ] v R B B R B T
A BRI E 5 € _E A MR AR

RS e 5 BB S R PR
I JAB AR EEOR > d6oR A A
FIRA b e ol 0 JEL ) 5 2 - ABMELSS )
O BT MR PR

The Group
118
2014 2013
~§-m% -2k
HKS Million % HKS Million %
ABET (i Yo
9,356.0 32% 7,602.2 30%
11,3917 39% 10,043.5 40%
- 0% 204 0%
6,386.7 2% 57525 23%
317 0% 45 0%
1,611.6 5% 1,254.6 5%
- 0% 237.6 1%
190.1 1% 2292 1%
48.8 0% 594 0%
1839 1% 1221 0%
29,200.5 100% 25,326.0 100%
The Company
ENF
2014 2013
= ST 5=k
HK$ Million %  HK$ Million %
BEET H T
6.2 0% 6.8 0%
562.5 13% 323.7 7%
3,658.5 87% 4,128.4 93%
4,227.2 100% 4,458.9 100%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

The maximum credit exposure at the Group level is
spread evenly between “trade and other receivables”
and “loans and advances to consumer finance
customers”, which represented more than two thirds
of the total exposure. “Trade and other receivables”
consist of amount receivables from exchanges,
brokers and clients, term loans, margin loans and
other receivables items. The breakdown and its aging
analysis are disclosed in note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements. There are no major concerns
on margin loans, as margin calls for equity trading
have been tightened. Most clients have cut off their
positions. The margin loan book of the Group remains
at a low gearing level.

Loans with strategic clients are all properly authorised
by the CM and with other controls in place to monitor
their performance. At 31st December, 2014, any
default of an individual loan will not be greater than
4.4% of the total loan portfolio and management
considers that controls are adequate to monitor the
performance of these loans.

Concentration risk of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers is managed by reference to
individual customers. The aggregate credit exposure
in relation to the ten largest outstanding consumer
finance customers, including corporate entities and
individuals, before taking into account any collateral
held or other credit enhancements, at 31st December,
2014 was HK$684.5 million (2013: HK$674.9
million) of which 88.7% (2013: 79.8%) was
secured by collateral. There was no recent history of
individual impairment allowance recognised.

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
42 cHEAMERE(E)
b) SERRE)

7% 2 T TR S 1 05 8 125 SR - 44
W N 52 5 e At JRE Mk T J BT LA
B % 5 B S Ak | 2 T o 4
BABE = = o [85 M b RE L
B | SRS BT - R EF
HOUE A B AL K A
FRECIE H o A5 B8 SR 43 B s
SR O S IEM ST o WA
BAFEERES > KRS kB
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H="4—H > AT — 2R 5l S5 8%
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FLNBATS 2 5 SR S ek 2 4 v Fi
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

(9]

The unsecured loans and advances to consumer
finance customers of the Group include second
mortgage loans in respect of which the Group are
not entitled to the first charge of relevant mortgage
properties. The management consider that the second
mortgage loans are classified as unsecured loans due
to the impediment in repossession of the mortgage
properties and the practical difficulties to ascertain the
residual collateral value after claim by first mortgagee.
The carrying amount and the loan commitments of
the second mortgage loans are as follows:

R T {E

Carrying amount

PR

b3

Loan commitments

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk
that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly
enough in the market to prevent a loss or make the
required profit. Another goal is to enable the Group,
even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony
on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure
a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio, in strict
accordance with statutory requirements. This is
achieved by a transparent and collective monitoring
approach across the Group involving the management
and other relevant senior managers on a daily basis
to ensure the availability of sufficient liquid funds
to meet all obligations while in compliance with
statutory requirements such as the Hong Kong
Financial Resources Rules.

BEEZPE+ A =+ —H I4EE
42 cHEAMEE(E)

(b) FERRGE)

(o)

AR A SR 2 FA N A % P R
BOR LG —F R A SR
B ARBR 15 Y 26 10 5 — 4T - B
i R — A% R AR B A A
Ao Wi % 4 ) A L R > B
TES — MR R AR B E BRSO
HELURESE B RSB - IR ER

R (E S S ORIET
The Group
AKEHE
2014 2013
—E-mF &=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BERER A E#ETT
975.0 1,063.8
41.3 39.0
REBESER

VBN 2 B F AR AR 5 5 HE A
fin B 7 R BRIV AE 17 35 | 'R LA Bl
1R SR BT 75 i A1 Y JaBg - I
A {8 A 5 18 B AE AN A B9 T S R
IR A S 0 AT S P B
BLEEEWMA - R B4 i 8 8 5
Z i AR

AR B A A B W R UL - R
AT AR 2 B E B LA > LUBRAS
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BO7 AUEATREES  DIRRORA R A IR ED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(0

Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)

The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted
cash flow for financial liabilities and their contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
42 cHEAMERE(E)

(© RBEZEREE)
AR 2 4 Pl B A T 38 P ) 7 R B
BaefE LHAESW AW

On demand
or less than
90 days 91 days to 1 year to
BEREE 1year Syears  Over) years Total
HHH90A 918Z1% 15555 SENE &t
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEET B&BT BEET BEET BEET
At 315t December, RZE-I&
2014 +-F=1-H
Bank and other borrowings* RS 3,99%.1 640.0 34238 - 8,059.9
Trade and other payables B RN SR 2,668.7 - - - 2,668.7
Amounts due to associates REE A 54 - - - 54
Amouns due to joint ventures YU 751 - - - 751
Notes mi 8.8 1262 39294 i 41394
Guarantees * ER 1.3 17.1 3.8 - 322
Financial liabilities at fair value BB R A T-HEE
through profitor loss REZSRAR 66.6 - - - 66.6
At 315t December, RoZ-=&
2013 TZA=1-H
Bank and other borrowings * LR 1,500.9 14585 3,4983 - 6,466.7
Trade and other payables B R AR 3R 1,717.0 - - - 17170
Amounts due to associates U UGN 5.7 - _ _ 57
Amounts due to joint ventures RABNIHE 75.0 = = = 75.0
Notes Zi 78.7 4499 3,769.4 - 4298.0
Guarantees * B 45 - - - 45
Financial liabilities at fair value ERE R THEE
through profitor loss RHZERAR 103.7 - = s 1037

Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand clause
are classified as on demand in the above analysis although the
demand clause has not been exercised.

The amounts included above for guarantees are the maximum
amounts the Group could be required to settle under the
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if that amount
is claimed by the counterparty to the guarantees. None of
the banking facilities related to the guarantees has been
drawn down at the end of the reporting period. Based on
expectations at the end of the reporting period, the Group
considers that the amount will not be payable under the
arrangement.

The amount also included the full guaranteed sum that the
Group may be required to pay as the guarantor, should all
customers default. Since a significant portion of guarantee is
expected to expire without being called upon, the maximum
liabilities do not represent expected future cash outflows.

v BARESREEGSCZ AT S E
TS Ll o3 A7 v o3 R A 1 SR AR AR T
2R SC I RAATE

* UESRZHEARBASA T AR5 —
77 7T Fl i) A S [ 2% A B R 2 R 4
FH o SIS ORAT ) SRAT (5 B s R
AWoARE A o B HR 2 T A LR
R 0 AN 5 B 2% 5% 5 AT R A AT
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% BN 45— BT A % P # AR
9011 A ME AR VT RE 5 22 50 A 2 Wl R
ARIH o phy T A OR 2 R A 2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)
The Company’s exposure to financial risks at the
end of the reporting period is immaterial. Financial
risk exposure at the Company level is mainly
contributed by the amount due from its subsidiaries
and is managed by assessing the recoverability of the
repayment from those subsidiaries. The management
monitors on a regular basis the availability of funds
among the Group and the assets held by subsidiaries
are considered sufficient to cover the amount due
from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure to
financial risks at the end of the reporting period is
considered immaterial.

43. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During 2014, Allied Properties Resources Limited (“APRL"),
a subsidiary of the Group, had signed an underwriting
acceptance form (“Acceptance Form”) with an associate of
the Group. According to the Acceptance Form, AUD2.2
million (or equivalent to HK$15.3 million) being the
subscription amount owed by APRL to the associate for the
subscription of shares in an Australian listed company was
offset against the indebtedness owed by the associate to
AP Finance Limited (“APF”), a subsidiary of the Group.

During 2013, a settlement and offset deed (“Deed”)
was entered into between an associate, APRL and APF.
According to the Deed, AUD16.2 million (or equivalent to
HK$130.5 million) being the subscription amount owed by
APRL to the associate for the additional shares subscribed
in the associate was offset against the indebtedness owed
by the associate to APF.

In the year 2013, dividend income received from a joint
venture of HK$40.0 million was recorded by setting off the
amount against the current account with the joint venture.

BEEZPE+ A =+ —H I4EE
42 cHEAMEE(E)
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43. FEFRERH

i = F DA ARSI MHE 2~ Al Allied
Properties Resources Limited (I APRL ) i
AR AR B — R N W) T L B B AR SR A%
(THEANRAR 1) o AR R > APRLAK
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AFZ2.2H BT (SRR 5.3 5 &
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B 2> FAP Finance Limited ([APF |) 2 f
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44. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:

Indemnities on banking guarantees

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
44, HAREE

(@

30— [ A 3 BT B B A

made available to a clearing house P SRATIEORAE th
and regulatory body HEARIE R

Financial guarantees under loan
guarantee business*

J 5 Rt *

& The Group provided guarantees to lenders of its loan
guarantee customers to guarantee the repayment of debts
owed by the loan guarantee customers to their lenders. At
31st December, 2014, the outstanding guarantee amount was
RMB24.2 million or equivalent to HK$30.2 million (2013:
Nil).

(b) On 30th August, 2014, a writ of summons with
general indorsement of claim (“Writ”) was issued
by Global Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA”) and Long
Prosperity Industrial Limited (“LP1”) in the High Court
of Hong Kong against a subsidiary of SHK, Sun Hung
Kai Financial Limited (“SHKFL"). This followed the
striking-out of an earlier claim made by GBA and LPI
and Walton Enterprises Limited for US$3,000,000,
in addition to damages, interest and legal costs, in a
High Court action against SHKFL (HCA 317 of 2008).
In the Writ, GBA and LPI claimed against SHKFL for:
(i) damages for alleged fraudulent misrepresentation
by SHKFL in around August 2001; and (ii) a rescission
of a contract and a deed both dated 12th October,
2001 relating to a power plant in Hubei, the PRC.
They also claimed against SHKFL interest on any
sums or damages payable, costs and such other relief
as the High Court may think fit. The Writ was served
on SHKFL on 11th October, 2014. SHKFL is opposing
the claims.

HA RSB IH N 2

(b)

RBERKR  AEEFEZERD
T:

2014 2013
—g-mE  —r=4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET Ak
1.5 4.5
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31.7 4.5
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44. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 44, FAREE(E)

(c) As noted in note 14 to the consolidated financial

statements, in December 2013, Wah Cheong disposed
of its entire interest in the Discontinued Elderly Care
Services Business. For the purpose of determining the
consideration for the disposal, SkyOcean Investment
and Wah Cheong have taken into account the then
estimated market value of the bonds, and cash held by
Attractive Gain Limited (“Attractive Gain”, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of SkyOcean International),
being approximately HK$630,668,000. In this regard,
SkyOcean Investment required a warranty from Wah
Cheong that the bonds would be able to maintain
such value for a certain period of time. Accordingly,
Wah Cheong has warranted that Attractive Gain will
be able to pay in cash not less than HK$630,668,000
to SkyOcean International, the intermediate holding
companies between Attractive Gain and SkyOcean
International, being LHY Limited and Cautious Base
Limited or any other members of the SkyOcean
International group as directed by any of them, by
way of repayment of shareholder’s loan, loans to
shareholder, distribution of dividend, reduction of
capital or other appropriate methods, within twelve
months from the date of the Share Agreement. During
the year, HK$630,668,000 was paid in cash by
Attractive Gain to SkyOcean International and the
warranty given by Wah Cheong was extinguished
accordingly.

45. COMMITMENTS

(@) Capital Commitments

B A ERAE

Capital expenditure contracted but

not provided for in the consolidated RS RSB Y
financial statements AP S

Capital expenditure authorised but C A R AT A Y
not contracted for A S

The Company did not have any significant capital
commitments at 31st December, 2014 and 2013.

(© WiiEMBHEME1478 4 > R

F—=%F1+_H > Wah Cheongti &
HOA B4 1l i IR 26 S 2
tn o fEE HERERE . KRR EH
Wah CheongE % [ Attractive Gain
Limited ([ Attractive Gainl > K¥FE
Mz M2 S E AR IR E S
IR AN FETIE > A > B
630,668,000%5 7t » HLULT & > KIF
HEFERWah Cheongff i » &
TN 35 K BE A 4 AE L (R (B K — BE
IFFfH] o 481tk > Wah CheongE/EHi R
75 > T8 Attractive GainJi§RER B 453177
mH MRS MA R [ REFEER
[ - Attractive GainBl K¥EFFBE 2
PN FILHY Limited & Cautious
Base Limited » s HATA— 5 $5/R1
RV B B A AT A AR R B A F] > 5
A 212 630,668,000% T2 B 4 >
T AR BR AR~ R AE A
K BEEATUR ~ H W A B H A A
B HIE 4R > Attractive Gainli)
RV B R D B 4 3 A1630,668,000
JG - MiWah Cheong/ifEZ R C 3%
AL -

45, 7&iE

(@) BEAREIE
The Group
AEE
2014 2013
—ZE—-F e St
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT H &I
16.3 53

AR PR E =t A
—1—H > A\ A HEAT 0] B EA
HIE o
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45. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Operating Lease Arrangements

BEZEZPE+ A =+ —H IF4EE
45, A¥E(E)

(b) EEBENRH

As lessee TERARN
The Group The Company
T&E LN
2014 2013 2014 2013
—g2-mE “EF-=F ZB-@FE CF-=
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEAT B BEET L
Minimum lease payments TAZRAF B TR
under operating leases Gl ks giikopa
recognised for the year FASAA R
Land and buildings T BT 221.0 2263 5.8 5.4
Others FHAth 13.7 12.7 - =
234.7 239.0 5.8 5.4
At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the ARG HIR > ARG B AN ARG
Company had commitments for future minimum lease AT R A AR A T T 1) 39 ) B3 S
payments under non-cancellable operating leases 2 HA AR AR A FOEIN T -
which fall due as follows:
The Group The Company
A5H ARF
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-mE “Z-cE “E-mE %=
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others Land and buildings
tiREF Ry  tHRET il THRET
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
BEER AR AT Ak AEAR Ak
Within one year B4 2141 83 1829 126 23 89
In the second to fifth year FoRRTE
inclusive (@R 371.2 0.2 2769 13 - 23
Over five years REDE 39.1 - 554 - - -
624.4 8.5 5152 139 23 1.2

Operating lease payments represent rental payable
by the Group for its office premises and office
equipment. Leases are generally negotiated for terms
ranging from one to ten years. The lease commitments
include rental payable to an associate of HK$5.8
million (2013: HK$0.8 million) and a joint venture of
HK$15.1 million (2013: HK$4.6 million).

As lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$200.0 million (2013: HK$184.7 million). The
property held has committed tenants with lease terms
and rentals are fixed at two to five years.

K AT SR AR AN AR A A E )
NN BRI 2 FH 4 - FHAYZ
EH—REELS ETEARSE -
5 7R VS G5 A — B B 5 A |] 2 ]
&5 8E BT (E =4 : 087
HVE D) MBS —H A BN R 2 A
151 AEBIL(ZE——4F 4608
HEIT) ©

TEL N

RN 2 W ZERH 2 A £5200.0 A
BT (ZF—=4F 1847 [ E
J6) ° FTREA 2 WA E R
> FHEMR&XMHEE A 1
qz o



for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—WEFZH =T —HILFE
45. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D) 45. A48 (&)
(b) Operating Lease Arrangements (Cont'd) (b) REBHZH(E)

As lessor (Cont’d)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

fEZ N ()
IR IR - AL O TSR A
AR A BB B P RT3 4

The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—F-lF —F =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT A H#ETT
Within one year A — N 163.4 157.4
In the second to fifth year inclusive 45 — 255 FL4F (G145 & FE Wi4E) 86.3 118.7
249.7 276.1

The lease commitments include rental receivable from
associates of HK$0.1 million (2013: HK$0.1 million)
and a director of the Company of HK$3.4 million
(2013: HK$7.3 million).

The Company did not have any significant lease
commitments as lessor under non-cancellable
operating leases at the end of the reporting period.

(c) Loan Commitments ()
Within one year 4N
(d) Other Commitments (d)

At 31st December, 2014, the Group had no
underwriting commitment (2013: HK$237.6 million
in respect of open offer and rights issue).

FH 65 7RIS 60 45 E Wi 48 N Fl 2 FH &
OTHEEL(CE—Z4F 0105
WoT) MERAN R EH 2 HE3.48
B (W — =4 7 3H S D) o

JRERAE IR - A Al B4R DR A 2t AL
TR AN A HUH A8 AR 4 A AT o 2
RILEAYE o

BERRE
The Group
rEH
2014 2013
—B—F e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAERT EE Yo
1,611.6 1,254.6
H fth i
R=F-EFZH=1—H > &%
Sl A BRI (R — =4 A

BH B LR 2 AR YE £5237.6 A Bt
JG) o
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46. EEREA

for the year ended 31st December, 2014

46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group under provident funds managed by independent
trustees.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions paid
and payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

The scheme has been closed in December 2000 to new
employees as a consequence of the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong
Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, the new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group
is required to contribute 5% of the employees’ salaries,
while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries established
in the PRC are members of state-managed retirement
benefit schemes operated by the PRC government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of payroll costs to the retirement benefit schemes to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit schemes is to make the specified
contributions.

ARLE I T i 5 B AR R B PR O A A
FORRAR AN # o 5255 5l 2 B BAC AR
PR S PR > B AR IR B S AR REA
PR B2 AR -

H A7 A 1H 0 R AT BR 2 IR AR R B S /5 A 4R
P et ) i 4 7 EE ST AT B A3t
K o iR B R 5 2 3 = AR KRR FIRTR
Et# > AARGEET B 2 ek > A G R
A SO BR R A <3 -

PR 7 7 o SR AT 5 7 1 e 3 A
Bl > A EER —FTFET ZARER
PRI B AR A Bl o

o EEEE A~ AR LR EIE
VLA S B 2 T LS $9 /7 I A B B
AR RB (TRR R ]) - A5 1 I
L% 61 S B A 2 L5
5% 2 68 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

Expenses recognised in profit or loss for the contributions
to retirement benefit schemes for the current year
amounted to HK$113.2 million (2013: HK$87.0 million).
The amount of forfeited contributions utilised in the course
of the year ended 31st December, 2014 was HK$1.6
million (2013: HK$1.3 million).

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group
(the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK.
Following management’s recommendation of SHK, shares
of SHK were granted to the Selected Grantees subject to
various terms including, amongst other things, the vesting
scale whereby awarded shares of SHK will vest and
become unrestricted in various vesting periods. During the
year, 1.7 million shares (2013: 2.0 million shares) of SHK
were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS. The fair
value of the services rendered (by reference to the market
value of awarded shares at grant dates) as consideration of
the shares awarded during the year was HK$8.7 million
(2013: HK$10.8 million) which will be amortised to profit
or loss during the vesting period. The amount expensed
during the year in respect of shares awarded under the
EOS was HK$10.0 million (2013: HK$9.5 million).

At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 23rd July, 2012, it was resolved that a director’s service
agreement entered between SHK group and a director
of SHK’s subsidiary for a term of ten years be approved.
Subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement, SHK
group has granted the director an option (“Option”) to
subscribe for or purchase up to 20% of the issued capital
of a new company (“Newco”) to be established to hold
all equity interests in subsidiaries incorporated or to be
incorporated in the PRC for money lending businesses in
the PRC (“PRC Subsidiaries”) at an exercise price which
is determined based on the aggregate carrying amount of
shareholders equity and shareholders loans proportional
to the shareholding to be taken up by the director at the
time of exercise of the Option. Prior to the period before
the Option becomes vested, the director is also entitled
a bonus calculated based on the performance of PRC
Subsidiaries. The transaction constituted a very substantial
disposal and a connected transaction and its details were
disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 29th June,
2012.

WE _F—FET A =+—HIEFRE
46. EEEFI (&)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

46. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

47.

The fair value of the Option on grant date of 23rd July,
2012 was HK$255.1 million which was calculated using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and carried out by Norton
Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent and qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. The
inputs into the model include an underlying asset value
of PRC Subsidiaries as at the grant date of HK$1,018.1
million, risk free rate of 2.74%, volatility of 39.25% and
expected option life of 5 years. No share based payment
expense is recognised in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31st December, 2014
(2013: Nil) since one of the vesting conditions for the
Option is the successful completion of the establishment
of the Newco, the date of which, in the opinion of the
management, could not yet be estimated with reasonable
certainty.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, certain of the Group’s
investment properties, hotel property, land and buildings
and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$5,201.4 million (2013: HK$7,230.7 million),
bank deposits and bank balances of HK$nil (2013:
HK$18.9 million), listed securities belonging to the Group
with fair values of HK$69.3 million* (2013: HK$9.3
million), listed securities belonging to margin clients with
fair values of HK$1,563.5 million** (2013: HK$1,350.1
million) together with certain securities in respect of
a listed subsidiary with investment cost of HK$276.6
million (2013: HK$1,334.0 million) were pledged to
secure loans and general banking facilities to the extent of
HK$3,233.0 million (2013: HK$4,131.6 million) granted
to the Group. Facilities amounting to HK$859.9 million
(2013: HK$1,413.6 million) were utilised at the end of the
reporting period.

At the end of the reporting period, bank deposits of
HK$nil (2013: HK$1.5 million) were pledged to secure a
guarantee facility issued to third parties by a bank to the
extent of HK$nil (2013: HK$2.0 million).

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

46.

47.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

47. PLEDGE OF ASSETS (CONT’D) 47.

* The listed securities belonging to the Group pledged for banking
facilities are mainly pledged in the form of charge over securities.

**  Based on the terms of its margin loan agreements, Sun Hung
Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS”), a subsidiary of the
Group, is able to repledge clients’ securities for margin financing
arrangements with other financial institutions as provided by the
Securities and Futures Ordinance. Securities belonging to clients
are assigned with specific margin ratios for calculating their margin
values. Additional funds or collateral are required if the amount of
accounts receivable outstanding exceeds the eligible margin value
of securities deposited. The fair value of the clients’ listed securities
deposited to the Group at 31st December, 2014 was HK$13,913.9
million (2013: HK$13,093.3 million). The collateral held can be
sold at SHKIS’s discretion to settle any outstanding amounts owed
by the margin clients. Margin clients receivables are repayable on
demand and bear interest at commercial rates.

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES  48.
During the year, the Group entered into following
significant transactions with related parties.

(@) Summary of transactions
Associates N

Management services fee B P

Interest income FLEMA

Facility arrangement fee and il 22 PR A &
underwriting fee income B IA

Insurance premiums received in the — $RAHAR B (¢ H AR
course of provision of insurance AR IR
brokerage services -

Rent, property management and T4 - YIEEH K
air-conditioning fee income ZE A IA

Rent and property management fee 4 K365 1 2

Manager’s fee EHNEH

Joint ventures RN

Administration, management, AT - EH
consultancy and agency Ji g e AP 2
fee income A

Administration and T B T30R
staff support fee #H

Rent, property management and i - YEEH
air-conditioning fee N 7= i 2

Manager’s fee EHNEM

Director of the Company EARES
Rental income HEA

Note: None of the above related party transactions constitutes a
discloseable connected transaction as defined in the Listing

Rules.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
B 8 ER A A

BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE
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AP 2 % 5 3% 5 AR T A S B
o BN 2 BE NN RES L
R DAFHEA S I AR RE A B o A R i [a] E L
HR K& AR B IR B F A7 M B 10 & B AR I eE 4
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—V4E+ZH =+ —H » B AU A [ 1
F TR A TE(EA13,913.98 Bl It (%
—=4F 1 13,093.3F Eio0) o FUBERCE R
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R A R AT AT SR A AR AR o RS S O K
J5RKIEZA P R R > WA R ZE R G o

BEALRZRE&ER

GRUNIEI N ST N T A DS N
U

(@ XZIME
(Income)/Expense
(), X
2014 2013
—E-mE SR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER v
(21.6) (20.4
(10.1) (15.5
(5.2) (15.5)
(1.3) (1.5)
(0.3) (0.8)
4.9 1.4
2.3) (2.2)
(15.8) (14.7)
0.6 0.6
27.9 26.3
(1.4) (1.7)
3.9) (0.5)

EAF - DL b BN 22 B S A Ja i L TR B B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(b) Key management personnel compensation

(9]

Short-term benefits 6 3 48 A
Post-employment benefits IRARAEF

At the end of the reporting period, the Group and
the Company had the following material balances
with related parties:

WE e+ A =+—H I
48. MEATRZ R &EER ()

b FEEEEASHE

2014 2013
—E—FE —E—=

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT H &G

72.4 54.8

0.7 0.7

73.1 55.5

(0 REEHR FERERFDQFEBE

ATEUTEKREER
The Group The Company
A% RO
2014 2013 2014 2013

—E-mE  “F=F  “R-IF “F=F

%
HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million

BEET HEET BEET ELYE

Associates /| 193.1 2333 5.8 5.5
Joint ventures AN (26.4) (15.8) - =
Director of the Company KNTER (0.5) (1.5) - =

166.2 216.0 5.8 5.5




for the year ended 31st December, 2014

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group and
the Company had the following material balances
with related parties: (Cont’d)

The above amounts are included in the statement of
financial position of the Group and the Company in
the following ways:

WE L e+ A =+—H I
48. BEA LR 5 R&ER(E)

(o)

R|EHR - ZRERE A FRRFE
ATEUTERES © (&)

EA R T AR 5107 SR AR 1 e A
NAZIABIRIR AR -

The Group The Company
F&E LN
2014 2013 2014 2013
—F-mE TR F ZR-mE %o

Notes  HKS$ Million

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

i BEER AEBT HEAT HEB T
Trade and other receivables &5 K AbRE N zE 8.6 9.9 5.8 5.5
Amounts due from associates &/ 7 Kk (i) 190.1 229.2 - -
Amounts due from joint BN
ventures Rk (ii) 48.8 59.4 - -
Trade and other payable B 5 Je HoA kT8 (0.8) (1.8) - =
Amounts due to associates KIS/ F ZIH (i) (5.4) (5.7) - =
Amounts due to joint REEAT
ventures HOH (ii) (75.1) (75.0) - =
166.2 216.0 5.8 55
Notes: FEfE

(i) As at 31st December, 2014, the amounts due from (to)
associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
on demand, except for (i) an unsecured short-term loan to
an associate of HK$43.2 million, which bears interest at 6%
per annum and is due for repayment on 25th July, 2015 and
(ii) an unsecured short-term loan to an associate of HK$70.0
million, which bears interest at 6% per annum and is due for
repayment on 31st March, 2015.

(i) The amounts due from (to) joint ventures are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable on demand.

() MoE-NEFA=+—H ZER
B (R ) B8 w30 A AR A~ G 8 I
JE N BRI - e (DB T — HBE A
) 2432 T 0 A R A K (LA
BHAR G HFTE > W —F—FAE
EH T AR 5 RGi)RT MBS
N ) 2 EAEA 4 BE 70,0 E B G (1
ERPAREEERHE > WHR - —H
FEZH = HER) B o

(i) %R A (K) BH A RIS AL
8 BR BRI EAR -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(d) During the year, (i) short-term loans of HK$6.3

(e)

million (2013: HK$2.2 million) were advanced to
associates; (ii) long-term loans of HK$4.0 million
(2013: HK$118.2 million) were advanced to associates
and HK$14.3 million (2013: HK$462.9 million) were
repaid by associates; and (iii) term loans expiring
on 31st March, 2015 of HK$41.2 million (2013:
HK$104.4 million) were advanced to an associate
and HK$68.0 million (2013: Nil) were repaid by an
associate.

At 31st December, 2014, the amounts lent to the
Group from joint ventures totalled HK$75.1 million
(2013: HK$75.0 million) were unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable on demand. During 2013, both
the Group and a joint venture partner, each having a
50% interest in a joint venture, received and repaid
various non-interest bearing loans from such joint
venture.

WE e+ A =+—H I
48. MEATRZ K &EER(E)

(d

(e)
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49. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND 49. B EEREEMOH
LIABILITIES
At 31st December, 2014
RZE-BE+-B=1-H
On Within 3 3 months 1 year to After
demand months to 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
BEREE AN ZEAE-§  -§2Ef ik a3t
HKS Million — HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BEBT B&BT BHET AEBT BEBT BHEBT
Asses &E
Fixed deposits with banks R - 2,457 8259 - - 30716
Debt securities included in FAME ELREE
available-for-sale financial assets EE® - - - 1498 M8 191.6
Loans and advances to consumer AAMBEFEH R
finance customers # 1,534.1 2,044.6 4,504.6 2422.3 886.1 11,391.7
Bonds inclucled in FABRELR
financial assets at fair value TATEEREZ
through profitor loss SREE R - 21 6.5 1753 - 1839
Notes included in trade and A5 Rk
other receivables HEL B - - - 87.1 - 87.1
Term loans due from associates TEIB A N & 2 - 70.0 432 - - 113.2
Term loans flEs 4164 104 1,526.1 1,460.6 - 34135
Liabilities &
Bank and other borrowings BT RIEHEE - (3,787.9) (714.3) (3,3124) - (7,814.6)
Notes L - (59.8) (6.9 (3,4260.9) - (3,493.6)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BAEEARD D =W
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BE_F-EFZH =+ —HILEE

49. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND 49. 5l 8ERABIHOM (&)
LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

At 31st December, 2013
REF—=E+ZA=1—H

On Within 3 3 months 1 yearto After
demand months to 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
Bk ) ) e R HER 5t
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
BEET BEET AEBT AEBT AEBT AEBT
Assets B
Fixed deposis with banks BT = 3,308.6 502.0 = - 3,810.6
Debt securities included in available-  F AT (k&SR K
for-sale financial assets LIRS = 153 82.7 77.1 453 2204
Loans and advances to consumer AAMBEFE R
finance customers #0 995.6 1,858.3 3,749.1 2,625.0 815.5 10,043.5
Bonds and notes included in financial  2F AR ERAT-E(E
assels at fair value through profitor  JE7 2HERE 2 i
loss K55 - 109 07 508 377 1221
Term loans due from associates TS A TR - - 473 103.7 - 1510
Term loans R 94 5019 746.4 1,017 - 22794
Liabilities 8
Renminbi denominated assethacked 5T AR BeH A FE(E
bonds included in financial liabilities ~ jEM 7 2R & Bz R
atfair value through profit or loss SHEGE TS = = = (42.9) = (42.9)
Bank and other borrowings BT RAEE (12.0 (1,043.9) (1,624.5) (3,515.0) - (6,195.4)
Notes i - - (366.2) (3,118.1) - (3,484.3)

The above tables list out the assets and liabilities based
on the contractual maturity and the assumption that
the repayment on demand clause will not be exercised.
Overdue assets are reported as on demand.

bR 2 EE T AR A H IR R AR
BT EORIE G SON AT (M 51 1 - 26
B E R HUAREOREE ] -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

50. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 1st February, 2015, SHK entered into the sale
and purchase agreement with Everbright Securities
Financial Holdings Limited to sell 70% equity interest
in its subsidiary, Sun Hung Kai Financial Group Limited
(“SHKFGL”), for an initial consideration of HK$4,095.0
million. SHKFGL owns Sun Hung Kai Financial Limited.

The transaction has not yet been completed at the date
of this report. The completion is conditional upon certain
conditions including approvals by regulatory bodies.

SHK expects to recognise a gain on the disposal of
HK$2,864.0 million in 2015. Upon completion, SHKFGL
will become a 30% associate of SHK. Going forward, the
consolidated revenue and profit or loss of SHK will be
driven by its current structured finance, consumer finance
and principal investments segments.

Details of the transaction were disclosed in the Company’s
circular dated 27th February, 2015 dispatched to the
shareholders of the Company and published on the web
site of the Stock Exchange.

WE e+ A =+—H I
50. MEMBER

ROE—FAETH—H > BB
I3 4 R IR IR )T S — TE ko
o B HL B N D S 8 3 4 T 4R 1 A PR
A ([SHKFGL) 70% 2 JEHE > w125 ACME A
4,095.0 F B0 © SHKFGLEEA s 4
R PRAT]

AR B > 25 M ARE - 558
ISR A7 T3 A (LA A B A
HEHE) R EEHE -

TSR TE A T — A AR Bl R
2,864.0 B IC ° TEMAE 1% > SHKFGL
1 IS 5 ST 8 FE AT 3 0% I 22 B 8 ]
R IGAE eI 2 AE Al ds M AR A
A 4E A - FABEFS M R BERCE
BB AT HEE] o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE-_Z—UE+H=+—HIL4FE
51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. EEMBATER
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at A E—WAEF+ A =+—H » AN A E
31st December, 2014 which have their principal place of BEBITEMA R B2 FEWME AR E
operations in Hong Kong are set out below: BHIR -
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BERER LA
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries MEERT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
i) EERE  ADF/WELTRE AREEL IRXHK
2014 2013 2014 2013
“E2-mE “FCF ZR-RE CFCF
HK$ % % % %
I
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BamEHRAR lending and business of
consultancy
whEE AR
BB
AG Investments Limited 50,000,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
R
Alaston Development Limited UsS$1 100 100 75 75 Property holding
1% EER/ES
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
#RHE
Allied Propertles (H.K.) Limited ** 4,216,279,008 14 14* 75 75 Investment holding
W (i) R A 61 61 SR
Allied Real Estate A%ency Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Real estate agency
BaiERAARLR W
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of management and
consulta @!serwces
SRAETH T
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Provision of corporate
services
Feft A RIS
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BANERRARAR fgHER
AP Diamond Limited Uss$1 100 100 75 75 Pro erty tradmgand holding
1% RERFM
AP Emerald Limited Uss1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
B R
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Money lending
fi§
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 75 75 )I?gidﬁlg management
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Pr%erty holding
HRERARAT FHYE
%ta] Shar Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
BEARAT BB
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BoEMAERD D S
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UEF_H=T—HIEFE

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up BERER LY
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries BRERT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
WELFE EERE  ADF/MEAARE AEEEG IERH
2014 2013 2014 2013
“R-BE ZZ=F ZR-BE ZT=F
HK$ % % % %
T
Capscore Limited 2 100% 100 100 100 Investment holding
Charm Force Investment Limited 18,155,000 57 57 43 43 Investment holding
R EA R A TR
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100% 100 100 100 Investment holding
PR BEA A e e
CMS Investments Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
Conrad Securit)( Limited 1 100 100 75 49 Security and guarding
BREREARRF services
ST LT
First Asian Holdings Limited 2 100 100 24 25 Investment holding
S EARAR Edced
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
RERRARLA Edced
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 75 75 Pr(;gerty holding
AHIRA ERCLES
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
ERCLES
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 75 75 Pr(;gerty holding
ERCLIES
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
fEHER
Hua Yu Investment Management Limited 550,000 65 65 65 65  Provision of management
ERREERARAH and investment advisory
services
PR R R BRI
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Property holding
it
Itso Limited 2 100 100 41 42 Investment holding,
securities trading and
financial services
SR  EAEE
SRR
Jaffe Development Limited US$_1 100 100 75 75 Pr(gert holding
%7 i
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE-_Z—UE+H=+—HIL4FE

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up FRERE LA
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries ARERfT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
WELH EERE  ADF/MEATRE REBEL IEXH
2014 2013 2014 2013
“R-BE ZZ=F ZR-BE ZT=F
HK$ % % % %
2
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Pr(gert holding
i
Kin% Policy Development Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Pr(gert holding
SR i
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 100 41 42 Nominee services
BILAEAARAR SN e/
Lon% Rainbow Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
KA R e e
Long Resources Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
RERA R A Edeidie
Logg Set Investments Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
WIABEARAA e e
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 75 75 Pr%ert holding
RIS i
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Securities trading
HMEEEA R A R H
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 75 75 Property holding
i
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 100 41 42 Investment holding
BEBEARAA e e
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Hotel operations and property
LEEEARAT _holding \
LS Y e e
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
SR REA R fgHER
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 100 41 42 Investment holding and
gradiné B
BEERRRA
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 75 49 Building maintenance and
HREREARA A cleaning services
M R K R
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 75 49 Buildin%management
s EAARAR &
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
A EA R e e
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UEF_H=T—HIEFE

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid up HEERR 1LY
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries BRERT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
WELFE ZERA  ROF/MEBLARE REEES IERK
2014 2013 2014 2013
“g-mE % ZR-RE C%CR
HK$ % % % %
7
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 75 75 Pr(gert holding
IR i
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 100 41 42 Investment holding and
provision of loan finance
SRR R RS
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 100 24 25 Money lending
B A RAR S
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 51 21 21 Financial information services
B A RA R HES=ailie
SHK Fund Management Limited 106,000,000 100 100 41 42 Funds marketing,
MR EERARAR investment avising and
asset manaFement
ST - S ERM
Kt
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited** 918,978,271 75 75 75 75 Investment holding
FLREAHRA A R
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 100 41 42 Asset hp]din%and leasing
BRERERHE
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 100 41 42 Online securities broking and
TEERA GE) AR margin financing
A R RRBIHGK
SHK Pearl River Delta Investment 75,000,000 100 100 41 42 Investment holding
Company Limited G
BRI = AW EAR AT
SHK Private Limited 100,000 100 100 41 42 Business marketing and
AR R promotion
LEQR i
SHK Securities Limited 20 100 100 41 42 Asset holding
KEHH
SHK Solutions Limited 2 100 100 41 42 Investment holding
R
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51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)
(CONT’D)

Proportion of ownership interest

Paid S 2 b
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries ARERT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
WEA LERA  ALE/HWEBLAEE KEBES FEEE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE —“EZ-=F ZE-mF —%=
HKS % % % %
iy
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 100 41 42 Investment holding
iR A TR A ) REER
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 75 75 Pr(gerty holding
FRE
Sun Hing Bullion Company Limited 5,500,000 100 100 41 42 Bullion trading
HEEEARAH HLEE
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
Bl B A RA A fEHER
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 8,731,004,462 55 56 41 42 Investment holding
HTRAE AR fEHER
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 100 41 42 Nominee services
B (RN AR A TH RS
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Company Limited 145,000,000 100 100 41 42 Bullion trading and
B LR RAH investment holding
HREE RITEER
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited 83,300,000 100 100 | 42 Commodities broking
PR R AR HmiE &L
Sup Hung Kai Financial Limited 157,748,221 100 100 | 42 Investment holding
FEE S A A TEHER
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 21,000,000 100 100 | 42 Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited consultancy services
B AR P A R A ) (bR A T TR
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 100 41 42 Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited _options tradin§ B
i MR NIREE
Sun Hung Kai International Limited 22,000,000 100 100 41 42 Coggr@te finance services
AR IR A R B
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited 930,000,000 100 100 41 42 Investment holding,
HrE A SR AR A A securities broking and
margin ﬁnancirgz
BAET . BAERR
R
Sun Hung Kai Securities (Overseas) Limited 60,000 100 100 41 42 Investment holding
HrbAaE A (N H IR A B
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BEEMERD S MEUWE Eow
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51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Paid w B 20
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries ArERfT subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
HELT EERE  A0E/MELERE AREEE IERH
2014 2013 2014 2013
“E2-mF CF=F CE-mF %=
HKS % % % %
#T
Sun Hung KaLSpcurities (Trustees) Limited 3,000,000 100 100 41 4 Provisiqn of trustee services
WS (55t HRAT VR ERA O
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital Limited 2 100 100 41 42 Investment holding,
MR E AR securities trading and
financial services
B - SRR R
SR
Sun Hung Kai ‘Structured Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 100 4 42 Securities trading and
AL EARAR provision of loan finance
w5 EH LA E
Sun Hun%f Kai Structured Products Limited 2 100 100 41 42 Issuing structured notes
WA HERERAT RTEHIERER
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital Limited 2 100 100 4 42 Investment holding
Eeced
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management Limited 5,000,000 100 100 4 42 Investment advisory services,
A B R R ) financial planning and
wealth management
BB  IERE K
Kt
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Company Limited 25,000,000 100 100 4 42 Financial services
WRBHHARAA R
Texgulf Limited 20 100 100 4 42 Property holding
EL/ES
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee 2 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
Corporation Limited fEHE R
Tung Wo Investment Company, Limited 10,000 100 100 4 42 Investment holding
RS EARAR fEHE R
United Asia Finance Limited Consumer financing
SO S BB A A CYNii
- Ordinary shares 1,502,218,418 58 58 24 25
— Redeemable preference shares 99,687,500 - 58 - 25
(without voting ri&htj)
ARG A ()
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_F—UFEFT_H =T—HIEFE

51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)
(CONT’D)

Proportion of ownership interest

Paid up FoRES 2
issued ordinary held by attributable
share capital the Company/ to
Subsidiaries Areafm subsidiaries the Grou Principal activity
MEAR EERE  ALNF/WEAAEE rEEEL TEXH
2014 2013 2014 2013
“E-ME —“F-ZE ZB-OF —F =
HK$ % % % %
iy

Wah Cheong Development Company, 25,100,000 100 100 | 42 Investment holding

Limited REEH
ERREARAT
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 100 41 42 Secretarial services
ERHERRAH BN
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 100 4 42 Property holding
ERRRERRAR REER/E S
Yu Ming Investment Management Limited 10,000,000 100 100 100 100 Management and investment
%%ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ advisory services

BT R B

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, F% Alaston Development Limited ~ AP
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited and Jaffe Diamond Limited * AP Emerald Limited
Development Limited, which were incorporated in the Jaffe Development Limited i 5 & b 2 #¥
British Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were SeE MRz ah > DA E A B N Bl T
incorporated in Hong Kong. s e A A

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE_Z—UE+H=+—HIL4FE
51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. XEMEARER (&)
(CONT’D)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st ﬁi\iiglﬂliﬁfiﬁ Eﬁ“*l%l > Zli/z_\\ﬁ—ﬂ’j?
December, 2014 which were incorporated and have their 7 Hs UG Bl A ST M, B S P A
principal place of operations outside Hong Kong are set HbTRAE A U BT A1 b [ . 32 2 B i 2 ) k)
out below: W
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of VL] { Al
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELR E 3 i SREEAEERE  A0F/WEAERA AR IERE
2014 2013 2014 2013
“R-mE ZFcF CR-mE CRCR
% % % %
Allied Properties China Limited Cayman Islands US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
REHE 1,000 BEHR
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin lslands Uss 1 100 100 4 42 Investment holding
ERELHE %% BRER
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin lslands Us$t 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
AR FRELHE 1% BRER
Doco Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
e il 1% BRER
Dynamic Force Investments Limited  Briish Virgin Islands Uss1 100 100 4 42 Investment holding
ERELHS 1% BRER
Fine Era Limited British Virgin lslands Us$t 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
ELARAR ERELHE %% BRER
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin lslands Uss 1 100 100 4 42 Property holding
FERRAR A EBEAHE 1% fihi
Kenworld Corporation Republic of Liberia USst 100 100 75 75 Investment holding
il B 157 BEIER
Lakewood Development Corporation  United States of America US$1,000 100 100 75 75 Property held for sale
L 1,000% 7t R
Shipshape Investments Limited British Virgin lslands Us$ 1 100 100 4 42 Investment holding
ERELHE %% BRER
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands US$10 100 100 41 42 Investment holding
Managers Ltd LT 10£71 REtR
SHK Alpha Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 4 42 Funds management
R 1057t AeEH
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BEeEMARD D S
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51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of BEERT 2L
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
WEAR 3 i HREBRTEERE  A0E/WELARA ARG IERH
2014 2013 2014 2013
“B-RE ZF-F ZR-BE R R
0/0 0/0 % 0/0
SHK Alternative Managers Limited ~ Cayman Islands USst 100 100 4 42 Funds management
RS 1% ReER
SHK Asset Management Holding British Virgin Islands Uss$t 100 100 4 42 Investment holding
Limited SRRLHE B3 gt
SHK Capital Management Ltd Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 41 42 Investment holding
HEHE 10%70 B
SHK Dynamic Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands Us$10 100 100 4 42 Funds management
REHE 10%7E EEEN
SHK Clobal Managers Limited British Virgin Islands US$5,000 100 100 4 42 Funds management
FRRAHE 5,000% 70 EGER
SHK Income Fund Manager Cayman Islands US$100 100 100 41 42 Investment holding
REHE 100%70 BEHR
SHK Private Equity Managers Ltd. ~ Cayman Islands Uss10 100 100 41 42 Funds management and
i 1057 investment holding
ReERR AR
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands Uss10 100 100 41 42 Funds management
REHE 10£7T EeEH
Sing Hing Investment Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 41 42 Property holding
WA EAR A ERRARE 1% RIS
Sun Hung Kai (China) Investment ~ People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 4 42 Corporate marketing and
Management Company Limited China 50,000,007 investment consultancy
ik (1R fEERARAR EINE i R B R R
Sun Hung Kai & Co. (BVI) Limited ~ British Virgin lslands USst 100 100 41 42 Financing
ERELRE b3 HE
Sun Hung Kai Financial Group British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 100 # 42 Investment holding
Limited RRRARE 50,000%7C BRHR
MBS HERARA
Sun Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Darussalam 5GD10,000,000 100 100 41 42 International banking
[Brune] Limited o 10,000,000% 4T business

BB
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51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of LT 1 Skl
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries AV share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELR RS SREBRTLERE  A0E/WELARA AREEG IERH
2014 2013 2014 2013
it S St R
% % % %
Sun Hung Kai Investment Services ~ Macau MOP 48,900,000 100 100 4 42 Property holding
(Macau) Limited M 48,900,000 12 HENE
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin Islands 1S$503,000,001 100 100 41 42 Investment holding
SRR 503,000,001 %7¢ BEHER
Swanwick Global Limited British Virgin Islands Us$t 100 - 4 - Investment holding
ERELHS %% BRER
SWAT Securitisation Fund Luxembourg RMB29,968,900 100 100 41 42 Securitisation fund
EkE NK29,968, 90070 ol €5
UA Finance (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands USs1 100 100 24 25 Einancing
EBEAHE 1% HE
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USst 100 100 4 42 Investment holding
EBEAHE 1% BRER
Zeal Goal International Limited British Virgin slands Us$t 100 100 4 42 Investment holding
ERELHS k3 BRER
T R S People’s Republicof ~ RMB200,000,000 70 70 17 17 Money lending
HRAA China 200,000,000 feif
(& INie il
R B T VR Peaple’s Republic of US$60,000,000 100 100 yr 25 Money lending
HRAR China 60,000,000% 7 fifk
R INET]
KA A RAH Peaple’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 yr 25 Financial consultancy
China 1,000,007 AR
EINGE S
KE i RS AR AR Peaple’s Republic of HK$250,000,000 100 100 % 25 Money lending
China 250,000,0007¢ fef
eI
o R N S R A People’s Republic of RMB500,000,000 80 80 19 19 Money lending
China 500,000,000 fifk

AR
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51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of L L SavAd]
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries HRAY/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELT RHAES SREBRTEERE  A0E/WELIRA ARG IERH
2014 2013 2014 2013
“B-RE CFCF ZR-BE CRCF
% % % %
AR MRS R AR People’s Republic of HK$350,000,000 100 100 u 25 Money lending
China 350,000,000i 70 [k
& INie il
FAMEBET A EAAATRAR  People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 u 25 Financial consultancy
China NEHE1,000,0007 n L
iEINi
SHE-REHAEIERAT  People's Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 = I - Financial consultancy
China AR 850,000,000 HE R
(E NS
TBHEEHA(LHARAT  People's Republic of RMB1,000,000 70 - 17 - Financial consultancy
China ARH1,000,0007C AR
(& INie il
TR B () AR People’s Republic of RMB25,000,000 100 100 yr 25 Financial consultancy
China R#25,000,0007 A
iEINi
REQBR VRS R AR People’s Republic of RMB500,000,000 100 100 I 25 Money lending
China R #500,000,0007C (558
(EIN i
HRAA B MR People’s Republicof ~ RMB300,000,000 100 100 u 25 Money lending
ARAR China 300,000,000 feifk
(& INie i
BB A RA People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 - I - Financial consultancy
China EHE1,000,0007 E L
A RFEHE
R AT R MR R S A People’s Republic of RMB100,000,000 100 = 24 - Money lending
China AEH100,000,0007C (338
iE NS
IAETTBE NEEHARAT  People's Republic of RMB200,000,000 100 100 % 25 Money lending
China 200,000,000 [k

A RAAIE
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51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 51. S EHBATER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of RRERD LA
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries e/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAT SRR BRBRAEBRA  A0R/MEARRE AREELS IEXH
2014 2013 2014 2013
8B "F-cF C¥-RE TR
% % % %
W TR kA R A E) People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 pr 25 Financial consultancy
China R H1,000,0007¢ AR
i \RAEAE
ST R B 5 People’s Republic of US$50,000,000 100 100 pl! 25 Money lending
ARRALT China 50,000,000 7 fef
EIN
BRI ESERAR People’s Republic of RMBI,000,000 100 100 % 25 Financial consultancy
China B 1,000,000 AR
G INSE
VROISERR R A R A People's Republicof ~ RMB600,000,000 100 100 u 25 Money lending
China AR 600,000,0007C i
E N2
VR 7 S A R AR People’s Republic of RMB10,000,000 100 100 u 25 Money lending
China 10,000,000 fef
GEIN
THEEMIVERTARAT  People’s Republic of HK$350,000,000 100 100 % 25 Money lending
China 350,000,000t A&
E Nl
FBAE (L) RABMARAT  People's Republic of HK$22,300,000 100 100 4 42 Investment advisory and
China 22,300,000% ¢ consultancy
LN B S
TR (KR RAEREASEM  Peoples Republic of RMB50,000,000 100 100 4 42 Asset management
ARAR China EH50,000,0007 Kl
GEIN
AR (R ARAT People's Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 - 2% - Loan guarantee
China & #300,000,0007C Halr
G INSE
PN E A R AR People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 % 25 Financial consultancy
China R H1,000,0007¢ AR

i ARSEHE
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51. TEMBEARER (&)

(CONT’D)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place of RRERE LA
incorporation/ Paid up issued held by attributable
operation ordinary the Company/ to
Subsidiaries iYL/ share capital subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAR WA MECRAEERE  A0F/MELTHE AREEL IEXH
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZB-mE “F-=F ZE-mF CFCF
% % % %
N B 2 R R People’s Republic of RMB200,000,000 100 100 %4 25 Money lending
AR (RN SRt China AR #200,000,0007C i
NEETRRAT) i \RAEHE
EMTHEARERERAT  People’s Republic of HK$6,000,000 100 100 4 42 Corporate marketing and
China 6,000,000/ ¢ investment consultancy
GEINES I iR B B
AN A N s People’s Republic of RMB300,000,000 100 = % - Money lending
AL China 43000000007 [B&
i \REEHH
Vir SRRl s E A R A People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 - % - Financial consultancy
China NEHE1,0000007 MEs R
E TN
AR B S People’s Republic of RMB1,000,000 100 100 A 25 Financial consultancy
ARAR China AEH1,000,0007C BH M
GEINES I
BRAMNYREREERINES  PeoplesRepublicof  RMB300,000,000 100 100 u 25 Money lending
FHRAA China 43000000007 B8
i \ LA
g These shareholdings represent the proportion of ownership interest 3 W45 R IRORE BN AR A R B He R e RERE £ 2 L
held directly by the Company. Bl o
**  These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about o RSN A R A BT o A B RZ S A R
them are available in their published accounts. ZHABFENG R A Z IR A -
" The subsidiary is a fund established and created under Luxembourg 7% BB 2 ) 25y AR I AR BB R PR T 1 37 2 < o

laws. As the Group holds all the issued units of the fund, it is

classified as a subsidiary.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other

HUAAGE B T AT S B R %

TG B — M A -

EDN-Z 3

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

BRI o A I E R A B AR SR
B A B ] T B
AN I A F o T D A AR
JBAFINF » &SRR -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014

52. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2014 are set out below.

BE_EF—EFZH =+ —HILEE

52. TEMEQTER

REZ—WELZ A =+ —HZALEE
AT ERANT

Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ RERBERAZE I
operation held by attributable
Associates &E K/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
BEnd KB WEATRA AREER IRRH
2014 2013 2014 2013
“g-PE ZFCF ZR-PE Z%=
% % % %
China Xin Yongan Futures Company  Hong Kong 25 25 10 10 Futures dealing
Limited &b heaR

PR EHEARAR
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 45 19 19 Property holding
AT Bt i
Dragon Mining Limited* Australia 2% - 18 - Gold producer

il BEEEN
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 2 2 9 9 Pr(;gerty holding
RHEEARAT Bt it
Learning Ark Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands 2 2 9 9 Provision of online education services

£RRAD RIERAEI
Omicron International Limited British Virgi ln Islands 4 44 18 19 Investment holding

SR S
Oriental Cashmere Limited British Virgi |n Islands 25 25 19 19 Manufacturmg and trading

SRELTE of cashmere roducts

i%%nui?‘

Purple Link Investment Limited Hong Kong 25 25 19 19 Investment in properties
HRHEARAT Fit fiith
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Limited Hong Kong 40 40 16 16 Pr(ger%development

i ‘
Silver York Development Limited ~ Hong Kong 42 42 17 18 Investment holding
KEREARAH &k 8 <ede
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 3 33 13 14 Investment holding
FHERATRAT Fik Kk
Tanami Cold NL* Australia R 31 24 23 Cold mmmg operations and mineral

] exploration

HE R R L
Tian An China Investments Company  Hong Kong 49 49 36 36 Investment holding
Limited** i REER

REHBE A RN
i These associates are listed in Australia and further details about & %S N FITE IR BT > BN F 2

them are available in their published accounts.

**  This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available
in its published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the
net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.

ST
— R IE R A 2 BRE A -

o ZBEARERE LT ARZAFRZE S
FETERUR LA 2 HRH A

R BTIIA T T R A A A

TApu S ML e )

Z ARSI T] < 02 1 50 L
BATHRN > @4 FRBRITE -

—
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE-_Z—UE+H=+—HIL4FE

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURES 53. TESEQATER

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st A E—AEF A=+ —HZAEEE
December, 2014 are set out below. EHEBNFERIT ¢
Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ FEREERREREZILA
Form of operation held by attributable
Joint ventures business structure  FERAY,/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
81T RBRRYA B WEATRA AEBER IRRH
2014 2013 2014 2013
23R “T-=F CZF-RE T
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 50 50 37 37 Property and investment
at M AE j holding
W R AR
Fast Track Holdings Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 49 49 20 21 Investment holding
Gia1 A Fik REER
Kima Capital Management Incorporated Cayman Islands 33 33 13 14 Provision of investment
kM AE AERE management and advisory
services
SRR AT R PR
Look's Holding Limited Incorporated Cayman slands 30 30 12 13 Investment holding
st M ACE RERE Btk
Multi Major Investment Incorporated British Virgin 50 50 37 37 Investment holding
Corporation LA Islands g el
KR LB
PT UAF Jaminan Kredit Incorporated Indonesia 40 - 16 - Provision of credit
LA e guarantees
it E &R
SunCore Holdings Ltd Incorporated British Virgin 50 50 37 37 Investment holding
AL Islands BEER
ERE LB
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited *  Incorporated Hong Kong 51/81 51/81 21/33 22/34  Foreign exchange dealing
TENERRA R st M AE ¥ SNERE
Tribridge Capital Management  Incorporated Cayman Islands 20 20 8 8 Fund management
(Cayman) Limited AL RERE EER
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for the year ended 31st December, 2014 BE - E—IiE++_H=+—HILEE
53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURES 53. X ES& A REH(E)
(CONT’D)
Place of Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights
incorporation/ REREERRTEZILA
Form of operation held by attributable
Joint ventures business structure  FHRAL/ subsidiaries to the Group Principal activity
G RRRREA BTN WEATRE ARERE IEXH
2014 2013 2014 2013
“2-BmF “Z-=F ZR-RE %R
% % % %
Ultimate Success Investment ~ Incorporated British Virgin 50 50 37 37 Investment holding
Corporation LA Islands BEHR
SREATE
BT EREEHARAT  Incorporated People’s Republic 34 34 14 14 Corporate investment,
AL AA of China providing management
PEARLAE and product marketing
consultancy services
ERRE - REEAL
S A
B ARRRL (L) Incorporated People’s Republic 25 25 10 10 Insurance broking and
ARAT LA of China consultancy services
P ARLEAR (R R
*  Although the proportion of ownership interest and shareholders’ 3 e SR AR SR [ 5 B R AMIE A PR A R 2 HEA HE
voting rights of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited held by the Group are HESE N BOR B EERE L1 3 25519 02 81% >
51% and 81% respectively, the company is classified as a joint A B T K% 55— P SRR B B SR W o ™ R IR T
venture because the Group and other shareholder appoint pre- B H 2 E R ARG ZA R > 2
determined number of board representatives to jointly control the DB EEAT o
company in accordance with the Shareholders’ Deed.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BaEmARAD A TETWE & w



Financial year ended 31st December,

BETZA=T-AULMEEE

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
“E-FE R4 ZF-"F %= —Z-MmF
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
AT Y- Yo HEET HEET BEER
Results x5
Revenue* A 4,534.1 41119 4,316.2 5,181.4 5,766.3
Profit from operations AR A 2,869.6 2,465.6 2,741.1 2,594.5 3,108.3
Finance costs MR (41.9) (53.8) (112.5) (262.6) (256.6)
Share of results of associates JE (R A R 24 612.4 287.3 168.9 30.1 608.4
Share of results of joint ventures e YNEE 135.9 190.2 167.9 202.7 164.6
Profit before taxation Bt A 3,576.0 2,889.3 2,965.4 2,564.7 3,624.7
Taxation BiH (335.5) (328.3) (300.4) (237.3) (387.5)
Profit for the year from continuing A& i AEERK L
operations A i 3,240.5 2,561.0 2,665.0 23274 3,237.2
Profit for the year from discontinued 3¢ F B # IF 88 ¥ 2
operations R 1,116.7 15.9 99.4 323.4 -
Profit for the year ARAE R 4357.2 2,576.9 2,764.4 2,650.8 3,237.2
Attributable to: JERL T -
Owners of the Company ANFIER 2,310.8 1,257.5 1,394.9 1,333.2 1,655.7
Non-controlling interests et g 2,046.4 13194 1,369.5 1317.6 1,581.5
4,357.2 2,576.9 2,764.4 2,650.8 3,237.2
Basic eamings per share BB HK$10.95%7C  HK$5.86C  HKS7.16ML  HK$7.06#T  HK$9.02E 1T
At 31st December,
RT=B=t-H
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
“F-FE ZF-—fF  ZF-"F  “F-=F ZB-OF
HK$ Million HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
[EX- 15 Y- HEBT BT BEER
Assets and liabilities BEREE
Total assets B 32,249.2 36,104.4 40,595.1 43,1284 48,777.8
Total liabilities AR (7,651.1) (8,653.4) (11,226.6) (12,238.7) (14,871.4)
Total equity [ 2k 24,598.1 27,451.0 29,368.5 30,889.7 33,906.4
Non-controlling interests ERLg (12,534.5) (14,780.2) (14,731.5) (15,101.0) (16,739.0)
Equity attributable to owners of AR
the Company il 2o 12,063.6 12,670.8 14,637.0 15,788.7 17,167.4
* Included revenue from both continuing and discontinued operations. * FIFEAE [ 540 % B A SRS TR 2 IR o
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Particulars of major properties held by the subsidiaries and joint A 4E [ 2 B} J& 2 & I & 8N & it & — P 4F
ventures of the Group at 31st December, 2014 are as set out + " H=+—HrfFEEWE LT :

below:
Effective %
Gross floor held by
area (S.M.) the Group  Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEEE ZAEME  completion
B8R w5 ESba]) (F73K) BRFE% THER
Hong Kong
58
Park Place 2056 * R 3,475 74.99  Existing
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road BAaYE
Hong Kong
HEAFSE
A i
RIFKGEE7 5%
Allied Cargo Centre 2047 G 46,594 74.99  Existing
150-164 Texaco Road B
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
B B L
G
PEEHHE150— 1649
60 Plantation Road 2066 R 639 74.99  Existing
The Peak, Hong Kong BAYE
A LI TH
TR 605%
Orchid Court 2049 R 879 74.99  Existing
38 Tung On Street B
Mongkok, Kowloon C 201 74.99  Existing
LA HAYE
JUHERE /4
L 38
The Redhill Peninsula 2056 + R 596 74.99  Existing
18 Pak Pat Shan Road BAYE
Tai Tam, Hong Kong CP 79y 74.99 Existing
AR B (Phase IV)
fRi YN HAY %
HZEILE185% EUE )
China Online Centre 2026 *+ C 15,680 74.99  Existing
333 Lockhart Road BAYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
rh B A8 4 L
A AT
5t FUE 3338
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2014
BaEmARAD A S



Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEMmME A&EE  completion
B8R w5 F5! (F7K) BRE% THER
Hong Kong (Cont’d)
&8 ()
St. George Apartments 2081 R 10,287 74.99 Existing
No. 81 Waterloo Road BAYE
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon Ccp GO 74.99  Existing
EREPN RERYES
JURE ST SCH
HITREB15E
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 2083 H 6,825 74.99  Existing
138 Java Road HAEYE
North Point, Hong Kong
HA B A
FusAL A
BHEIE 13858
Century Court 2027 ++ R 2,592 74.99 Existing
239 Jaffe Road WA ZE
Wanchai, Hong Kong C 1,311 74.99 Existing
JLAE BERERYE S
AT
w2 IE239%%
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 2854 C 1,277 74.99 Existing
Hong Kong TR ELY/ES
i
HJERIEH
Allied Kajima Building 2047 C 20,442 37.50"  Existing
138 Gloucester Road STV SLY/ES
Wanchai, Hong Kong
W R e R EL
AT
HEATE138%E
Novotel Century Hong Kong 2047 H 27,364 37.50"  Existing
238 Jaffe Road HAEYE
Wanchai, Hong Kong
Ak o = Rt AT S
A ET
w22 1H2385%
Tregunter Tower 3 2051 R 745 74.99 Existing
14 Tregunter Path R ERYES

Hong Kong

I HR AR 5 3
A
HAARTEAE1 458

249



250

Name/location

B8R

Lease expiry

w5

Type
5l

Gross floor
area (S.M.)
EEEE
(FEF3K)

Effective %
held by

the Group
A
Wi %

Stage of
completion

5T P R

Hong Kong (Cont’d)
58 (%)

Admiralty Centre
18 Harcourt Road
Hong Kong

i 7 L

ik
HBIE185E

J Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong
R

s
HETSCE60

Outside Hong Kong
BHBE

FM 2100 Road and
Diamond Head Boulevard
Harris County

Texas, U.S.A.

5 B )

Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila
Cultural Centre of the
Philippines Complex

Roxas Boulevard

Pasay City

Manila, Philippines

SEHRER e

Tian An Centre

No. 338 Nanjing Road West
Huangpu District

Shanghai

People’s Republic of China
KA AL RE
e N BRI AN Y
T R

P AP 338 4E

Tian An Cyber Park

Futian District

Shenzhen

People’s Republic of China
KU BHHI
FEE N\ RILFIEY

el

A FH 1

2053 +

2054

Freehold
€

2016 +++

2044

2052

R

2,970¢

50

13,875,262%

73,866

1,873

3,812

41.05

74.99

74.99

37.50*

41.05

23.88

Existing
LAY

Existing
BAY=

Existing
BlAYE

Existing
BlAYE

Existing
BAY

Existing
BAY
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Effective %
Gross floor held by
area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEMmME A&EE  completion
E18, B 9% £ 1 F5! (F7K) ERZRE% THER

Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
EBFEIN(E)

Optics Valley International Plaza 2043 C 1,535 23.88  Existing
East Lake High-Tech BAYE
Development Zone, Wuhan

People’s Republic of China

et B

FEE N\ RILFNEY

BT AU

R RT3l B % [

The Shuncheng Office 2046 C 1,237 23.88  Existing
Wuhua District BAYE
Kunming

People’s Republic of China

L A=

i INEE

B2 B T3 [

Block 2 of No. 101 building 2061 I 2,978 23.88  Existing
Cuibai Road, Chunhuilu Street BAEYE
Dadukou District

Chongging

People’s Republic of China

g A R AL

Y

R I [

AR R A R

101 5521

Times Center 2046 C 1,317 23.88  Existing
No. 160 Zhengyang Road BA Y
Chengyang District

Qingdao

People’s Republic of China

GENGD

SIEPNEE ]

Gle

Ik

TEFG #1608
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Effective %

Gross floor held by

area (S.M.) the Group Stage of
Name/location Lease expiry Type EEMmME A&EE  completion
BB, B 49 F 1 5l (FF7XK) EXRE% THER
Outside Hong Kong (Cont’d)
EBFEIN(E)
43, Beizhan 1st Road 2044 C 2,038 23.88 Existing
Shenhe District BAY
Shenyang
People’s Republic of China
2 N\ RLA B
1
{889 [
bl — B 43%%
Huagiang Plaza 2050 C 1,958 23.88  Existing
Lixia District BAYE
Jinan
Peoples’ Republic of China
R
2 \ R LA B
]
J& T [
Notes: G
Types of properties: R — Residential, C — Commercial, G — Godown, H - Hotel, — #J38il : R—fF%  C— Wi > G—H&F > H—)k >

| — Industrial, CP — Car Parking Spaces |— T2 > CP—HifiL
Indicates properties held through a joint venture B — S EA TR 2

* With option to renew for a further term of 75 years & AR AR
+  With option to renew for a further term of 99 years = ML L
~+  With option to renew for a further term of 25 years STy o G
¢ Saleable area 2 S T
#  Site area # AR R
#2 Number of car parking spaces se HIfBH
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